
I. ROLLCALL

Greg Trzupek, Chairman

II.

III.

IV.

REGULAR MEETING
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PLAN COMMISSION

February 6,2OL7
7:30 P.M.

Mike Stratis
Dehn Grunsten
Mary Praxmarer

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A. January 16, 2017 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Y-01-2017 2 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Variations and Findings ofFact;
continued from January 16,2017

Requests variations from the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to accommodate the expansion ofan
office building parking lot. Variations are requested from: Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to be
located 60 feet from the front lot line (Bun Ridge Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the
established front building setback line); Section XI.C.8 to permit additional parking between the
building and the comer side lot line (north line along North Frontage Road) rather than the
requirement prohibiting parking between the building and the comer side lot line; and Section
XI.C.11.a(3)b to reduce the required landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot.

B. 2-01-20171 555 Village Center Drive (Cruickshank); Special Use and Findings of Fact

Requests special use approval as per Section VIII.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance and as
per the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development Ordinance No. A-834-10-05, for a
Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine.

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Board Report -Jarnary 23,2017

B. Subdivision Report - February 2,2017

V. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A.

A. 2-12-2016t 7600 County Line Road (RIC); Final Stormwater and Architectural Plan
Review

Luisa Hoch
Greg Scott
Jim Broline, Altemate



February 6,2017
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

Page2 of2

vI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

A. February 20,2017: The following public hearings are scheduled:

o 2-02'2017: 15W069 and 15W081 9lst Street (Pacocha); Rezoning upon Annexation
o 2-03-2017: 60 Shore Drive (Restani); Special Use - Automobile Sales

B. March 6,2017: The filing deadline forthis meeting is February 6,2017.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recorlmendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their February 13,2017 Regular Meeting beginning at7:00
P.M. Chairman Trzupek is the Plan Commission representative for the February 13,2017 Board meeting.



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF
JANUARY 16.2017

I. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall,7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by Vice
Chairperson Praxmarer.

Vice Chairperson Praxmarer stated that tonight was Commissioner Grela's last meeting as a
member of the Plan Commission. She noted that he has served as a Commissioner, Chairman and
as a Trustee for 19 years and thanked him for his service to the Village.

A MOTION was made by Vice Chairperson Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to appoint Commissioner Grela as honorary Chairperson for tonight's meeting. The
MOTION CARRIED by a unanimous 6 to 0 voice vote of the Plan Commission.

Chairman Grela asked Mr. Pollock to call the roll.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT 6 - Stratis, Hoch, Broline, Praxmarer, Grela, and Scott

ABSENT: 2 - Grunsten and Trzupek

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock. In attendance was Trustee
Diane Bolos.

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioners Grela and Scott said that the draft minutes from the December 5.2016 minutes
did not indicate they were absent.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer
to approve the minutes of the December 5, 2016 Plan Commission meeting subject to the
correction noted herein.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 - Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, and Broline
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: 2 - Grela and Scott

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Grela confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the agenda for
tonight's meeting.



Plan Commissionl Zoning Board Minutes
January 16, 2017 Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 5

Y-Ol-2Ol7l 1333 Burr Ridse Parkwav (InSite Real Estate): Variation and Findinss of Fact

Chairman Grela stated that there was a request by the petitioner for a continuance to the February
6, 201 7 meeting. As this was a first request, he said that the rules require this request to be honored.

Chairman Grela asked if there was anyone in attendance to speak. There were several people in
the audience who raised their hand. Chairman Grela suggested that they attend the February 6
meeting but that if they prefer to go on record at this time, he would allow it. No one requested to
speak.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer
to continue V-01-2017 to the February 6, 2017 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Scott, Praxmarer, Stratis, Hoch, Broline, and Grela
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

PC-10-2016: Amendment to the Burr Ridse Comorehensive Plan: 1400 Burr Ridse Parkwav
and 11650 Bridewell Drive

As directed by Chairman Grela, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The Plan
Commission recently recommended and the Board of Trustees approved the rezoning of the 22.5
acre property at 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 Bridewell Drive. The property was rezoned
from the O-2 Office District to an R-5 Planned Unit Development District. Concurrent with the
review and approval of the zoning, the Plan Commission considered an amendment to the
Comprehensive Plan that would be consistent with the approved zoning. In order to formally
amend the Comprehensive Plan, a public hearing is required.

Mr. Pollock said that the minutes from those hearings were provided with the agenda packet for
tonight's hearing and incorporated by reference into the evidence for this amendment.

Chairman Grela asked for public comments and questions. There were none.

Chairman Grela said he talked with Chairman Trzupek about this amendment. He said that
Chairman Trzupek said he was not in favor of this amendment until there is a solid proposal for
development. He cited the staff summary which reports that David Weekley Homes decided not
to pursue final PUD approval for their proposed subdivision.

Commissioner Stratis said he agreed that we should wait for a new developer. He said if we change
the Comp Plan to residential for this property, it would encourage only residential marketing of
the property. He acknowledged that it is unlikely that an office use would come forward but he
does not want eliminate that possibility.

Commissioner Hoch asked how long the developer has to submit final plans. Mr. Pollock said the
preliminary PUD approval is good for one year and expires iffinal plans are not submitted within
that time. Mr. Pollock added that the zoning runs with the land and that any developer could come
forward with final PUD plans within that time frame.

Commissioner Scott said it is apparent that the market is for residential but he sees no benefit of
proceeding given the status of the original developer. He said waiting for the Comp Plan
amendment would leave the door open a bit for an office development.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
January 16, 2017 Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 5

Commissioner Praxmarer said she sees no reason to proceed at this time. In response to
Commissioner Praxmarer, Mr. Pollock said he anticipates another developer coming forward very
soon with either final PUD plans or a revised preliminary plan.

Commissioner Broline confirmed that any developer would have to come before the Plan
Commission with either final PUD plans based on the preliminary PUD plan approval or to request
revisions to the preliminary PUD plans.

Chairman Grela said that he wanted the Village Board to consider this Comp Plan amendment
before the zoning change but was told that was not practical given the pending request from
Weekley Homes. He said he would prefer to wait now as this does not seem to be critical to act at
this time.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Grela asked for a motion to close the hearing.

At 7:50 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Praxmarer to close the hearing for PC-10-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 Stratis, Praxmarer, Hoch, Scott, Broline, and Grela
NAYS: O-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer
to recommend that the Board of Trustees table consideration of this amendment to an indefinite
date with new notices to be provided.

ROLL CALL V0TE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Stratis, Praxmarer, Hoch, Scott, Broline, and Grela
NAYS: 0 - None

7-15-20162 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Personal Wireless Service Facilities

As directed by Chairman Grela, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: In response to
industry trends for smaller cellular antennas located in larger numbers and on new and existing
utility poles in public rights ofway, the Board of Trustees recently amended the Municipal Code
relative to regulations for personal wireless service facilities located in the public right of way. In
order to ensure that these same regulations are imposed within State and County rights ofway, an
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance is recommended. The amendment would simply reference
the Municipal Code and require that small cell antennas in State and County rights of way are
subject to the Municipal Code regulations.

Chairman Grela asked if there was a picture of a small cell antenna. Commissioner Stratis shared
a picture from his phone.

Chairman Grela asked if there was anyone in the audience with questions or comments.

Mr. Mark rhoma, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that the antennas can be visually obtrusive. He said
they have a large equipment cabinet hung on the pole plus one or more antennas. He suggested
that it was appropriate to keep them away from residences.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
January 16,2017 Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 5

Chairman Grela asked if the 100 foot separation in the municipal code was 100 feet from property
lines or from the house. Mr. Pollock said the regulations state 100 feet from the building.

Chairman Grela asked for comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Scott agreed that the Village should do whatever we can but said it may be that the
State ovemrles any local regulations. He said that the 100 foot separation is not much and maybe
it should be 200 or 300 feet.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked if these small cell antennas would serve a need for residents.
Commissioner Hoch said there are spots in the Village with poor service and that may benefit from
the small cell antennas. Mr. Pollock said that the small cell antennas would be allowed and that
these regulations are intended to make sure they are reasonably regulated.

Mr. Pollock added that this is a new and emerging technology and the Village Board viewed the
adoption of the regulations as a place holder that would ensure we have something to regulate the
antennas. He said the Board and staff realize that these regulations may need to be modified as

the industry progresses.

Commissioner Hoch asked if it would be appropriate to recommend that the 100 feet separation

be increased. Mr. Pollock said that the specific regulations are in the Municipal Code. He
suggested that the Plan Commission let the Board know its concerns with the 100 foot separation

but not recommend any specific changes at this time.

Commissioner Stratis said that he was generally satisfied with the regulations in place in the
municipal code. He said he understands there may be a need to increase the 100 foot separation
but that since this is part of a model code it may be best to leave it at 100 feet for now. He also
mentioned that the transformers for the antennas can make noise. Commissioner Stratis also asked
if there was a potential for a company to capture a monopoly in a town by obtaining locations that
preclude other companies.

Chairman Grela asked if there was any radiation or noise emitted by the transformers or antennas.

He said that since the Board had already approved the municipal code amendment, he presumes

that they have discussed these issues.

Ms. Alice Krampits, 751 5 Drew Avenue, asked about removal of antennas if they are abandoned.

Mr. Pollock said that he would summarize all of the Plan Commission comments in the
recommendation to the Village Board.

At 8:07 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by
Commissioner Scott to close the hearing for 2-15-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Broline, Scott, Stratis, Praxmarer, Hoch, and Grela
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
recommend that the Board of Trustees approve Z-15-2016 as submitted.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
January 16,2017 Regular Meeting

Page 5 of5

AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Scott, Hoch, Stratis, Praxmarer, Broline, and Grela
0 - None

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

Commissioner Hoch asked about the Board's approval of Y-07-2016 for the property at l5W24l
81't Street. She asked if the Board received the minutes from the Plan Commission hearing and
understood that there were neighbors opposed to the variation and that the Commission determined
the hardship was self-imposed.

Mr. Pollock said that the Board did receive minutes and a summary of the Plan Commission
recommendation. He said that the petitioner amended the request before the Board to reduce the
variation for rear lot coverage to 38o/o which included the driveway only and to commit that the
driveway would use a permeable paver system. He said that the Board indicated that the hardship
was based on the relative small size of the rear yard compared to the large size of the lot.

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

V-06-2016: 7383 Madison Street (Gofis); Approval of F'indings of Fact

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott to
approve the findings of fact as prepared by staff for denial of V-06-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Stratis, Scott, Hoch, Praxmarer, and Broline
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: 1 - Grela

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock referenced future meetings scheduled for February 6 and February 20,2016.

vII. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to
ADJOURN the meeting at 8:21 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was
adjoumed at 8:21 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP

February 6,2017



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COM M U NITY DEVELOPM ENT DEPARTM ENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

Y-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Requests variations from the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to accommodate the expansion of an oflice building parking lot.
Variations are requested from: Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to be located 60 feet from the
front lot line (Burr Ridge Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the established front building
setback line); Section XI.C.8 to permit additional parking between the building and the corner
side lot line (north line along North Frontage Road) rather than the requirement prohibiting
parking between the building and the corner side lot line; and Section XI.C.11.a(3)b to reduce
the required landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

February 6,2017, continued from January 16,2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner'sStatus: PropertyOwner

Petitioner:

Propefi Owner:

land Use PIan:

Existing Zoning:

Existing Land Use:

Site Arca:

Subdivision:

Burr Ridge Parkway Limited
Partnership

Burr Ridge Parkway Limited
Partnership

Recommends Office Use

O-2 Office and Hotel District

Office Building

10.184 Acres

Burr Ridge Corporate Park

I

. ' ;rdgs .l

'th
\

t-

r 200

a

Vacant



Staff Report and Summary
Y-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate)
Page 2 of 3

SUMMARY

The petitioner owns and manages the office building commonly known as the McGraw Hill
building. They are proposing to expand the parking lot to accommodate future tenants.

The public hearing was scheduled for January 16,2017 but continued to the February 6,2017
meeting. The petitioner also amended the request to delete three variations (see additional
information below).

Zonine Historv

The following is a summary of zoning and permit history relevant to this request:

o In 1982, parking lot design variations were granted for this property and other properties
in the Burr Ridge Corporate Park. A copy of the 1982 Ordinance is attached (A-25-7-82).
Applicable to this request, the 1982 variations permit parking spaces to be 8.5' feet with
25 foot drive aisle and permit landscaping islands to be 4 feet wide. Current standards
require 9 foot wide spaces with a24 foot wide aisle and 9 foot wide landscaping islands.
After consultation with the Village Attomey, it was determined that these variations run
with land and remain applicable to this property. Based on the 1982 variation, the
petitioner has withdrawn the variations for the width of the parking stalls and landscaping
islands.

o In 1990, variations (Ordinance # A-454-2-90) were granted to allow the east lot line (Bun
Ridge Parkway) to be considered the front lot line rather than the north lot line (Bridewell
Drive); to permit parking in a corner side yard between the building and the north lot line;
and to permit three loading berths rather than four located in the rear yard. The primary
justification for these variations was the triple street frontage of the property and the
preference for Burr Ridge Parkway to be considered the front yard. These variations also
run with the land but their approval was limited to a specific site plan. Thus, the 1990
variation does not permit the proposed expansion of the parking lot.

o In 1992, a variation was granted to allow land banking of parking spaces. At that time, the
floor area forthe building forpurposes of calculating parking requirements was determined
to be 155,500 square feet. The Zoning Ordinance requirement for parking is and was in
1992, one space per 250 square feet of floor area. Thus, a total of 622 parking spaces are
required for this building. The 1992 variation allowed land banking of 25 parking spaces
and construction of 596 parking spaces. It is noted that the parking study prepared by the
petitioner indicates a floor area of 149,312 square feet and a total of 565 built parking
spaces and25 land banked spaces.

o In 7992, a permit was issued for the construction of the building.

There have also been various interior alteration permits, sign variations, and sign permits issued
for the property.

Compliance with the Zonine Ordinance

The petitioner is seeking to expand the parking lot to "satisfy the increased parking demands of
today's prospective office space tenants. ..". Staff has marked lines on the landscaping plan to
more clearly show the expanded parking lot area. A copy of that sketch is attached.

Since the continuation of the public hearing on January 16, 2017, the petitioner has submitted
revised plans and has withdrawn three of the requested variations. The revised plans are attached.
The variations and amendments are summarizedbelow.



Staff Report and Summary
Y-01-2017:1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate)
Page 3 of3

o To permit parking to be located 60 feet from the front lot line (Burr Ridge Parkway) rather
than79.76 feet. The Zoning Ordinance prohibits parking extending closer to the front lot
line than the building. The building is located 60 to 79.76 feet from the Burr Ridge
Parkway lot line. Thus, the required parking lot setback from the Burr Ridge Parkway lot
line is 79.76 feet. The existing parking lot setback is 80 feet from Burr Ridge Parkway.

o To permit additional parking between the building and the corner side lot line (along
Bridewell Drive) rather than the requirement prohibiting parking between the building and
the comer side lot line. The area between the building and Bridewell Drive is the corner
side yard for this property as per the 1990 variation. The Zoning Ordinance prohibits
parking between a building and a corner side lot line. The 1990 variation permitted parking
in the corner side lot line but limited that parking to the approved site plan which provided
for a 40 to 60 foot setback of the parking lot from Bridewell Drive. This petition seeks to
add additional parking between the building and Bridewell Drive with a minimum 15 foot
setback from the lot line.

o The petitioner requests a variation to reduce the required landscaping along the north side
of the parking lot with the intent of moving some of the required plantings to the east side
of the parking lot adjacent to Burr Ridge Parkway. The Zoning Ordinance requires
continuous plantings and/or a berm at least five (5) feet high along the entire perimeter of
the parking lot. The east and west lot lines have a berm and landscaping that will satisfy
the 5 foot screening requirement.

o The petitioner has withdrawn the request to permit parking lot light poles in excess of the
maximum permitted height of 20feet. The existing 35 foot light poles will be replacedwith
20 foot poles and all new poles will comply with the maximum permitted height of 20 feet.

o As noted above, the petitioner has withdrawn the variation for the width of the parking
spaces. The proposed parking spaces are 8.5' in width with a 25 foot aisle as per the 1982
variation.

o As noted above, the petitioner has withdrawn the variationfor the width of the parking lot
landscape islands. The proposed parking lot landscape islands will be 6 feet wide
exceeding the 4 foot minimum allowed by the 1982 variation.

Findines of Fact

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement. If the Commission determines that the standards for variations are met and
recommends the requested variations, it is recommended that the approval be subject to
compliance with the submitted plans and approval of the final landscaping plan by Village staff.



.-: ---

I

I 9-?O - LlsZ
CrVJ,> A" qiudflt

- 
os)o()rrd

- 

gFtDr,.a

I

It
,

.;;
-.o

:l

,o
6il



W:\OFFICE\PROJECTS\BURR RIDGE, IL (1333 Burr Ridge Parkway)\PRODUCTION\PLANNING\ZONING\Zoning Application 
013117\Zoning Application Document Files\Transmittal - Village of Burr Ridge - Zoning Application 013117.docx 

 

InSite 

TRANSMITTAL 
 

Date:  February 1, 2017 Sent Via: PERSONAL DELIVERY 
 
To: DOUG POLLOCK Phone #: 630.654.8181 

 
Company /  VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
Address: 7660 COUNTY LINE ROAD 

BURR RIDGE, IL 
 
From: BOB SCHMUDE Direct Line: 630.617.9143 

 
Re: PETITION APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge, IL 

 
Enclosed herewith are the following documents:  
 

Qty. Date Description 
25 1/31/17 COVER LETTER  
25 
25 

12/19/16 
1/31/17 

COMPLETED PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

25 12/16/16 COMPLETED PUBLIC HEARING SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST 
25 12/19/16 PUBLIC HEARING FEE AND PUBLIC NOTICE SIGN FEE 
25 12/16/16 MAILING LABEL AND SIGNED AFFIDAVIT VERIFYING ACCURACY 
25 11/4/16 PROOF OF OWNERSHIP – CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT 
25 12/19/16 CONSENT TO INSTALL PUBLIC NOTICE SIGN 
25 11/11/16 NOTIFICATION AND RESPONSE FROM IDNR 
25 12/8/16 NOTIFICATION AND RESPONSE FROM WILL-SO. COOK SWCD 
25 
25 
25 
25 

1/20/17 
12/16/17 
1/31/17 
1/31/17 

PARKING STUDY BY KLOA, INC. 
PLAT OF SURVEY BY V3 
SITE AND ENGINEERING PLAN BY V3 
LANDSCAPING PLAN BY HITCHCOCK  
 

 
Comments: 
 
Please contact me at 630-617-9143 if you have any questions or require any additional information 
ahead of the February 6th Planning Commission meeting. 
 
BURR RIDGE PARKWAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
c/o InSite Real Estate, LLC 
 

 
Robert Schmude 

InSite Real Estate, LLC 
1400 16th Street, Suite #300 
Oak Brook, Illinois 60523 
630.617.9100 main line 
630.617.9120 fax 











W:\OFFICE\PROJECTS\BURR RIDGE, IL (1333 Burr Ridge 
Parkway)\PRODUCTION\PLANNING\ZONING\Zoning Application and Findings of Fact\Zoning 
Application Document Files\List of Zoning Variances - attachment to application 013117r.docx 

 

 

List of Variations 
(Attachment to Petition for Public Hearing) 

 
1333 Burr Ridge Pkwy 

(PIN 18-30-300-024-0000) 
 

 

 Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front 

building setback.  The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback 

of the building and the parking encroaches beyond that setback line.   

 Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard 

(north lot line).   

 Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a 

parking lot along the north lot line. 

 



 Findings of Fact 

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 
1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (PIN 18-30-300-024-0000) dated 12/16/16 

Section XIII.H.3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan Commission/Zoning 
Board of Appeals determine compliance with the following findings. In order for a variation to be 
approved, the petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every one of the following findings by 
indicating the facts supporting such findings.  Responses to each finding follow in bold print for each of 
the three variations requested. 

a. Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the specific 
property involved, a particular hardship to the owner would result, as distinguished from a mere 
inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were to be carried out. 

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

The subject site has an exceptionally irregular lot line. This lot line drives the unique 
hardship associated with the side yard to be established along Burr Ridge Parkway.  

Village staff have established the Burr Ridge Parkway side yard by utilizing the northeast 
corner of the existing structure, rather than the southeast corner. Because the northeast 
corner of the existing structure is setback 80 feet from Burr Ridge Parkway, staff has 
determined that the yard requirement running parallel to Burr Ridge Parkway would be 80 
feet setback from the lot line. 

Utilizing this measurement, the entire southeast wall of the existing office building would 
potentially be in violation of the yard requirement as defined by the Burr Ridge code. This 
is due to the fact that the existing building does not run directly parallel to Burr Ridge 
Parkway, but rather angles towards Burr Ridge Parkway until at the southeast corner of the 
building it is within 60 feet of the lot line. 

If the Village were to utilize the southeast corner of the existing structure to define the yard, 
a 60 foot side yard which is proposed by the applicant would be in full compliance with the 
code. Utilizing this measurement, the entire building would be code-compliant with respect 
to the setback. Essentially utilizing the typical methodology for establishing the Burr Ridge 
lot line creates an 80 foot yard and potentially renders the entire southeast building wall to 
be non-compliant. 

Thus, granting the variation would utilizing a different measurement, but would render the 
entire building to be code-compliant, and would allow additional parking due to the fact 
that the side yard would be 60 feet off of Burr Ridge Parkway rather than 80 feet as is 
currently measured by the code. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 



 Findings of Fact 

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 
Nearly the entire parking lot of the existing structure is technically within a corner side yard 
as defined by the Village code. Per previous findings of the Village Board, without granting 
a variation to allow parking in this side yard, essentially this site with the existing building 
could not be occupied, or adequately parked in any way. This is due to the fact that the vast 
majority of all code-compliant parking for this property is located in a corner side yard.  

This specific variation was previously requested in 1990, and granted by the Village Board.  
Essentially applicant is asking for the exact same findings that were previously adopted by 
the Village Board in 1992 when granting an identical variation. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

Applicant is actually capable of planting adequate screening along the north property line. 
But doing so is non-productive, due to the fact that any landscaping planted on the north 
property line would actually be screening only a frontage road, and a regional limited access 
expressway. As such, screening at this location benefits neither the applicant, nor the 
Village. 

As an alternative, applicant proposes that the same landscaping budget necessary to 
complete code-compliant landscaping on the north property line be reallocated to allow 
new landscaping for the Burr Ridge Parkway property line. A variation issued by the Village 
would be necessary to eliminate the non-productive screening on the north property line. 
By placing landscaping along Burr Ridge Parkway the variation would benefit both the 
applicant as this is the principal entryway into the site, and also the Village and adjacent 
property owner. 

b. The property in question cannot yield a reasonable return if permitted to be used only under the 
conditions allowed by the regulations governing the zoning district in which it is located. 

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. Further, without utilizing the aforementioned measurement tool to 
establish a 60 foot setback, the subject property would be forced to be under parked for 
purposes of contemporary office use standards. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 



 Findings of Fact 

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 
See a(3) above. 

c. The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are unique to the property for 
which the variance is sought, and are not applicable, generally, to other property within the same 
zoning classification. 

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. Furthermore, it is submitted by applicant that there is not another similarly 
shaped property, with three frontages anywhere in the Village. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

See a(3) above. 

 

d. The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to increase financial gain. 

The purpose of this variation is to satisfy the increased parking demands of today’s prospective 
office space tenants by increasing the number of total parking spaces to a number that also 
meets/exceeds what is required by the Village’s Zoning Ordinance. 

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

See a(3) above. 

e. The alleged difficulty or hardship is caused by this Ordinance and has not been created by any 
persons presently having an interest in the property. 



 Findings of Fact 

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 
1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 

setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

See a(3) above. 

f. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to other 
property or improvements in the neighborhood in which the property is located. 

The proposed parking lot improvements seek to improve the overall quality, usefulness and 
long term viability of the office building property and its surroundings and will not negatively 
impact the public welfare or be injurious to other property or improvements in the 
neighborhood.   

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

See a(3) above. 

g. The granting of the variation will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood or locality. 

The existing office use and character of the property will not change.  The proposed parking lot 
improvements and associated landscaping will serve to enhance both the usefulness and 
appearance of the site which will serve to maintain the character of the neighborhood.  
Additionally, sidewalk proposed along Burr Ridge Parkway will serve to connect foot traffic to 
nearby businesses which will positively impact the neighborhood.  



 Findings of Fact 

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 
1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 

setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. Furthermore, most of the neighboring properties along Burr Ridge Parkway 
have their parking setback 60 feet off of the lot line. As such, failure to grant the setback 
variation as requested would actually be a deviation from the norm of the neighborhood. 
Granting the variation would be consistent with the neighboring properties, and provide a 
consistent parking setback off of the Burr Ridge Parkway.  

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. Furthermore, granting the variation would be consistent with the way this 
particular parcel has been parked for decades. Denial of the variation would render the 
entire parking lot north of the existing structure to be unusable.  

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

See(a)3 above. Furthermore, the property owner do east of the subject site would be 
directly benefited by the landscaping variance proposed. 

h. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property or 
substantially increase the congestion of the public streets, or increase the danger of fire, or impair 
natural drainage or create drainage problems on adjacent properties, or endanger the public 
safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within the neighborhood. 

The proposed variations will do nothing to affect the supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
traffic congestion, danger of fire, public safety, drainage or surrounding property values.   The 
proposed sidewalk connectivity will serve to enhance the nature of the adjacent pedestrian 
oriented town center. 

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 



 Findings of Fact 

Variation from the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 
See a(3) above. 

i. The proposed variation is consistent with the official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr 
Ridge and other development codes of the Village. 

The proposed variations are in harmony with the Burr Ridge Park Subarea portion of the 
Comprehensive Plan in that they facilitate the proposed enhancements of the property with 
meets the plans vision of an overall mixed use district that serves as the primary place of 
economic and social interaction within the community; where people shop, live, socialize, and 
work.  The site sits within the Complimentary Area immediately adjacent to the Village Center 
and continues to serve as a complimentary office use for the area.  Furthermore, the proposed 
additional sidewalk will strengthen and enhance the pedestrian access between the office and 
the Village Center.   

1. Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to extend beyond the established minimum front building 
setback. The northeast corner of the building establishes the front setback of the building and 
the parking encroaches beyond that setback line. 

See a(1) above. Furthermore, the specific provisions of the comprehensive plan related to 
the subarea plan for this business park are directly served by the variation if granted. 

2. Section XI.C.8 to permit the expansion of parking in a required corner side yard (north lot 
line). 

See a(2) above. Furthermore, the specific provisions of the comprehensive plan related to 
the subarea plan for this business park are directly served by the variation if granted. 

3. Section XI.C.11.A(3)(B) to reduce the required landscaping at the perimeter of a parking lot 
along the north lot line. 

See a(3) above. Furthermore, the specific provisions of the comprehensive plan related to 
the subarea plan for this business park are directly served by the variation if granted. 



























































 

KLOA, Inc. Transportation and Parking Planning Consultants 
 

9575 West Higgins Road, Suite 400 | Rosemont, Illinois 60018 
              p: 847-518-9990 | f: 847-518-9987 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Bob Schmude 
       Insite Real Estate, LLC 

FROM:     Eric D. Russell, PE, PTOE, PTP 
       Principal 

       Luay R. Aboona, PE 
       Principal 

DATE:      January 20, 2017 

SUBJECT:    Review of Proposed Expanded Parking Plan 
       1333 Burr Ridge Parkway 
       Burr Ridge, Illinois 
          

This memorandum summarizes our review of the proposed expanded parking plan for the existing 
office building at 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway in Burr Ridge, Illinois. The five-story, approximately 
149,312 square-foot building has a current parking supply of 590 spaces, including 515 spaces in a 
surface parking lot, 50 spaces in a garage beneath the building, and 25 land-banked spaces. The 
resulting parking ratio is 3.95 spaces per 1,000 square feet, which is consistent with the Village’s 
minimum parking ratio (4.0) in the O-2 (Office & Hotel) zoning category.  
 
To attract a wider range of tenants, the building owner desires to increase the parking supply on the 
site to 817 spaces, which represents a parking ratio of 5.47 spaces per 1,000 square feet. To 
accommodate the additional 227 spaces, the proposal calls for narrowing the employee parking stalls 
on the site from the Village Code requirement of 9’-0” wide to a new stall width of 8’-6”, and 
expanding the parking field into currently landscaped areas. The length of the parking stalls and the 
width of the drive aisles are intended to remain at the Village Code requirement of 18’-0” and 24’-
0”, respectively. The proposed parking layout is included in the Appendix of this memorandum. 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to review trends in office parking demand and vehicle sizing, 
research local and national parking stall dimensions for office uses, and opine on the adequacy of a 
narrower parking stall to achieve a higher parking capacity on the site.  

Trends in Office Space Utilization and Parking Demand  

Trends that have been occurring in the office market have direct impacts on parking supply and 
demand. Office spaces are becoming less compartmentalized and feature more collaborative open 
floor plans with work stations. Telecommuting is also more prevalent now and non-dedicated office 
space is being shared by these employees. New technologies have reduced the amount of office space 
dedicated to machinery and filing systems, and this extra space has been converted into additional 
work stations. These trends are causing tenants to downsize their offices without reducing staff sizes, 
which opens up leasable space in buildings for additional tenants and employees.   
 



2 
 

As a result, office density has increased from the old standard of 250 square feet per employee to 
around 185 to 195 square feet per employee. Yet the required parking ratios for office developments 
in many suburban municipalities such as Burr Ridge remain at 4.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet (1.0 
space/250 square feet) which makes it more difficult for landlords to re-lease office space to meet the 
parking needs of many current businesses that require 5.0 to 6.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet.     

Trends in Vehicle Sizes  

Parking stall dimensions have varied over the past 50 years as passenger vehicle sizes have changed. 
As noted in the Traffic Engineering Handbook, 7th Edition, published by the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers, larger vehicles from the 1960s transitioned to smaller vehicles in the post 
oil-embargo years leading into the 1980s. The trend reversed in the 1980s and 1990s as vehicles 
began to increase again in size led by the sports utility vehicle and minivan, and there was a 
progressive size creep within the various vehicle classifications into the 2000s. While the spike in 
gas prices to $4 a gallon in the summer of 2008 resulted in a demand for more fuel efficient vehicles, 
including vehicles with hybrid and electric engines, vehicle sizes did not contract but have stabilized 
in the years since 2008.  
 
Research conducted by KLOA on vehicle sizing across multiple vehicle classifications (e.g. compact 
sedans, mid-size sedans, full-size sedans, compact SUVs, crossover SUVs, full-size SUVs) indicates 
that the average vehicle width across all sedan and SUV classifications has remained relatively the 
same since 2006 at 6’-0” for sedans and 6’-3” for SUVs. A summary of the yearly vehicle 
dimensional averages (2006-2017) are contained in the Appendix.      

Published Parking Stall Standards 

According to The Dimensions of Parking, 5th Edition, 2010, jointly published by the Urban Land 
Institute and the National Parking Association, the dimensions of parking facilities should be geared 
to the needs of the users. Parking stalls that are expected to have higher turnover rates (shopping 
centers, medical facilities) should have more generous dimensions and clearances than those for 
lower turnover uses (employee parking, offices, commuter lots). The publication further advises that 
the widths of parking spaces have generally been based on required clearances for opening doors, 
with door opening clearances ranging from 20” in low turnover facilities to 24” to 27” in high-
turnover facilities, as well as the maneuvering space allotted by the aisle width and the angle of 
parking. The publication notes that an aisle width of 23’-0” is common for a perpendicular (90 
degree) parking stall angle.  
 
Parking facilities are also sized to accommodate a “design” vehicle, which by industry standards is 
the 85th-percentile dimensions for length and width, as determined annually by the Parking 
Consultants Council based on annual automobile and light truck manufacturing data for the U.S. 
vehicle fleet. The current design vehicle is 6’-7” wide (79”), which has not changed since 1999. The 
width of the design vehicle is comparable to the width of a Ford Explorer or Toyota Sequoia (large 
SUV vehicle classification), which exceeds the average vehicle width of all sedan and SUV 
classifications, as determined from KLOA’s research on vehicle sizing.      
 
 



3 
 

The combination of the design vehicle width (79”) and the required door opening clearance yields a 
parking stall width that ranges from 8’-3” to 9’-0”. The publication’s recommended minimum 
parking stall width for low turnover uses (employees) ranges from 8’-3” to 8’-6” and for low-to- 
moderate turnover uses (offices) ranges from 8’-6” to 8’-9”. Excerpts from the Dimensions of 
Parking publication are included in the Appendix.  

Local Parking Codes for Low Turnover Uses 

The Village of Burr Ridge does not currently have an alternate parking stall specification for low 
turnover uses as many other suburban communities in the Chicago area do. An office building would 
generally be considered a low turnover use as most of the parking spaces tend to be filled in the 
morning when employees arrive and vacated in the evening when employees depart. Spaces 
dedicated for visitors may turn over more frequently over the course of the day and are typically 
designed for higher turnover users.     
 
Table 1 provides a sampling of permitted parking stall width reductions for low turnover uses from 
the zoning codes of several nearby communities that have the same 9’-0” parking stall width 
standard as Burr Ridge. As can be seen, these communities generally permit a 6” stall width 
reduction (to 8’-6”) for low turnover uses. Several other area communities maintain an 8’-6” parking 
stall width standard for all uses, and a couple of these communities (e.g. La Grange, Lombard) 
permit a further stall width reduction of 3” to 6” (to 8’-0” or 8’-3”) for low turnover uses. The City 
of Chicago has a standard parking stall width of 8’-0” for all uses.  
 
There are many examples of office developments in the Chicago area, comparable to 1333 Burr 
Ridge Parkway, that have parking fields with narrower parking stalls than specified by Code. One 
nearby example is Mid-America Plaza in Oakbrook Terrace where parking stalls range in width from 
8’-0” to 8’-9” in areas utilized by employees, visitors, and patrons of Ditka’s Restaurant and the 
Oakbrook Terrace Park District Fitness Center. The Oakbrook Terrace zoning code specifies a 9’-0” 
parking stall standard.  

Recommendations 

Based on our review of the 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway site plan and our research of national parking 
publications and the zoning codes of several Chicago area municipalities, it is our professional 
opinion that a parking stall dimension of 8’-6” wide by 18’-0” long is adequate and appropriate for a 
low turnover use such as an office building, particularly one that offers a lunch room on-site, lunch 
options within a convenient walkable distance, and a 90-degree parking layout with 24’-0” wide 
aisles.  
 
Parking spaces reserved for visitors will turn over more frequently than employee spaces and as such 
should remain 9’-0” wide in the plan, per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. Accessible parking 
stalls should continue to meet the Illinois Accessibility Code design requirements (8’-0” wide stall, 
8’-0” wide accessible aisle), also per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. Both visitor and accessible 
spaces should be located as close to the front entrance of the building as possible.    



4 
 

TABLE 1 
MUNICIPAL PARKING STALL WIDTH REQUIREMENTS FOR LOW TURNOVER USES 
 
Municipality 

Parking Stall Width 
(Standard) 

Permitted Parking Stall Width 
(Low Turnover Uses1) 

Village of Burr Ridge 9'-0" * 
      
Village of Oak Brook 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Schaumburg 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Downers Grove 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Hoffman Estates 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Northbrook 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Libertyville 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Hinsdale 9'-0" 8'-6" 
Village of Arlington Heights 9'-0" 8'-6"  
Village of Woodridge 9'-0" 8'-6"  
      
Village of La Grange 8'-6" 8'-0" 
Village of Lombard 8'-6" 8'-3" 
City of Park Ridge 8'-6" * 
City of Elmhurst 8'-6" * 
Village of Warrenville 8'-6" * 
Village of Deerfield 8'-6" * 
      
Village of La Grange Park 8'-5" * 
      
City of Chicago 8'-0" * 
1 The Institute of Transportation Engineers defines a Low Turnover Use as a use where parking spaces will typically 
be occupied by no more than two different vehicles during the course of the business day. 
* Ordinance does not contain a narrower parking stall standard for offices and other low turnover uses 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 
  



CONC. SIGN BASE

LARGE
LIMESTONE

LARGE
LIMESTONE

STONE
WALL

STONE
WALL

GRANITE STEPS& PATIO

BRICK PAVERS

CONC.

GRAVEL AND
STONE

CONC.
WALL

CONC.
WALL

CONC.

BIT.

TRASH
COMPACTOR

LANDSCAPED

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED

LANDSCAPED

GRAVEL

GAS
MONITOR

POST

LANDSCAPED

PLANTER

PLANTER

KEYPAD

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

BITU
M

IN
O

U
S PAVEM

EN
T

BI
TU

M
IN

O
U

S 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BI
TU

M
IN

O
US

 P
AV

EM
EN

T

BITU
M

IN
O

U
S PAVEM

EN
T

27.2'±

27.2'±

B/C-B/C

15.8'±
B/C-B/C

MEDIAN

BUILDING FACE
ABOVE 2ND FLOOR

LANDSCAPED

GRAVEL AND
ROCK

LANDSCAPED

LANDSCAPED

GRATE

GRAVEL , CONCRETE
& LIMESTONE RUBBLE

POND
(EDGE OF WATER AS OF 10-31-16)

CO
NC

.

SIG
N

(REMNANTS)

6.
33

'

124.66'

274.89'

25.65'

124.67'

6.
33

'

11
4.

92
'

# 1333
6 STORY CONCRETE

BUILDING31,436 SQ. FT.
80.1'± HIGH

11
4.

89
'

18-30-300-058

18-30-300-050
OWNER:
BURR DEED LLC
10350 BREN ROAD WEST
MINNETONKA, MN 55343

REC'D. 11/30/2007 DOC. NO. 0733403124

DRAINAGE & STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT PER DOCUMENT 0010548968

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION
(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND
SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

20' STORM SEWER EASEMENT
PER DOC. NO. 00839540 & 0626331049

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT
FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER
DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND
EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.
26915065. SURVEYOR HAS
FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS
EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

(N70
° 51'

 56"E
)

(590.00')

(N
29
° 2
0' 
48
"E
)

(1
05

.0
2')

(N
04
° 4

5'
 3
6"
E)

(3
27

.6
4'

)

(N
28
° 3
9' 
26
"E
)

(2
10

.8
6')

(N80° 06' 52"W)

(N51° 06' 52"W)
(94.61')

(S
34
° 1
4' 
40
"W
)

N
02
°5
5'
34
"E
   
   
32
7.
64
'

N52°56'54"W    94.61'

N69°
01'54

"E    
590.

00'

N2
7°
30
'46
"E
   
 1
05
.0
2'

( R
=6

90
.0

0'
)

( R
=8

65
.0

0'
)

P.T.

P.C.

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

N2
6°
49
'24
"E
   
 2
10
.8
6'

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R 
SA

NI
TA

RY
 S

EW
ER

,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N,

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
SE

RV
IC

E,

TE
LE

PH
O

NE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 A

ND
 G

AS
 P

ER

DO
C.

 N
O.

 2
69

15
06

5

20
' E

AS
EM

EN
T 

 F
O

R
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
,

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

, E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

ER
VI

C
E,

TE
LE

PH
O

N
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 G

AS
 P

ER

D
O

C
. N

O
. 2

69
15

06
5

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

2

 10'

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PU

BL
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES

PE
R 

DO
C.

 N
O

. 9
04

37
72

1

 10'

EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

PER DOC. NO. 90437721

150.85'

183.92'

60.38'

79.76'

20
0.

56
'

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY
& 0.20' E'LY

OWNER:
CONDOMINIUM
BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER

4"

12"

14"

17"

(A
=6

42
.8

3'
)

A
=6

42
.8

3'
R

=6
90

.0
0'

C
B

=N
05

°4
3'

16
"E

18"

12"

16"

14"

14" x 8

14"

20"

20"

14"

24"

18"
20"

12"

12"

12"

14"

11"

12"

11"

6" x  M

16"

8" x M

14"

7"

22"

4" x M
4" x M 4" x M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M
4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

"

5" x  M

5" x  M

6" x  M

12" 14"

18"

7"

18"

14"

19"

(8
1.

30
')

S3
2°
24
'38
"W
   
 8
1.
30
'

14"

12"

15"
13"15"

12" x M

(A
=2

74
.4

9'
)

12"
8" x

6" x M

10" x M

12"

12"

16"

14"
16"

14"

15"

17"

18"

14"

12"

16"

9"
8"

8"

10"

10"
14"

10" x

28"
26"

15"

10" x

(426.44')

12"

N81°56'54"W    426.44'

"8"

14"

A
=2

74
.4

9 '
R

=8
65

.0
0 '

C
B=

N
23
°1

9 '
11

"E

EXISTING

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT BASIN

EXISTING

5 STORY

BUILDING

149,312 SF

6
0
'
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1

5

'
 

P

A

R

K

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

1
5
'
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

18'
25'

18'

61'

8'

8.
5'

8'
16'

8.5'

18
.5

'

25
'

18.5'23'

15'

18.5'
25'

RETAINING
WALL (TYP)

6'
 (T

YP
.)

8.
5'

8.
5'

DRIVEWAY ACCESS RECONFIGURED
TO REMOVE EXISTING MEDIAN

39
'

5' WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

R30'

10 VISITOR PARKING
SPACES @ 9' WIDE

16
'

8.5'

10'

1'

20.5'

PROPOSED
MONUMENT SIGN

REMOVE EXISTING
PAVER WALKWAY

R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)
R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)6'
 (T

YP
.)

25'

6'
 (T

YP
.)

1
11

-3
0-

16
2

12
-1

9-
16

3
01

-2
5-

17
4

01
-3

1-
17

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
R

EV
IE

W
IS

SU
ED

 F
O

R
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
U

BM
IT

TA
L

C
LI

EN
T 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IO

N
C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

IO
N

  

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

LA
YO

U
T 

PL
AN

13
33

 B
U

R
R

 R
ID

G
E 

PA
R

KW
AY

1" =

040 40

40'

20

PROPERTY LINE (EXTERIOR)

EASEMENT LINE

CENTERLINE

CURB & GUTTER

LEGEND

                       SITE DATA

ZONING

JURISDICTION: VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
CLASSIFICATION: O2 - OFFICE & HOTEL

AREAS

LOT AREA: ± 10.184 AC (± 443,633 SF)
BUILDING AREA: 149,312 SF

OPEN SPACE:
(TOTAL SITE AREA MINUS BUILDING FOOTPRINT,REQUIRED
PERIMETER SETBACK YARDS, PARKING LOTS,SIDEWALKS
AND PARKING LOT ISLANDS) = ± 2.61 AC. (± 113,594 SF) / 25.6%

PARKING DIMENSIONS

             CURRENT     ORDINANCE      PROPOSED
STANDARD:            9'x18'    8.5'x18'              8.5'x18'
COMPACT:     n/a                8'x18'                  n/a
ACCESSIBLE:        16'x18'            16'x18'               16'x18'
VISITOR:     n/a                  n/a                   9'x18'

PARKING COUNT

           CURRENT(%)   ORDINANCE(%)   PROPOSED(%)
STANDARD:  502 (86%)        535 (90%)          735 (91%)
COMPACT:      0 (0%)                0 (0%)                0 (0%)
GARAGE:    50 (8%)          50 (8%)              50 (6%)
ACCESSIBLE:    13 (2%)          12 (2%)              17 (2%)
VISITOR:          0(0%)            0 (0%)              10 (1%)
LAND BANK:    25 (4%)            0 (0%)        0 (0%)
TOTAL:      590               597                     812

#/1,000 SF:     3.95  4.00         5.44

DRIVE AISLE DIMENSIONS:

            CURRENT     ORDINANCE     PROPOSED
STANDARD:     24'       25'                      25'

PARKING SETBACKS

                            CURRENT      ORDINANCE      PROPOSED
FRONT:     80'      79.76'                    60'
CORNER SIDE:     60'        15'                       15'
REAR:     40'                    8'                        23'
INTERIOR SIDE:     80'                    8'                        80'



Tends in Vehicle Dimensions Years (2006-2017)

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
Average: 15.7 15.7 15.7 15.8 15.7 15.8 15.7 15.7 15.8 15.8 15.8 15.8 15.8
Shortest: 13.7 13.9 13.9 13.9 13.3 13.8 13.8 13.8 13.8 14.0 14.0 14.0 13.8
Longest: 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0 17.2 17.3 17.3 17.3 17.3 17.3 17.6

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
Average: 5.9 5.9 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0 6.0
Narrowist: 5.5 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6 5.6
Widest: 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.5 6.4 6.4 6.4 6.4 6.4 6.5 6.5

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
Average: 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.0 16.1 16.1 16.1 16.1 16.1 16.1 16.2 16.1
Shortest: 14.2 14.2 14.2 14.2 14.4 14.4 14.4 14.4 14.4 14.4 14.6 14.6 14.4
Longest: 18.5 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.7 18.7 18.7 18.6

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total
Average: 6.3 6.3 6.2 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3
Narrowist: 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.6 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.3
Widest: 7.2 6.6 6.7 6.7 6.7 6.7 6.7 6.8 6.8 6.8 6.8 6.8 6.8

Data taken from Edmunds.com Inc.

Length (ft)
Year

Sedans

SUVs

Width (ft)
Year

Sedans

Width (ft)
Year

SUVs

Length (ft)
Year





Why Small-Vehicle-Only Parking Spaces Do Not Work 

When the small-vehicle-only parking space was intro

duced, the mix of automobiles consisted of very large and 

very small cars; therefore, the "small-car" or "compact
only" rule was largely self-enforcing. In one common lay

out, angled spaces for large vehicles were placed on one 

side of the aisle, and 90-degree spaces for small vehicles 
were placed on the other. The difficulty of making the 

turn into the 90-degree parking spaces and the restricted 
clearances for opening doors discouraged drivers of large�. 
vehicles from using the small-vehicle-only spaces. . '\ 

However, small-vehicle-only parking spaces did not 

remain practical for long. Following the oil crisis of the 
mid-1970s, manufacturers first downsized larger vehicles 
and introduced new, very small cars. However, since the 

mid-1980s, manufacturers have been able to improve the 

fuel efficiency of larger cars through aerodynamics, more 
efficient engines, and lighter construction. Therefore, they 

were able to increase the size of smaller vehicles and still 
meet federal fuel-efficiency standards. As a result, car 

sizes are concentrated in the middle of the size range. By 
the late 1980s, over two-thirds of the vehicles sold in the 

typically built on a car platform instead of on a pickup truck 

platform. Examples of CUVs include the Toyota RAV4 and 
the Chrysler Pacifica. 

To help determine the design vehicle, the Parking Co�
sultants Council (PCC) uses data on annual sales of cars ·and 

light trucks that are collected by the weekly Automotive News, 

as well as the publication's specification data for model sizes. 

Since 1999, the 85th percentile vehicle in the United States 
has varied slightly, but has remained within an inch or two 
(2.5 to 5 centimeters) of 6 feet, 7 inches (2 meters) by 17 
feet, 3 inches (5.3 meters). Thus, the PCC has adopted these 

dimensions for its design vehicle. 
In addition, to better understand trends in vehicle sizes, 

the PCC monitors changes in seven classes of vehicles size. 
Three of the classes comprise what are traditionally consid

ered small cars or trucks, while the remaining classes are 

reserved for large cars and trucks. B�cause the size of an 

60 DIMENSIONS OF PARKING 

United States were within 1 foot (0.3 meters) in length and 
a few inches in width of the traditional boundary between 

small and large cars. Therefore, many large cars are able 
to park in small-car-only stalls, albeit with some difficulty. 

If small-vehicle spaces are in a convenient location, 

drivers of intermediate or even larger vehicles may 
park in the small-vehicle spaces, thus impeding traffic 

flow and compromising both the safety and comfort of 
turning for other users. Moreover, when large vehicles 
are parked in small-vehicle parking spaces, they often 

encroach into the adjacent parking spaces, creating a 

ripple effect along the row that eventually renders a 
parking space unusable-and n'egates the improved effi

ciency offered by small-vehicle parking spaces. On the 

other hand, if small-vehicle spaces are placed at incon
venient locations, small-vehicle drivers may park their 
vehicles in standard-sized spaces, forcing later-arriving 

large vehicles into small-vehicle parking spaces. In sum, 
specially located small-vehicle spaces are not effective 
unless a facility is policed to prevent the drivers of large 

vehicles from using small-vehicle spaces, and vice versa. 

intermediate vehicle changes over time, the classifications 
used by manufacturers and other sources, such as Automo

tive News, are not reliable means of evaluating vehicle sizes. 
Instead, the PCC compares footprints, or vehicle length multi
plied by width, to examine changes in size. 

GUIDELINES FOR PARKING 

GEOMETRICS 

First and foremost, the dimensions of parking facilities should 
be geared to the needs of projected users. For example, facili

ties that are expected to have high turnover rates, such as 

those that support convenience stores, should have greater 
clearances than those that support uses with low turnover 

rates. Similarly, where a significant portion of users may be 

elderly people and/or under stress, such as at hospitals, more 
generous dimensions may be appropriate. It is also important 

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight



FIGURE 7-2: Recommended Minimum Widths for Parking Stalls 

Feet Meters 

Low turnover (employees, students, etc.) 8'3"-8'6" 2.51-2.59 

Low to moderate turnover (offices, regional retail centers, long-term airport parking, etc.) 8' 6"-8' 9" 2.59-2.66 

Moderate to high turnover (community retail, medical facilities, etc.) 8' 9"-9' 0" 2.66-2.74 

Source: Parking Consultants Council, Guidelines for Parking Geometries (Washington, D.C.: National Parking Association, 2002). 

to take account of what kind of parking facilities users are 

likely to be accustomed to: for example, a self-park facility in 

a downtown location in a large city can be designed with less 

generous dimensions than a self-park structure in an upscale 

suburban mall or in a smaller, rural community. 

Finally, designers must be aware that vehicle sizes no longer 

vary significantly by region and locality. SUVs are just as popu

lar in California and Hawaii as in rural areas and the Snowbelt. 

The sole exception is in the Southwest, where pickups are 

more likely to be used for everyday transportation than else

where in the country. 

Other critical elements determining the dimensions of 

parking facilities are the width of the vehicles and the ease of 

maneuvering the vehicles into and out of the parking space. 

The ease of maneuvering, in turn, depends on three related 

factors: the width of the space itself, the angle of parking, 

and the width of the aisle. Within reasonable limits, the same 

degree of turning comfort can be achieved with a wider aisle 

and a narrower parking space, or with a wider parking space 

and a narrower aisle. 

DETERMINING THE DIMENSIONS OF 

PARKING SPACES 

Because a parking space that has sufficient clearance for doors 

to be opened comfortably will be wide enough for vehicle 

maneuvering if the adjacent aisle is properly sized, the widths 

of parking spaces have generally been based on required clear

ances for opening doors (that is, on the necessary distance 

between vehicles). Door opening clearances should range from 

20 inches (51 centimeters) for vehicles in low-turnover facili

ties to 24 to 27 inches (61 to 69 centimeters) for vehicles in 

high-turnover facilities.3 Combining these dimensions with the 

width of the current design vehicle results in parking-space 

widths that range from 8 feet, 3 inches (2.5 meters) to 9 feet, 

0 inches (2.7 meters). 

As noted earlier, turnover plays a strong role in determin

ing parking geometries; parking spaces are no exception. 

Figure 7-2 lists recommendations for adjusting stall widths on 

the basis of turnover. 

Unlike width, the length of a parking space is not affected 

by turnover rate or user type. Currently, the recommended 

length of a parking space is 18 feet (5.5 meters). This recom

mendation is based on the length of the design vehicle-17 

feet, 3 inches (5.25 meters)-plus nine inches (23 centime

ters) to account for the typical distance from the bumper of a 

parked vehicle to the end of the stall {i.e., the edge of the stall 

farthest from the aisle).4 

DETER,MINING THE DIMENSIONS OF 

DRIVE AISLES AND MODULES 

The drive aisle is the space between two vehicles that are 

parked directly opposite each other. The parking design term 

module refers to the distance created by the width of the drive 

aisle, combined with the length of the vehicle (or vehicles) 

parked on one (or both sides) of the drive aisle. When a 

vehicle is located on only one side of the drive aisle, this is 

referred to as a single-loaded module. When vehicles are 

located on both sides of the drive aisle, it is referred to as a 

double-loaded module. 

In the early days of the parking garage, the size of parking 

modules was determined by trial and error. But in the 1950s, 

Edmund Ricker, an early pioneer in the field of parking geometries, 

c H A PTE R 7: Parking Geometries 61 

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight

erussell
Highlight



PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

0

20 10 20 40 80

STANDARD PARKING STALLS = 502

ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS =   13

TOTAL PARKING STALLS = 515

ASPHALT PAVING OR WATER (LABELED)

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING FENCELINE (CHAIN LINK)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WOOD)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WIRE)

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

CURB

EXISTING BUILDING

MARSH AREA

WETLANDS

DEPRESSED CURB

UNPAVED ROAD

CONCRETE

WATER MAIN

EDGE OF WATER

OVERHEAD WIRES

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

RAILROAD TRACKS

GAS MAIN

GUARDRAIL

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

CMP    CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP    REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

FES    FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PAVEMENT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

CONC.    CONCRETE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

STORM DRAIN

SANITARY SEWERSAN

DIP

SD

INV    INVERT

BW    BOTTOM OF WALL

BIT.    BITUMINOUS

MH    MANHOLE

CW    CONCRETE WALK

TW    TOP OF WALL

TP    TOP OF PIPE

BW    BACK OF WALK

VCP    VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

EP    EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC     TOP OF CURB

GUT    GUTTER

F.L.    FLOW LINE

DEP    DEPRESSED CURB

FRM.    FRAME

BRK.    BRICK

CB    CHORD BEARING

N    NORTH

S    SOUTH

E    EAST

W    WEST

R    RADIUS

A    ARC LENGTH

P.U.E.    PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

U.E.    UTILITY EASEMENT

D.E.    DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PT    POINT OF TANGENCY

PC    POINT OF CURVATURE

PRC    POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PCC    POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

INFORMATION TAKEN FROM DEED

EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT

M.U.E.    MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

I.E.    INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT

<DEED>

[CALC] CALCULATED DATUM

MEASURED DATUM

(REC) RECORD DATUM

MEAS.

ETBE

PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

LOT LINE

CENTERLINE

DIVISIONAL SECTION LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

GUY POLE

TELEPHONE POLE

TRAFFIC LIGHT

FIBER OPTIC CABLE LINE

WATER METER

PUBLIC PAY TELEPHONE

PARKING METER

GAS METER

SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

HEADWALL

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

MAILBOX

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TRAFFIC CONTROL VAULT

TRANSFORMER PAD

PAINTED TELEPHONE LINE

PAINTED ELECTRIC LINE

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC VAULT

ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX

ELECTRIC SERVICE OUTLET BOX

HANDHOLE

POWER POLE

ANCHOR

BASKETBALL HOOP

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

DECIDUOUS TREE 

PIPELINE MARKER

PAINTED GAS LINE

GAS VALVE VAULT

NON-DECIDUOUS TREE 

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

PAINTED WATER LINE

SPRINKLER HEAD

WETLAND MARKER

MONITORING WELL

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WELL HEAD

HOSE BIB

POST

B-BOX

SIGN

HYDRANT

STORM INLET

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INLET

FLARED END SECTION

FLAGPOLE

CLEANOUT

QUARTER SECTION CORNER

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND PK NAIL

FOUND DISK IN CONCRETE

FOUND ROW MARKER

FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE

FOUND IRON BAR

FOUND BRASS MONUMENT

FOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND CROSS NOTCH

SET MONUMENT

SET PK NAIL

SET IRON PIPE

SET TRAVERSE POINT

SECTION CORNER

AIR CONDITIONER PAD/UNIT

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD

BUSH

SOIL BORING HOLE 

W/ NUMBER

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE(ATLAS)

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE(ATLAS INFO.)

GAS MAIN(ATLAS INFO.)

WATER SERVICE (ATLAS INFO.)

SANITARY SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

STORM SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

LIGHT STANDARD

GFE

TCF    TOP OF FOUNDATION

FFE    FINISHED FLOOR

GARAGE FINISHED FLOOR

DETECTABLE WARNING PAD

WATER MAIN (ATLAS INFO.)

W.S.

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

o
f

1
"
 
=

S
C

A
L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

:
D

R
A

F
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

F
I
E

L
D

 
W

O
R

K
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

o
:

G
r
o
u
p
 
N

o
:

7
3
2
5
 
J
a
n
e
s
 
A

v
e

n
u
e
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0

E
n
g
i
n
e

e
r
s

S
c
i
e

n
t
i
s
t
s

S
u

r
v
e
y
o
r
s

v
3
c
o
.
c
o

m

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
0

3
8
4
 
f
a
x

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
9

2
0
0
 
v
o

i
c
e

W
o
o
d
r
i
d
g
e
,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

1
7

O
A

K
 
B

R
O

O
K

,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

2
3

1
4
0

0
 
1

6
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
.
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3

0
0

6
3
0
-
6

1
7
-
9
1

0
0

I
N

S
I
T

E
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
,
 
L

L
C

C
W

B

2
1

2
0
'

1
3

3
3

 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
-
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
,
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

,
 
I
L

A
L

T
A

/
N

S
P

S
 
L

A
N

D
 
T

I
T

L
E

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

M
L
P

C
W

B

0
0

0
3

9
.
I
N

S
I
T

E

1
1
-
0
1
-
1
6

1
1
-
1
6
-
1
6

V
P

0
3

.
1

443,630 SQ. FT.

10.1843 ACRES

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM (SPCS) NAD 83 (2007) ZONE 1201

(ILLINOIS EAST) WITH PROJECT ORIGIN AT:

LATITUDE 41-45-26.66992 N

LONGITUDE 87-54-28.42124 W

GEIOD 12A (CONUS)

GROUND SCALE FACTOR 1.0000376122

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE ON THE GROUND.

AT&T DISTRIBUTION

COMCAST

COM-ED

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

NICOR GAS

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS

CONTACTS PROVIDED BY J.U.L.I.E. & LISTED BELOW WERE

CONTACTED BY V3 VIA FAX, REQUESTING UTILITY ATLAS

INFORMATION ON 10/19/16

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS

RESPONDED "ALL CLEAR"

USIC LOCATING SERVICES

NO RESPONSE

RESPONDED WITH ATLAS

NO RESPONSE

NO RESPONSE

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTION
#



ZONING DESIGNATION IS O-2:OFFICE-HOTEL AS TAKEN FROM THE

MUNICIPALITY'S WEBSITE

(http://www.burr-ridge.gov/wp-content/uploads/sp-client-document-manager/3/2016-

zoning -map.pdf) AND NOT PROVIDED BY THE INSURER PURSUANT TO THE

ALTA REQUIREMENTS.  FOR DETAILS SEE THE MUNICIPALITY'S ZONING

ORDINANCE.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS :

TAKEN FROM

http://www.burr-ridge.gov/wp-content/uploads/sp-client-document-manager/9/2016-05

-09-zoning-ordinance.pdf

THIS PROPERTY IS IN AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE

0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN (ZONE X) AS DEFINED BY THE

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLOOD

INSURANCE RATE MAP OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS &

INCORPORATED AREAS (COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 17031C0468J)

EFFECTIVE DATE AUGUST 19, 2008.

ASPHALT PAVING OR WATER (LABELED)

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

EXISTING FENCELINE (CHAIN LINK)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WOOD)

EXISTING FENCELINE (WIRE)

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

CURB

EXISTING BUILDING

MARSH AREA

WETLANDS

DEPRESSED CURB

UNPAVED ROAD

CONCRETE

WATER MAIN

EDGE OF WATER

OVERHEAD WIRES

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

RAILROAD TRACKS

GAS MAIN

GUARDRAIL

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

CMP    CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

RCP    REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

FES    FLARED END SECTION

EXISTING PAVEMENT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

CONC.    CONCRETE

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

STORM DRAIN

SANITARY SEWERSAN

DIP

SD

INV    INVERT

BW    BOTTOM OF WALL

BIT.    BITUMINOUS

MH    MANHOLE

CW    CONCRETE WALK

TW    TOP OF WALL

TP    TOP OF PIPE

BW    BACK OF WALK

VCP    VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

EP    EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC     TOP OF CURB

GUT    GUTTER

F.L.    FLOW LINE

DEP    DEPRESSED CURB

FRM.    FRAME

BRK.    BRICK

CB    CHORD BEARING

N    NORTH

S    SOUTH

E    EAST

W    WEST

R    RADIUS

A    ARC LENGTH

P.U.E.    PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

U.E.    UTILITY EASEMENT

D.E.    DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PT    POINT OF TANGENCY

PC    POINT OF CURVATURE

PRC    POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

PCC    POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

INFORMATION TAKEN FROM DEED

EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT

M.U.E.    MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

I.E.    INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT

<DEED>

[CALC] CALCULATED DATUM

MEASURED DATUM

(REC) RECORD DATUM

MEAS.

ETBE

PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

LOT LINE

CENTERLINE

DIVISIONAL SECTION LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

GUY POLE

TELEPHONE POLE

TRAFFIC LIGHT

FIBER OPTIC CABLE LINE

WATER METER

PUBLIC PAY TELEPHONE

PARKING METER

GAS METER

SET CONCRETE MONUMENT

HEADWALL

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

MAILBOX

CABLE TV PEDESTAL

TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC METER

TRAFFIC CONTROL VAULT

TRANSFORMER PAD

PAINTED TELEPHONE LINE

PAINTED ELECTRIC LINE

TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC VAULT

ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX

ELECTRIC SERVICE OUTLET BOX

HANDHOLE

POWER POLE

ANCHOR

BASKETBALL HOOP

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

W/ TRUNK SIZE 

DECIDUOUS TREE 

PIPELINE MARKER

PAINTED GAS LINE

GAS VALVE VAULT

NON-DECIDUOUS TREE 

GAS VALVE

GAS METER

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE VAULT

PAINTED WATER LINE

SPRINKLER HEAD

WETLAND MARKER

MONITORING WELL

POST INDICATOR VALVE

WELL HEAD

HOSE BIB

POST

B-BOX

SIGN

HYDRANT

STORM INLET

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CURB INLET

FLARED END SECTION

FLAGPOLE

CLEANOUT

QUARTER SECTION CORNER

FOUND IRON ROD

FOUND PK NAIL

FOUND DISK IN CONCRETE

FOUND ROW MARKER

FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE

FOUND IRON BAR

FOUND BRASS MONUMENT

FOUND IRON PIPE

FOUND CROSS NOTCH

SET MONUMENT

SET PK NAIL

SET IRON PIPE

SET TRAVERSE POINT

SECTION CORNER

AIR CONDITIONER PAD/UNIT

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD

BUSH

SOIL BORING HOLE 

W/ NUMBER

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE(ATLAS)

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC(ATLAS INFO.)

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE(ATLAS INFO.)

GAS MAIN(ATLAS INFO.)

WATER SERVICE (ATLAS INFO.)

SANITARY SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

STORM SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)

LIGHT STANDARD

GFE

TCF    TOP OF FOUNDATION

FFE    FINISHED FLOOR

GARAGE FINISHED FLOOR

DETECTABLE WARNING PAD

WATER MAIN (ATLAS INFO.)

W.S.

THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR

HIGHWAY PURPOSES (INTERSTATE ROUTE 55) AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED AUGUST 12, 1959 AS

DOCUMENT NO. 17627674 WITH THE WESTERLY LINE OF BURR RIDGE PARKWAY IN BURR RIDGE

PARK UNIT 1, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, AFORESAID, ACCORDING TO

THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 3, 1984 AS DOCUMENT NO. 26915064; THE FOLLOWING

THREE COURSES ARE ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID BURR RIDGE PARKWAY; THENCE

SOUTHERLY ALONG A CURVED LINE CONVEX EASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 690.0 FEET, AN

ARC DISTANCE OF 642.83 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY IN SAID LINE; THENCE SOUTH 34

DEGREES, 14 MINUTES, 40 SECONDS WEST ALONG A LINE TANGENT TO SAID LAST DESCRIBED

CURVED LINE AT SAID LAST DESCRIBED POINT, 81.30 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE IN SAID LINE;

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG CURVED LINE CONVEX NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF

865.0 FEET AND BEING TANGENT TO SAID LAST DESCRIBED LINE AT SAID LAST DESCRIBED POINT, AN

ARC DISTANCE OF 274.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH 51 DEGREES, 06 MINUTES, 52 SECONDS WEST, 94.61

FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES, 06 MINUTES, 52 SECONDS WEST 426.44 FEET TO AN

INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF THE PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES (INTERSTATE ROUTE 55) AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED AUGUST 12, 1959 AS

DOCUMENT NO. 17627674, SAID POINT BEING 3644.26 FEET NORTH AND 1888.33 FEET WEST OF THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SAID SECTION 30, AS MEASURED ALONG THE EAST LINE

THEREOF AND ALONG A LINE AT RIGHT ANGLES THERETO; THENCE NORTH 28 DEGREES, 39

MINUTES, 26 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID LAST DESCRIBED SOUTHEASTERLY LINE AND SAID LINE

EXTENDED, BEING ALSO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED JULY 6, 1962 AS DOCUMENT NO. 18525860; 210.86 FEET

TO AN INTERSECTION WITH THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LAST DESCRIBED PERMANENT EASEMENT

FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES; THENCE NORTH 04 DEGREES, 45 MINUTES, 36 SECONDS EAST ALONG

SAID LAST DESCRIBED EASTERLY LINE, 327.64 FEET TO AN INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTHERLY

LINE OF PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED

AUGUST 12, 1959 AS DOCUMENT NO. 17627674; THENCE NORTH 29 DEGREES, 20 MINUTES, 48

SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID LAST DESCRIBED SOUTHERLY LINE, 105.02 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT IN

SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, THENCE NORTH 70 DEGREES, 51 MINUTES, 56 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE

SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LAST DESCRIBED PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES,

590.0 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
N

O
.

D
A

T
E

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

:

o
f

1
"
 
=

S
C

A
L
E

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

:
D

R
A

F
T

I
N

G
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

F
I
E

L
D

 
W

O
R

K
 
C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
 
B

Y
:

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
N

o
:

G
r
o
u
p
 
N

o
:

7
3
2
5
 
J
a
n
e
s
 
A

v
e

n
u
e
,
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
1
0
0

E
n
g
i
n
e

e
r
s

S
c
i
e

n
t
i
s
t
s

S
u

r
v
e
y
o
r
s

v
3
c
o
.
c
o

m

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
0

3
8
4
 
f
a
x

6
3
0
.
7
2
4
.
9

2
0
0
 
v
o

i
c
e

W
o
o
d
r
i
d
g
e
,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

1
7

O
A

K
 
B

R
O

O
K

,
 
I
L
 
6
0
5

2
3

1
4
0

0
 
1

6
T

H
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
.
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
3

0
0

6
3
0
-
6

1
7
-
9
1

0
0

I
N

S
I
T

E
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
,
 
L

L
C

C
W

B

2
2

2
0
'

1
3

3
3

 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

 
-
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
E

X
P

A
N

S
I
O

N
,
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

,
 
I
L

A
L

T
A

/
N

S
P

S
 
L

A
N

D
 
T

I
T

L
E

 
A

N
D

 
T

O
P

O
G

R
A

P
H

I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

M
L
P

C
W

B

0
0

0
3

9
.
I
N

S
I
T

E

1
1
-
0
1
-
1
6

1
1
-
1
6
-
1
6

V
P

0
3

.
1

1. COMPARE THIS PLAT, LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND ALL SURVEY POINTS AND MONUMENTS BEFORE ANY

CONSTRUCTION, AND IMMEDIATELY REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO SURVEYOR.

2. DO NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM THIS PLAT.

3. THE LOCATION OF THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT ARE BASED UPON THE

DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THE CLIENT, TOGETHER WITH THE TITLE

COMMITMENT.  THE PARCEL WHICH IS DEFINED MAY NOT REFLECT ACTUAL OWNERSHIP, BUT

REFLECTS WHAT WAS SURVEYED.  FOR OWNERSHIP, CONSULT YOUR TITLE COMPANY.

4. UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD LOCATED STRUCTURES IN

COORDINATION WITH ATLAS INFORMATION PROVIDED BY UTILITY COMPANIES THROUGH J.U.L.I.E.'S

DESIGN STAGE PROCESS. SEE "UTILITY ATLAS NOTES" HEREON FOR SPECIFICS.

5. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT REFLECT ALL UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS IF SUCH ITEMS ARE HIDDEN BY

LANDSCAPING OR ARE COVERED BY SUCH ITEMS AS DUMPSTERS, TRAILERS, CARS, DIRT, PAVING OR

SNOW. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, SNOW DID NOT COVER THE SITE.  LAWN SPRINKLER SYSTEMS, IF

ANY, ARE NOT SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY.

6. OTHER THAN VISIBLE OBSERVATIONS NOTED HEREON, THIS SURVEY MAKES NO STATEMENT

REGARDING THE ACTUAL PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ANY SERVICE.

7. CALL J.U.L.I.E. AT 1-800-892-0123 FOR FIELD LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY

DIGGING OR CONSTRUCTION.

8. PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE RECORDS HAVE NOT BEEN SEARCHED TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION. OVERHEAD WIRES AND POLES (IF ANY EXIST) ARE SHOWN HEREON, HOWEVER THEIR

FUNCTION AND DIMENSIONS HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.

9. RESTRICTIONS THAT MAY BE FOUND IN LOCAL BUILDING AND/OR ZONING CODES HAVE NOT BEEN

SHOWN.  HEIGHTS AND BUILDING RESTRICTIONS (IF ANY) HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.  ONLY THOSE

SETBACK RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED SUBDIVISION OR IN THE TITLE COMMITMENT HAS

BEEN SHOWN. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO SETBACKS AS ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO VILLAGE OF

BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCES AS AMENDED. IN REFERENCE TO TABLE A ITEM 6, THERE MAY BE A

NEED FOR AN INTERPRETATION OF A RESTRICTION, THE SURVEYOR CANNOT MAKE A CERTIFICATION

ON THE BASIS OF AN INTERPRETATION.

10. THIS PROPERTY IS ZONED O-2: OFFICE AND HOTEL PER VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING MAP DATED

FEBRUARY 8, 2016. SEE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR SPECIFICS.

11. THERE IS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

OR BUILDING ADDITIONS.

12. THERE ARE NO NEW RIGHT OF WAY CHANGES THAT THE SURVEYOR IS AWARE OF.

13. A CURRENT FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT ORDER NO. NCS-820658-CHI2,

EFFECTIVE DATE OCTOBER 18, 2016, WAS PROVIDED FOR SURVEYORS USE AT THE TIME OF

PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY. SEE NOTES FROM SCHEDULE B TABLE HEREON.

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

TO: BURR RIDGE PARKWAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP;

INSITE REAL ESTATE, LLC;

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND

TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1,

2, 3, 4, 5, 6(b), 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8, 9, 11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19 AND 20 OF TABLE A THEREOF.

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR

BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS.

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON NOVEMBER 1, 2016.

DATED THIS 16TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D.,2016.

___________________________________________

CHARLES W. BARTOSZ

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 35-3188

MY LICENSE EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2018.

V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS, LTD. PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM NO. 184000902

THIS DESIGN FIRM NUMBER EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2017.

cbartosz@v3co.com

0

20 10 20 40 80

PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM (SPCS) NAD 83 (2007) ZONE 1201

(ILLINOIS EAST) WITH PROJECT ORIGIN AT:

LATITUDE 41-45-26.66992 N

LONGITUDE 87-54-28.42124 W

GEIOD 12A (CONUS)

GROUND SCALE FACTOR 1.0000376122

ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE ON THE GROUND.

AFFECTS

PROPERTY

YES PLOTTED HEREON
4.

YESEASEMENT, DOC. 27479286, ..., 93224621

YES
9.

YES10.

EASEMENT, DOC. 90437721, 90437722

EASEMENT, DOC. 26915065

5.

8.

PLOTTED HEREON

SETBACK LINE, DOC. 27915063

(a)

PLOTTED HEREON (b)

EASEMENT, DOC. 0010548968

SCHEDULE B EXCEPTION#

1.
TAXES

2., 3.
UNRECORDED LEASES

YES NOT PLOTTABLE

YES NOT PLOTTABLE

DECL. CCRS, DOC. 26915063, 27479281, 885387246.

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT, DOC. 262747807.
YES NOT PLOTTABLE

YES NOT PLOTTABLE11. ORDINANCE, DOC. NO. 0317019037

YES NOT PLOTTABLE12.-14 RIGHTS OF PUBLIC

YES NOT PLOTTABLE15.
RIGHT OF WAY FOR DRAINAGE TILES

YES NOT PLOTTABLE16.
UNRECORDED LEASES

PLOTTED HEREON

(a)  EXHIBIT C DEPICTING SETBACK LINES NOT ATTACHED TO TO DOCUMENT.

(b)  DOCUMENT 90437722 AFFECTS PROPERTY TO THE SOUTH.

3188

PROFESSIONAL

SURVEYOR

STATE OF

ILLINOIS

LAND

YES

YES NOT PLOTTABLE



CONC. SIGN BASE

LARGE

LIMESTONE

LARGE

LIMESTONE

STONE

WALL

STONE

WALL

G

R

A

N

I

T

E

 

S

T

E

P

S

&

 

P

A

T

I

O

B

R

I
C

K

 
P

A

V

E

R

S

C

O

N

C

.

GRAVEL AND

STONE

CONC.

WALL

CONC.

WALL

C

O

N

C

.

B

I

T

.

TRASH

COMPACTOR

LANDSCAPED

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

G

R

A

V

E

L

GAS

MONITOR

POST

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

KEYPAD

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B

I
T

U

M

I
N

O

U

S

 
P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B
I
T

U
M

I
N

O

U
S

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B

I
T

U

M

I
N

O

U

S

 
P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

27.2'±

27.2'±

B

/
C

-

B

/
C

15.8'±
B

/
C

-

B

/
C

M

E

D

I
A

N

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

F

A

C

E

A

B

O

V

E

 

2

N

D

 

F

L

O

O

R

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

GRAVEL AND

ROCK

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

G

R

A

T

E

GRAVEL , CONCRETE

& LIMESTONE RUBBLE

POND

(EDGE OF WATER AS OF 10-31-16)

C

O

N

C

.

S

I

G

N

(REMNANTS)

6

.

3

3

'

1

2

4

.

6

6

'

2

7

4

.

8

9

'

2

5

.

6

5

'

1

2

4

.

6

7

'

6

.

3

3

'

1

1

4

.

9

2

'

#

 

1

3

3

3

6

 

S

T

O

R

Y

 

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

3

1

,

4

3

6

 

S

Q

.

 

F

T

.

80.1'± HIGH

1

1

4

.

8

9

'

18-30-300-058

18-30-300-050

OWNER:

BURR DEED LLC

10350 BREN ROAD WEST

MINNETONKA, MN 55343

REC'D. 11/30/2007 DOC. NO. 0733403124

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
&

 
S

T

O

R

M

 
W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

N

A

G

E

M

E

N

T

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
P

E

R

 
D

O

C

U

M

E

N

T

 
0
0
1
0
5
4
8
9
6
8

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND

SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

2

0

' 
S

T

O

R

M

 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 
D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
0

0

8

3

9

5

4

0

 
&

 
0

6

2

6

3

3

1

0

4

9

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT

FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER

DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND

EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.

26915065. SURVEYOR HAS

FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS

EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

(N70
° 51'

 56"E
)

(

5

9

0

.

0

0

'
)

(N
29
° 2
0' 
48
"E
)

(

1

0

5

.

0

2

'

)

(N
04
° 4

5'
 3
6"
E)

(
3
2
7
.
6
4
'
)

(N
28
° 3
9' 
26
"E
)

(

2

1

0

.

8

6

'

)

(N80° 06' 52"W)

(N51° 06' 52"W)
(

9

4

.

6

1

'

)

(S
34
° 1
4' 
40
"W
)

N
02
°5
5'
34
"E
   
   
32
7.
64
'

N52°56'54"W    94.61'

N69°
01'54

"E    
590.

00'

N2
7°
30
'46
"E
   
 1
05
.0
2'

(
 
R

=
6
9
0
.
0
0
'
)

(

 

R

=

8

6

5

.

0

0

'
)

P

.

T

.

P

.

C

.

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

N2
6°
49
'24
"E
   
 2
10
.8
6'

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

2

0

'

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

 

F

O

R

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 

M

A

I

N

,

 

E

L

E

C

T

R

I

C

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

 

A

N

D

 

G

A

S

 

P

E

R

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

2

0

'
 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
 
F

O

R

 
S

A

N

I
T

A

R

Y

 
S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

I
N

,
 
E

L

E

C

T

R

I
C

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

 
A

N

D

 
G

A

S

 
P

E

R

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

2

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

150.85'

183.92'

6

0

.

3

8

'

7

9

.

7

6

'

2
0
0
.
5
6
'

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY

& 0.20' E'LY

OWNER:

CONDOMINIUM

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER

4"

12"

14"

17"

(
A

=
6
4
2
.
8
3
'
)

A
=

6
4

2
.
8

3
'

R
=

6
9

0
.
0

0
'

C
B

=
N

0
5
°4

3
'
1
6

"
E

18"

12"

16"

14"

14" x 8

14"

20"

20"

14"

24"

18"

20"

12"

12"

12"

14"

11"

12"

11"

6" x  M

16"

8" x M

14"

7"

22"

4" x M

4" x M
4" x M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

"

5" x  M

5" x  M

6" x  M

12"

14"

18"

7"

18"

14"

19"

(

8

1

.

3

0

'

)

S3
2°
24
'38
"W
   
 8
1.
30
'

14"

12"

15"

13"

15"

12" x M

(

A

=

2

7

4

.

4

9

'
)

12"

8" x

6" x M

10" x M

12"

12"

16"

14"

16"

14"

15"

17"

18"

14"

12"

16"

9"

8"

8"

10"

10"

14"

10" x

28"

26"

15"

10" x

(
4
2
6
.
4
4
')

12"

N81°56'54"W    426.44'

"

8"

14"

A

=

2

7

4

.

4

9

'

R

=

8

6

5

.

0

0

'

C

B

=

N

2

3

°1
9

'

1

1

"

E

EXISTING

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT BASIN

EXISTING

5 STORY

BUILDING

149,312 SF

6
0
'
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1

5

'
 

P

A

R

K

I

N

G

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

1
5
'
 
P

A
R

K
I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

1

8

'

2

5

'

1

8

'

6

1

'

8

'

8

.

5

'

8

'

1

6

'

8.5'

1
8
.
5
'

2
5
'

18.5'

23'

1

5

'

1

8

.

5

'

2

5

'

RETAINING

WALL (TYP)

6
'
 
(
T

Y

P

.
)

8

.

5

'

8

.

5

'

DRIVEWAY ACCESS RECONFIGURED

TO REMOVE EXISTING MEDIAN

3
9
'

5' WIDE CONCRETE

SIDEWALK (TYP)

R30'

10 VISITOR PARKING

SPACES @ 9' WIDE

1

6

'

8

.

5

'

1

0

'

1

'

2

0

.

5

'

PROPOSED

MONUMENT SIGN

REMOVE EXISTING

PAVER WALKWAY

R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)

R3' (TYP.)

6

'
 

(

T

Y

P

.

)

25'

6
'
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

1
1
1
-
3
0
-
1
6

2
1
2
-
1
9
-
1
6

3
0
1
-
2
5
-
1
7

4
0
1
-
3
1
-
1
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

C
L
I
E

N
T

 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

I
O

N

C
L
I
E

N
T

 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

I
O

N

  

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L
A

Y
O

U
T

 
P

L
A

N

1
3
3
3
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1" =

0

40 40

40'

20

PROPERTY LINE (EXTERIOR)

EASEMENT LINE

CENTERLINE

CURB & GUTTER

LEGEND

                       SITE DATA

ZONING

JURISDICTION: VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

CLASSIFICATION: O2 - OFFICE & HOTEL

AREAS

LOT AREA: ± 10.184 AC (± 443,633 SF)
BUILDING AREA: 149,312 SF

OPEN SPACE:

(TOTAL SITE AREA MINUS BUILDING FOOTPRINT,REQUIRED

PERIMETER SETBACK YARDS, PARKING LOTS,SIDEWALKS

AND PARKING LOT ISLANDS) = ± 2.61 AC. (± 113,594 SF) / 25.6%

PARKING DIMENSIONS

             CURRENT     ORDINANCE      PROPOSED

STANDARD:            9'x18'    8.5'x18'              8.5'x18'

COMPACT:     n/a                8'x18'                  n/a

ACCESSIBLE:        16'x18'            16'x18'               16'x18'

VISITOR:     n/a                  n/a                   9'x18'

PARKING COUNT

           CURRENT(%)   ORDINANCE(%)   PROPOSED(%)

STANDARD:  502 (86%)        535 (90%)          735 (91%)

COMPACT:      0 (0%)                0 (0%)                0 (0%)

GARAGE:    50 (8%)          50 (8%)              50 (6%)

ACCESSIBLE:    13 (2%)          12 (2%)              17 (2%)

VISITOR:          0(0%)            0 (0%)              10 (1%)

LAND BANK:    25 (4%)            0 (0%)        0 (0%)

TOTAL:      590               597                     812

#/1,000 SF:     3.95  4.00         5.44

DRIVE AISLE DIMENSIONS:

            CURRENT     ORDINANCE     PROPOSED

STANDARD:     24'       25'                      25'

PARKING SETBACKS

                            CURRENT      ORDINANCE      PROPOSED

FRONT:     80'      79.76'                    60'

CORNER SIDE:     60'        15'                       15'

REAR:     40'                    8'                        23'

INTERIOR SIDE:     80'                    8'                        80'



# 2115

STORM MH

RIM=686.47

IE 15"RCP W=681.84

IE 18"RCP NE=681.86

# 2202

CATCH BASIN

RIM=688.69

IE 12"RCP N=685.54

# 1535

CATCH BASIN

RIM=688.18

IE 12"RCP S,SW=683.90

IE 15"RCP E=683.90

# 1114

INLET

RIM=686.27

IE 12"RCP NE=683.57

# 1785

STORM MH

RIM=688.66

IE 12"RCP N=681.06

IE 15"RCP W=680.86

IE 12"RCP SW=681.96

IE 18"RCP S=677.96

IE 24"RCP E=677.93

# 1778

STORM MH

RIM=684.87

IE 24"RCP W=677.07

IE 30"RCP E=674.37

# 1161

STORM MH

RIM=686.30

IE 12"RCP SE=683.65

# 2245

CATCH BASIN

RIM=688.94

IE 12"RCP E=686.13

# 1426

CATCH BASIN

RIM=689.00

IE 12"RCP E=686.09

# 1069

CATCH BASIN

RIM=687.32

IE 15"RCP W,E=682.57

# 1056

CATCH BASIN

RIM=688.02

IE 12"RCP W=684.27

IE 15"RCP E=684.27

# 1885

BEE HIVE

RIM=687.32

IE 12"RCP SW=683.07

IE 18"CMP N=684.97

IE 21"RCP W=676.12

IE 27"TCP E=676.02

# 1942

STORM MH

RIM=685.75

IE 21"RCP NW=676.40

IE 21"RCP NE=676.60

# 2245

STORM MH

RIM=685.16

IE 6"DIP NE=682.16

IE 15"RCP SW=678.81

# 4086

CATCH BASIN

RIM=681.50

IE 15"RCP NW=678.55

IE 15"RCP N=677.87

IE 18"RCP SE=677.87

# 4051

FES

IE 18"RCP NW=677.13

# 4086

STORM MH

RIM=681.66

IE 15"RCP SE=679.03

# 3980

STORM MH

RIM=685.92

IE 10"DIP NE=677.82

IE 12"RCP S=677.68

# 4058

FES

IE 12"RCP N=677.59

# 3477

STORM MH

RIM=685.58

IE 30"RCP SW,E=679.85

# 3482

FES

IE 24"RCP SW=680.66

# 4183

FES

IE 30"RCP SW=677.86

# 3880

STORM MH

RIM=692.64

IE 12"DIP N=686.34

IE 12"-15"RCP N=678.44

IE 12"RCP S=678.54

# 3900

FES

IE 12"RCP N=675.85

# 3527

SAN MH

RIM=694.44

IE 8"W=681.23

IE 8"E=681.25

# 3585

SAN MH

RIM=684.00

IE 8"W=671.74

IE 8"W=680.05 (NOT USED

IE 8"E=671.76

# 2889

INLET

RIM=683.27

IE 12"RCP NE=680.95

# 2094

INLET

RIM=683.39

BOTTOM=680.34

(UNABLE TO OPEN)

# 2040

STORM MH

RIM=690.35

IE 18"RCP SW=681.45

IE 15"RCP S=679.61

IE 18"RCP N=679.61

# 1752

SAN MH

RIM=684.55

(UNABLE TO OPEN -BURIED)

# 4351

WVV

RIM=689.50

T/P 12"DIP W,E=682.30

# 4339

WVV

RIM=690.12

T/P 16"DIP N,S=682.12

# 4331

WVV

RIM=690.12

T/P 16"DIP N,S=682.40

# 3656

WVV

RIM=682.12

T/P 16" DIP N,S &

10"DIP W=673.82

# 3564

WVV

RIM=679.91

T/P 16" DIP N,S=674.31

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
&

 
S

T

O

R

M

 
W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

N

A

G

E

M

E

N

T

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
P

E

R

 
D

O

C

U

M

E

N

T

 
0
0
1
0
5
4
8
9
6
8

2

0

' 
S

T

O

R

M

 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 
D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
0

0

8

3

9

5

4

0

 
&

 
0

6

2

6

3

3

1

0

4

9

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

N2
6°
49
'24
"E
   
 2
10
.8
6'

N81°56'54"W    426.44'

N52°56'54"W    94.61'

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

2

0

'

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

 

F

O

R

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 

M

A

I

N

,

 

E

L

E

C

T

R

I

C

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

 

A

N

D

 

G

A

S

 

P

E

R

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

2

0

'
 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
 
F

O

R

 
S

A

N

I
T

A

R

Y

 
S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

I
N

,
 
E

L

E

C

T

R

I
C

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

 
A

N

D

 
G

A

S

 
P

E

R

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

2

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

12"

TRENCH

DRAIN

5"

TRENCH

DRAIN

6

0

"

 
R

C

P

6

0

"

 
R

C

P

6

8

8

.

0

2

6

8

7

.

3

2

6

8

6

.

2

7

6

8

6

.

3

0

6

8

9

.

0

0

6

8

8

.

1

8

6

8

4

.

5

5

6

8

4

.

8

7

6

8

8

.

6

6

6

8

7

.

3

2

6

8

5

.

7

5

6

9

0

.

3

5

ICV

6

8

3

.

3

9

6

8

6

.

4

7

6

8

8

.

6

9

6

8

8

.

9

4

6

8

3

.

2

7

6

8

5

.

1

6

6

8

3

.

0

0

6

8

2

.

9

0

6

8

4

.

1

4

6

8

1

.

6

6

6

8

3

.

4

3

6

8

3

.

4

7

6

7

9

.

5

8

6

7

9

.

5

4

ICV

6

8

5

.

5

8

ICV

6

8

0

.

6

4

6

8

6

.

1

5

6

9

4

.

4

4

ICV

ICV

6

7

9

.

6

4

6

7

9

.

9

1

6

8

0

.

0

2

6

8

4

.

0

0

ICV

6

8

2

.

0

2

6

9

2

.

6

4

6

7

5

.

8

5

6

8

5

.

9

2

6

7

7

.

1

3

6

7

7

.

5

9

ICV

6

8

1

.

5

0

6

8

0

.

6

56

7

7

.

8

6

6

7

9

.

9

5

6

8

8

.

7

0

6

9

0

.

1

2

6

8

9

.

5

0

6

8

7

.

9

4

6

8

7

.

4

9

6

8

8

.

3

9

6

8

7

.

9

5

6

8

8

.

1

7

6

8

8

.

6

3

6

8

8

.

5

4

6

8

8

.

1

3

6

8

7

.

6

5

6

8

8

.

0

8

6

8

8

.

3

1

6

8

8

.

5

7

6

8

8

.

9

2

6

8

9

.

1

1

6

8

9

.

1

8

6

8

9

.

0

0

6

8

9

.

4

2

6

8

9

.

4

7

6

8

9

.

0

4

6

8

8

.

9

9

6

8

9

.

3

8

6

8

9

.

4

7

6

8

9

.

0

4

6

8

9

.

1

0

6

8

9

.

5

1

6

8

9

.

5

0

6

8

9

.

1

0

6

8

8

.

9

9

6

8

9

.

4

1

6

8

9

.

4

3

6

8

8

.

9

8

6

8

9

.

6

6

8

9

.

9

6

8

9

.

3

7

6

8

9

.

4

3

6

8

9

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

2

8

6

8

9

.

0

26

8

8

.

6

5

6

8

8

.

4

7

6

8

8

.

6

7

6

8

8

.

7

6

6

8

8

.

9

5

6

8

8

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

1

0

6

8

8

.

9

9

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

8

.

1

9

6

8

7

.

5

3

6

8

8

.

3

5

6

8

7

.

5

3

6

8

7

.

6

5

6

8

7

.

8

3

6

8

8

.

0

2

6

8

7

.

9

0
6

8

7

.

5

0

6

8

7

.

2

5

6

8

7

.

6

0

6

8

7

.

1

3

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

8

.

3

7

6

8

7

.

4

9

6

8

7

.

8

3

6

8

8

.

0

1

6

8

8

.

5

8

6

8

8

.

6

0

6

8

8

.

1

0

6

8

8

.

6

0

6

8

8

.

1

2

6

8

8

.

5

1

6

8

8

.

5

7

6

8

8

.

1

1

6

8

8

.

0

3

6

8

8

.

5

5

6

8

8

.

6

0

6

8

8

.

1

7

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

8

.

1

3

6

8

8

.

5

6

6

8

8

.

5

8

6

8

8

.

1

2

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

8

.

4

8

6

8

8

.

1

5

6

8

6

.

8

5

6

8

6

.

4

0

6

8

6

.

9

9

6

8

6

.

5

8

6

8

7

.

2

4

6

8

7

.

6

2

6

8

8

.

3

0

6

8

7

.

8

1

6

8

7

.

8

6

6

8

7

.

4

2

6

8

7

.

8

7

6

8

8

.

3

0

6

8

8

.

3

9

6

8

8

.

0

2

6

8

7

.

9

5

6

8

8

.

3

8

6

8

8

.

5

6

8

8

.

1

6

8

8

.

0

4

6

8

7

.

5

6

6

8

7

.

3

4

6

8

7

.

0

1

6

8

7

.

4

8

6

8

8

.

0

6

6

8

7

.

0

6

6

8

7

.

4

8

6

8

7

.

1

3

6

8

6

.

9

4

6

8

7

.

3

2

6

8

6

.

9

8

6

8

6

.

5

7

6

8

6

.

6

2

6

8

6

.

2

7

6

8

7

.

5

7

6

8

7

.

9

0

6

8

8

.

3

0

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

8

.

2

6

6

8

8

.

3

1

6

8

7

.

8

4
6

8

7

.

8

3

6

8

7

.

8

8

6

8

8

.

3

9

6

8

8

.

5

9

6

8

8

.

1

3

6

8

8

.

8

3

6

8

8

.

4

4

6

8

8

.

5

0

6

8

8

.

9

6

6

8

8

.

9

6

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

8

.

5

6

6

8

8

.

2

5

6

8

8

.

6

3

6

8

8

.

0

7

6

8

8

.

4

5

6

8

8

.

0

0

6

8

8

.

1

2

6

8

8

.

2

2

6

8

8

.

0

8

6

8

8

.

0

6

6

8

7

.

5

7

6

8

8

.

6

3

6

8

8

.

6

9

6

8

8

.

5

0

6

8

8

.

5

8

6

8

8

.

9

5

6

8

8

.

8

5

6

8

8

.

4

5

6

8

8

.

3

3

6

8

8

.

8

0

6

8

8

.

7

4

6

8

8

.

2

5

6

8

8

.

6

7

6

8

8

.

2

7

6

8

8

.

6

6

6

8

8

.

1

8

6

8

8

.

6

7

6

8

8

.

7

9

6

8

8

.

4

3

6

8

8

.

4

7

6

8

8

.

8

8

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

8

.

5

3

6

8

8

.

3

4

6

8

8

.

1

1

6

8

7

.

8

5

6

8

7

.

7

5

6

8

7

.

7

5

6

8

7

.

8

6

6

8

7

.

5

9

6

8

8

.

8

6

6

8

8

.

6

4

6

8

8

.

9

8

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

9

.

2

4

6

8

8

.

8

8

6

8

8

.

9

5

6

8

9

.

3

7

6

8

9

.

4

6

8

9

.

7

6

9

0

.

0

6

8

9

.

7

1

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

6

6
6

8

9

.

7

1

6

8

9

.

8

0

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

9

.

3

1

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

9

.

7

2

6

8

9

.

1

5

6

8

9

.

3

6

6

8

9

.

1

3

6

8

8

.

5

6

6

8

8

.

3

3

6

8

9

.

0

8

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

3

9

6

8

9

.

5

4

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

2

7

6

8

9

.

7

0

6

8

9

.

5

6

6

8

9

.

1

9

6

8

8

.

9

9

6

8

9

.

4

2

6

8

9

.

5

4

6

8

9

.

0

0

6

8

9

.

0

0

6

8

9

.

4

3

6

8

9

.

5

2

6

8

9

.

0

4

6

8

9

.

1

3

6

8

9

.

5

6

6

8

9

.

6

4

6

8

9

.

2

7

6

8

9

.

8

6

8

9

.

9

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

6

3

6

8

9

.

1

1

6

8

9

.

0

7

6

8

8

.

9

9

6

8

9

.

1

7

6

8

8

.

4

1

6

8

8

.

2

7

6

8

8

.

7

6

6

8

9

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

9

2

6

9

0

.

2

4

6

8

9

.

9

6

6

9

0

.

2

3

6

9

0

.

3

3

6

9

0

.

8

0

6

9

0

.

9

9

6

9

1

.

1

2

6

9

0

.

7

5

6

9

0

.

5

7

6

9

0

.

9

8

6

9

1

.

0

6

8

9

.

8

1

6

9

0

.

2

1

6

9

0

.

0

6

6

8

9

.

6

2

6

8

9

.

7

4
6

8

9

.

5

0

6

8

9

.

5

9

6

8

9

.

2

9

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

8

9

.

5

7

6

9

0

.

1

3

6

9

0

.

3

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

0

.

2

9

6

8

9

.

8

4

6

9

0

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

9

2

6

8

9

.

8

8

6

8

9

.

2

0

6

8

8

.

6

2

6

9

0

.

8

8

6

9

0

.

7

9

6

9

0

.

6

9

6

9

0

.

3

4

6

9

0

.

8

5

6

9

1

.

3

0

6

9

1

.

0

9

6

9

0

.

9

1

6

9

0

.

4

6

6

9

0

.

7

9

6

9

0

.

6

8

6

9

0

.

2

8

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

0

.

6

2

6

9

0

.

1

4

6

9

0

.

6

2

6

9

0

.

1

5

6

9

0

.

2

0

6

9

0

.

8

0

6

9

0

.

4

5

6

9

0

.

9

2

6

9

0

.

5

8

6

9

1

.

1

0

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

0

.

6

9

6

9

0

.

6

6

6

9

0

.

8

4

6

9

0

.

6

1

6

9

0

.

4

1

6

9

0

.

0

1

6

8

9

.

6

1

6

8

9

.

4

7

6

9

0

.

1

6

6

8

9

.

9

6

6

8

9

.

6

2

6

8

9

.

5

2

6

8

9

.

9

3

6

9

0

.

0

0

6

9

0

.

4

6

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

0

.

5

3

6

9

0

.

0

7

6

9

0

.

1

3

6

9

0

.

2

1

6

9

0

.

1

7

6

9

0

.

6

4

6

9

1

.

0

6

9

0

.

9

0

6

9

0

.

8

9

6

9

0

.

5

0

6

9

0

.

1

4

6

9

0

.

4

4

6

9

0

.

9

4

6

9

0

.

9

6

6

9

0

.

4

6

6

9

0

.

2

8

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

5

4

6

9

0

.

3

8

6

9

0

.

9

6

8

9

.

4

9

6

8

9

.

6

4

6

8

9

.

7

3

6

8

9

.

8

5

6

9

0

.

3

4

6

9

0

.

5

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

3

5

6

9

0

.

2

9

6

8

9

.

8

6

6

8

9

.

8

9

6

8

9

.

8

1

6

9

0

.

3

1

6

9

0

.

2

9

6

8

9

.

8

46

8

9

.

9

5

6

9

0

.

3

7

6

9

0

.

4

4

6

9

0

.

0

8

6

8

9

.

9

9

6

9

0

.

3

6

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

0

.

1

1

6

9

0

.

0

7

6

9

0

.

1

8

6

8

9

.

6

2

6

8

9

.

7

4

6

8

9

.

8

6

6

9

0

.

2

4

6

8

9

.

9

3

6

8

9

.

8

0

6

9

0

.

1

8

6

9

0

.

4

6

8

9

.

7

9

6

8

9

.

4

2

6

9

0

.

1

6

8

9

.

7

6

8

9

.

5

6

6

8

9

.

1

8

6

8

8

.

9

9

6

8

9

.

4

0

6

8

9

.

6

1

6

8

9

.

2

2

6

8

9

.

4

7

6

8

9

.

9

1

6

9

0

.

2

5

6

8

9

.

8

0

6

8

9

.

5

9

6

8

8

.

9

1

6

8

9

.

3

1

6

8

9

.

2

8

6

8

8

.

7

0

6

8

9

.

0

8

6

8

8

.

4

0

6

8

8

.

3

8

6

8

8

.

3

8

6

8

8

.

5

7

6

8

8

.

6

2

6

8

8

.

6

9

6

8

9

.

1

0

6

8

9

.

0

7

6

9

1

.

2

3

6

9

0

.

7

5

6

9

1

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

6

4

6

9

1

.

3

5

6

9

0

.

8

2

6

9

0

.

8

5

6

9

1

.

3

2

6

9

1

.

6

0

6

9

1

.

1

1

6

9

1

.

3

4

6

9

1

.

8

9

6

9

1

.

8

5

6

9

1

.

3

6

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

0

.

9

8

6

9

1

.

4

2

6

9

1

.

3

3

6

9

0

.

8

0

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

1

.

5

9

6

9

1

.

6

8

6

9

2

.

1

5

6

9

2

.

2

8

6

9

1

.

8

4

6

9

2

.

4

0

6

9

1

.

9

2

6

9

1

.

8

6

6

9

1

.

5

2

6

9

1

.

9

6

6

9

2

.

3

2

6

9

2

.

1

9

6

9

1

.

7

7

6

9

1

.

4

2

6

9

1

.

2

4

6

9

1

.

5

4

6

9

1

.

9

7

6

9

1

.

6

3

6

9

1

.

2

2

6

9

0

.

6

9

6

9

1

.

1

2

6

9

1

.

2

6

6

9

0

.

9

6

6

9

0

.

6

9

6

9

1

.

1

0

6

9

1

.

1

1

6

9

0

.

6

4

6

9

1

.

1

5

6

9

1

.

4

8

6

9

1

.

0

4

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

4

8

6

9

0

.

3

4

6

9

0

.

9

2

6

9

1

.

2

9

6

9

0

.

9

4

6

9

0

.

6

1

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

8

9

.

9

0

6

9

0

.

3

0

6

8

9

.

9

4

6

8

9

.

9

8

6

8

9

.

5

9

6

8

9

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

8

0

6

8

9

.

8

5

6

8

9

.

4

4

6

9

0

.

1

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

1

7

6

8

9

.

6

9

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

1

8

6

8

9

.

4

5

6

8

9

.

7

3

6

8

8

.

9

6

6

8

8

.

7

7

6

8

9

.

0

0

6

8

9

.

4

1

6

8

8

.

4

6

6

8

8

.

1

2

6

8

8

.

4

3

6

8

8

.

8

0

6

8

8

.

3

2

6

8

7

.

9

0

6

8

8

.

1

2

6

8

7

.

6

0

6

8

7

.

6

6

6

8

8

.

0

3

6

8

8

.

0

6

6

8

7

.

6

4

6

8

7

.

8

2

6

8

8

.

2

6

6

8

7

.

8

2

6

8

7

.

2

3

6

8

7

.

6

0

6

8

7

.

3

7

6

8

6

.

9

2

6

8

7

.

1

5

6

8

6

.

5

0

6

8

6

.

5

3

6

8

6

.

2

3

6

8

6

.

7

5

6

8

6

.

4

7

6

8

5

.

8

6

6

8

5

.

7

6

6

8

6

.

6

6

6

8

5

.

6

3

6

8

5

.

0

6

6

8

5

.

2

8

6

8

5

.

4

2

6

8

5

.

6

3

6

8

6

.

0

5

6

8

6

.

6

7

6

8

6

.

1

7

6

8

6

.

4

0

6

8

7

.

2

4

6

8

6

.

8

0

6

8

7

.

2

3

6

8

7

.

8

7

6

8

7

.

8

0

6

8

8

.

1

9

6

8

7

.

7

0

6

8

7

.

3

0

6

8

7

.

1

8

6

8

7

.

5

2

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

7

.

5

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

8

.

2

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

0

.

5

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

4

.

5

6

8

3

.

4

9

6

8

3

.

0

6

6

8

3

.

3

2

6

8

3

.

7

2

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

5

.

2

6

9

0

.

2

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

1

.

5
6

9

0

.

4

6

8

7

.

9

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

1

.

1

6

8

6

.

7

6

8

4

.

5

6

8

4

.

1

0

6

8

3

.

7

1

686.94

6

8

4

.

1

0

6

8

4

.

4

8

6

8

4

.

7

6

8

5

.

2

6

9

0

.

1

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

0

.

6

6

8

9

.

1

6

9

1

.

0

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

1

.

0

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

0

.

3

6

9

1

.

0

6

8

4

.

6

8

6

8

5

.

0

9

6

8

5

.

3

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

7

.

8

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

0

.

2

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

7

.

5

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

5

.

7

6

8

5

.

4

6

8

7

.

2

6

8

7

.

6

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

8

.

7

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

0

.

0

6

8

9

.

7

6

9

0

.

9

6

9

2

.

1

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

0

.

3

6

9

1

.

0

6

8

8

.

9

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

5

.

1

6

9

4

.

1

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

4

.

9

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

0

.

5

6

8

9

.

8

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

2

9

6

9

0

.

3

6

9

0

.

0

7

6

8

9

.

8

0

6

8

9

.

3

6

9

0

.

2

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

4

.

0

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

0

.

9

6

9

2

.

6

6

9

3

.

4

6

9

2

.

6

6

8

9

.

5

6

8

7

.

5

6

8

9

.

7

2

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

4

6

9

2

.

8

6

8

9

.

4

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

8

.

6

6

8

9

.

5

2

6

8

9

.

6

6

6

8

8

.

0

6

8

8

.

0

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

1

.

6

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

2

.

7

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

6

.

9

6

8

7

.

1

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

9

.

7

1

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

1

.

6

6

8

9

.

8

6

8

9

.

2

6

8

7

.

4

6

8

6

.

9

6

8

8

.

2

6

8

8

.

8

6

8

9

.

7

6

6

8

8

.

6

6

8

6

.

3

6

8

6

.

3

6

8

6

.

5

6

8

6

.

2

6

8

6

.

6

1

6

8

6

.

5

8

6

8

8

.

2

5

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

0

.

2

6

9

0

.

8

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

1

.

96

9

2

.

4

6

9

4

.

8

6

9

4

.

5

6

9

2

.

7

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

8

.

2

6

8

8

.

5

6

8

9

.

2

6

9

0

.

2

0

6

8

7

.

7

6

9

2

.

4

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

5

.

8

6

9

6

.

0

6

9

5

.

8

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

0

.

8

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

9

.

5

6

9

0

.

5

0

6

9

3

.

4

6

9

4

.

5

6

9

6

.

1

6

9

6

.

2

6

9

5

.

5

6

9

2

.

6

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

8

6

6

8

9

.

7

6

8

9

.

2

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

4

.

2

6

9

7

.

7

6

9

8

.

0

6

9

7

.

1

6

9

3

.

4

6

9

0

.

66

9

0

.

9

6

9

1

.

7

8

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

4

.

5

6

9

7

.

7

6

9

7

.

8

6

9

6

.

9

6

9

4

.

2

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

1

.

6

6

9

1

.

6

6

9

2

.

8

1

6

9

1

.

0

6

8

2

.

7

3

6

8

3

.

1

6

6

8

3

.

6

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

5

.

2

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

9

.

8

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

1

.

5

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

8

.

6

6

8

7

.

5

6

6

8

8

.

0

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

8

.

5

6

9

0

.

1

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

0

.

8

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

6

.

4

6

8

4

.

1

6

8

2

.

8

6

6

8

2

.

3

7

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

8

.

0

0

6

8

8

.

5

6

8

8

.

2

6

8

9

.

5

6

8

8

.

8

6

9

0

.

3

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

7

.

0

6

8

6

.

5

6

8

5

.

9

6

8

5

.

8

6

8

5

.

0

6

8

2

.

7

3

6

8

2

.

2

9

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

3

.

0

1

6

8

2

.

5

7

6

8

2

.

1

6

6

8

2

.

2

1

6

8

2

.

7

9

6

8

3

.

2

1

6

8

3

.

6

4

6

8

4

.

4

6

8

4

.

7

7

6

8

5

.

2

0

6

8

6

.

0

6

8

6

.

7

6

8

7

.

1

6

8

7

.

3

6

8

7

.

1

6

8

7

.

8

8

6

8

7

.

0

6

8

6

.

4

8

6

8

6

.

8

3

6

8

7

.

3

5

6

8

8

.

1

0

6

8

7

.

4

5

6

8

7

.

0

4

6

8

7

.

5

7

6

8

7

.

6

9

6

8

7

.

8

7

6

8

8

.

1

7

6

8

8

.

3

5

6

8

7

.

9

6

6

8

8

.

1

8

6

8

8

.

6

16

8

8

.

8

4

6

8

8

.

5

1

6

8

8

.

5

8

6

8

8

.

9

1

6

8

8

.

8

6

8

8

.

9

0

6

8

8

.

4

2

6

8

8

.

1

1

6

8

8

.

5

3

6

8

8

.

7

6

8

8

.

2

6

8

8

.

2

7

6

8

7

.

8

4

6

8

8

.

0

2

6

8

7

.

3

9

6

8

6

.

9

7

6

8

8

.

2

0

6

8

7

.

9

0

6

8

7

.

6

2

6

8

8

.

5

8

6

8

8

.

6

2

6

8

8

.

3

7

6

8

8

.

6

5

6

8

8

.

8

6

6

8

9

.

5

6

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

8

.

8

9

6

8

8

.

1

9

6

8

7

.

8

1

6

8

8

.

4

6

6

8

8

.

5

3

6

8

8

.

1

0

6

8

8

.

1

2

6

8

7

.

6

7

6

8

8

.

6

0

6

8

8

.

2

4

6

8

7

.

9

8

6

8

7

.

6

4

6

8

7

.

8

2

6

8

7

.

3

06

8

8

.

3

8

6

8

8

.

7

5

6

8

8

.

7

8

6

8

9

.

5

6

6

8

9

.

2

7

6

8

9

.

6

7

6

8

9

.

6

7

6

8

9

.

2

3

6

8

9

.

7

6

8

9

.

2

8

6

8

9

.

7

6

6

8

9

.

3

0

6

8

9

.

4

0

6

8

9

.

7

7

6

8

9

.

7

6

8

9

.

2

3

6

8

9

.

7

0

6

8

9

.

6

0

6

8

9

.

1

0

6

8

9

.

3

2

6

8

9

.

7

0

6

8

9

.

4

2

6

8

8

.

8

1

6

8

8

.

8

3

6

8

9

.

1

8

6

8

9

.

6

3

6

8

9

.

4

9

6

8

9

.

3

0

6

8

8

.

8

2

6

8

9

.

5

0

6

8

9

.

7

8

6

8

9

.

8

1

6

8

9

.

5

5

6

8

9

.

8

4

6

8

9

.

4

9

6

9

0

.

1

0

6

9

0

.

1

6

6

9

0

.

0

5

6

9

0

.

0

5

6

8

9

.

8

2

6

9

0

.

1

8

6

8

9

.

6

1

6

8

9

.

3

7

6

8

9

.

7

3

6

8

9

.

3

0

6

8

9

.

2

7

6

8

9

.

3

3

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

9

.

6

8

6

9

0

.

1

2

6

9

0

.

3

4

6

8

9

.

6

9

6

8

9

.

5

4

6

8

9

.

6

7

6

8

9

.

7

8

6

9

0

.

6

7

6

9

0

.

1

7

6

8

9

.

6

1

6

8

9

.

4

2

6

8

9

.

7

6

6

8

9

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

5

9

6

8

9

.

4

6

6

8

9

.

3

0

6

8

8

.

7

5

6

8

9

.

1

9

6

9

0

.

3

1

6

9

0

.

3

6

6

9

1

.

3

8

6

9

0

.

3

1

6

9

0

.

9

7

6

9

1

.

4

6

6

9

0

.

8

6

6

9

0

.

9

8

6

9

0

.

2

6

6

9

1

.

6

1

6

9

0

.

9

9

6

9

0

.

7

7

6

9

1

.

0

8

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

8

9

.

6

5

6

9

0

.

0

7

6

8

9

.

9

7

6

9

0

.

6

8

6

9

0

.

2

3

6

8

9

.

9

6

6

8

9

.

6

0

6

8

9

.

9

7

6

8

9

.

2

9

6

8

9

.

8

2

6

8

9

.

7

8

6

8

9

.

6

7

6

8

9

.

5

9

6

8

9

.

9

1

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

1

1

6

9

0

.

2

7

6

8

9

.

9

8

6

9

0

.

1

5

6

9

0

.

1

0

6

9

0

.

0

8

6

9

0

.

0

0

6

9

0

.

1

6

6

9

0

.

2

1

6

8

9

.

9

1

6

8

9

.

8

4

6

8

9

.

4

9

6

8

9

.

8

4

6

8

9

.

9

4

6

9

0

.

3

3

6

9

0

.

4

9

6

9

0

.

8

5

6

9

0

.

5

9

6

9

0

.

8

6

6

9

0

.

9

0

6

9

0

.

6

2

6

9

0

.

2

3

6

9

0

.

0

1

6

8

9

.

6

2

6

9

0

.

0

1

6

9

0

.

2

7

6

9

0

.

3

0

6

9

0

.

2

3

6

9

0

.

6

2

6

9

0

.

4

0

6

9

0

.

6

6

6

9

0

.

4

6

6

9

0

.

1

2

6

8

9

.

3

4

6

8

8

.

6

9

6

8

8

.

3

6

6

8

9

.

4

0

6

8

8

.

4

6

6

8

9

.

2

6

6

8

9

.

7

6

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

5

3

6

9

0

.

8

6

9

0

.

7

0

6

9

0

.

1

2

6

9

0

.

2

1

6

9

0

.

7

0

6

9

0

.

9

6

6

9

0

.

4

4

6

9

0

.

5

2

6

9

1

.

0

7

6

9

1

.

0

5

6

9

0

.

4

9

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

0

.

2

8

6

9

0

.

8

2

6

9

0

.

1

1

6

9

0

.

6

6

6

8

9

.

9

2

6

9

0

.

4

1

6

9

0

.

4

7

6

8

9

.

9

1

6

9

0

.

5

6

9

0

.

4

7

6

8

9

.

9

6

6

8

9

.

9

5

6

9

0

.

4

8

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

5

6

9

0

.

4

2

6

9

0

.

4

0

6

8

9

.

9

0

6

9

0

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

8

5

6

8

9

.

8

2

6

9

0

.

3

4

6

9

0

.

2

9

6

8

9

.

7

8

6

8

9

.

8

2

6

9

0

.

3

5

6

8

9

.

8

9

6

8

9

.

6

1

6

8

9

.

1

3

6

8

9

.

4

4

6

8

9

.

7

5

6

9

0

.

1

9

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

0

0

6

9

0

.

4

3

6

9

0

.

9

5

6

9

0

.

9

8

6

9

0

.

4

6

6

9

0

.

4

5

6

9

0

.

9

7

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

0

.

3

0

6

9

0

.

8

1

6

9

1

.

0

7

6

9

0

.

5

1

6

9

1

.

0

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

6

9

6

9

1

.

2

0

6

9

1

.

5

1

6

9

0

.

9

8

6

9

1

.

1

9

6

9

1

.

7

2

6

9

1

.

8

1

6

9

1

.

2

5

6

9

1

.

1

0

6

9

0

.

7

7

6

9

1

.

3

0

6

9

0

.

6

4

6

9

0

.

9

3

6

9

1

.

3

4

6

9

1

.

4

2

6

9

1

.

4

4

6

9

1

.

5

8

6

9

2

.

1

5

6

9

1

.

2

3

6

9

0

.

5

1

6

9

1

.

5

6

6

9

1

.

6

7

6

9

2

.

2

0

6

9

2

.

1

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

2

.

5

1

6

9

1

.

9

3

6

9

1

.

9

0

6

9

2

.

4

5

6

9

2

.

2

9

6

9

1

.

7

8

6

9

1

.

7

9

6

9

2

.

3

0

6

9

2

.

4

0

6

9

1

.

8

9

6

9

1

.

8

8

6

9

2

.

4

5

6

9

1

.

7

9

6

9

1

.

6

9

6

9

2

.

2

2

6

9

1

.

5

6

6

9

1

.

9

7

6

9

2

.

2

0

6

9

2

.

0

4

6

9

1

.

4

1

6

9

1

.

8

7

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

1

.

3

1

6

9

1

.

6

7

6

9

1

.

8

3

6

9

1

.

5

6

6

9

1

.

0

7

6

9

1

.

5

8

6

9

1

.

6

5

6

9

1

.

2

0

6

9

0

.

9

2

6

9

1

.

4

3

6

9

1

.

4

5

6

9

0

.

9

5

6

9

0

.

7

6

6

9

1

.

2

8

6

9

0

.

7

1

6

9

1

.

2

3

6

9

0

.

6

8

6

9

1

.

2

5

6

9

0

.

7

6

6

9

1

.

3

2

6

9

0

.

8

4

6

9

1

.

4

0

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

9

9

6

9

1

.

4

7

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

1

.

8

3

6

9

1

.

2

7

6

9

1

.

3

3

6

9

0

.

4

8

6

8

9

.

5

9

6

8

9

.

5

5

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

2

0

6

8

9

.

7

2

6

9

0

.

4

0

6

9

0

.

3

0

6

8

9

.

6

8

6

9

0

.

2

0

6

9

0

.

1

9

6

8

9

.

6

7

6

8

9

.

6

1

6

9

0

.

1

4

6

9

0

.

0

8

6

8

9

.

5

4

6

8

9

.

5

4

6

9

0

.

0

7

6

9

0

.

0

3

6

8

9

.

5

1

6

8

8

.

7

0

6

8

9

.

2

7

6

8

8

.

5

0

6

8

9

.

1

3

6

8

9

.

1

4

6

8

8

.

6

1

6

8

9

.

6

6

8

9

.

7

6

8

9

.

5

8

6

8

9

.

0

3

6

9

0

.

2

6

8

8

.

8

8

6

8

7

.

9

1

6

8

8

.

2

9

6

8

7

.

7

3

6

8

8

.

0

5

6

8

8

.

5

1

6

8

7

.

8

8

6

8

7

.

4

1

6

8

7

.

0

9

6

8

7

.

5

5

6

8

6

.

4

0

6

8

6

.

0

0

6

8

5

.

8

7

6

8

6

.

2

3

6

8

7

.

4

6

8

8

.

36

8

8

.

4

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

7

.

5

5

6

8

7

.

9

0

6

8

7

.

0

5

6

8

7

.

0

2

6

8

7

.

1

2

6

8

6

.

4

9

6

8

6

.

1

2

6

8

6

.

5

0

6

8

6

.

3

5

6

8

5

.

9

2

6

8

6

.

3

6

8

5

.

6

6

8

5

.

4

2

6

8

4

.

9

6

6

8

4

.

0

5

6

8

4

.

4

6

6

8

3

.

7

4

6

8

4

.

2

2

6

8

4

.

4

6

6

8

4

.

0

3

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

5

.

4

2

6

8

4

.

9

7

6

8

5

.

8

8

6

8

6

.

3

2

6

8

6

.

1

5

6

8

5

.

0

0

6

8

3

.

9

0

6

8

3

.

2

4

6

8

2

.

8

5

6

8

1

.

9

7

6

8

2

.

0

0

6

8

2

.

8

9

6

8

3

.

2

4

6

8

1

.

8

5

6

8

1

.

8

6

6

8

3

.

9

6

6

8

5

.

5

6

6

8

6

.

4

2

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

5

.

2

6

9

6

.

0

6

9

5

.

7

6

9

6

.

1

6

9

6

.

0

6

9

4

.

7

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

5

.

7

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

0

.

5

6

9

0

.

5

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

2

.

5

6

8

9

.

6

6

6

8

8

.

8

6

6

8

9

.

3

6

6

8

9

.

5

5

6

9

0

.

0
6

8

9

.

6

3

6

9

0

.

1

5

6

9

0

.

1

7

6

8

9

.

9

1

6

8

8

.

4

4

6

9

0

.

8

6

8

7

.

8

5

6

8

7

.

9

4

6

8

8

.

3

8

6

8

8

.

5

4

6

8

7

.

9

4

6

8

8

.

0

8

6

8

8

.

6

0

6

8

8

.

1

9

6

8

8

.

6

8

6

8

9

.

4

6

8

9

.

1

6

9

0

.

6

0

6

9

0

.

6

2

6

9

1

.

2

4

6

9

1

.

1

9

6

9

0

.

5

9

6

9

1

.

4

9

6

9

1

.

9

4

6

9

1

.

9

9

6

9

3

.

4

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

4

.

5

6

9

5

.

4

6

9

5

.

5

6

9

4

.

2

6

9

1

.

6

6

9

3

.

6

6

9

2

.

7

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

2

.

3

8

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

2

.

7

3

6

9

3

.

4

0
6

9

3

.

3

9

6

9

3

.

3

8

6

9

3

.

3

9

6

9

3

.

1

0

6

9

2

.

9

7

6

9

2

.

3

8

6

9

3

.

0

8

6

9

3

.

2

4

6

9

3

.

4

0

6

9

3

.

4

3

6

9

3

.

4

0

6

9

3

.
4

0

6

9

3

.

3

7

6

9

3

.

0

6

6

9

2

.

8

0

6

9

3

.

4

0 6

9

3

.

3

5

6

9

2

.

9

2

6

9

2

.

4

8

6

9

1

.

5

2

6

9

2

.

0

6

6

9

2

.

1

9

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

0

.

6

3

6

9

0

.

4

9

6

9

0

.

3

2

6

9

0

.

4

9

6

9

1

.

1

8

6

9

2

.

1

6

9

2

.

7

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

0

.

1

9

6

8

9

.

4

1

6

9

0

.

1

0

6

8

9

.

1

2

6

8

8

.

6

0

6

8

9

.

2

1

6

9

2

.

2

6

8

7

.

5

5

6

8

7

.

9

9

6

8

8

.

2

1

6

8

6

.

5

6

6

8

6

.

9

4

6

8

6

.

9

4

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

9

.

2

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

4

6

9

0

.

0

6

9

1

.

6

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

5

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

4

.

7

6

9

4

.

1

6

9

0

.

0

6

8

9

.

6

6

8

9

.

0

6

9

0

.

0

6

9

0

.

9

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

4

.

4

6

9

3

.

8

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

3

.

2

6

8

5

.

8

4

6

8

5

.

3

4

6

8

4

.

1

6

6

8

4

.

6

3

6

9

2

.

1

5

6

9

1

.

7

1

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

2

.

5

5

6

9

2

.

0

6

6

9

2

.

6

2

6

9

2

.

4

9

6

9

2

.

0

0

6

9

1

.

6

2

6

9

1

.

5

6

6

9

1

.

3

2

6

9

1

.

1

9

6

9

2

.

4

4

6

9

1

.

9

5

6

9

1

.

6

6

6

9

1

.

7

6

6

9

2

.

3

7

6

9

1

.

7

1

6

9

2

.

0

3

6

9

1

.

6

0

6

9

2

.

0

6

6

9

1

.

9

5

6

9

1

.

5

1

6

9

1

.

3

8

6

9

1

.

8

9

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

2

.

4

6

9

2

.

0

4

6

9

1

.

4

4

6

9

1

.

0

4

6

9

1

.

6

5

6

9

1

.

4

0

6

9

1

.

3

0

6

9

1

.

1

6

6

9

1

.

0

1

6

9

1

.

5

5

6

9

1

.

5

6

6

9

1

.

0

5

6

9

0

.

9

4

6

9

1

.

4

5

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

0

.

4

7

6

9

1

.

0

5

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

6

8

6

9

0

.

1

3

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

0

.

5

1

6

9

0

.

4

2

6

8

9

.

8

8

6

8

9

.

9

4

6

9

0

.

0

2

6

9

0

.

5

5

6

9

0

.

4

6

6

9

1

.

0

9

6

9

0

.

5

8

6

9

0

.

9

0

6

9

0

.

2

8

6

9

0

.

3

3

6

9

0

.

0

1

6

9

0

.

0

4

6

9

0

.

5

4

6

8

8

.

9

6

6

8

8

.

4

0

6

8

8

.

2

1

6

8

6

.

6

8

6

8

7

.

0

6

6

8

6

.

2

4

6

8

6

.

7

4

6

8

6

.

5

6

6

8

6

.

0

7

6

8

5

.

9

6

6

8

6

.

3

8

688.44

6

8

6

.

3

6

6

8

6

.

9

3

6

8

7

.

2

6

8

6

.

7

6

8

8

.

8

7

6

8

9

.

2

5

6

8

8

.

3

1

6

8

9

.

2

2

6

8

8

.

5

2

6

8

7

.

7

6

6

8

8

.

2

6

6

8

8

.

0

6

6

8

7

.

4

4

6

8

6

.

7

8

6

8

7

.

2

9

6

8

7

.

4

4

6

8

7

.

6

6

8

6

.

9

4

6

8

6

.

2

1

6

8

6

.

7

9

6

8

6

.

2

0

6

8

6

.

7

1

6

8

6

.

8

8

6

8

6

.

3

2

6

8

6

.

6

6

6

8

7

.

1

8

6

8

7

.

3

6

8

6

.

8

8

6

8

6

.

2

6

6

8

6

.

0

1

6

8

5

.

9

0

6

8

5

.

8

7

6

8

6

.

3

2

6

8

5

.

8

6

6

8

6

.

3

7

6

8

7

.

5

2

6

8

8

.

3

7

6

8

6

.

5

4

6

8

5

.

9

2

6

8

6

.

8

4

6

8

7

.

3

1

6

8

7

.

2

2

6

8

6

.

8

0

6

8

5

.

8

4

6

8

5

.

7

5

6

8

5

.

7

8

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

6

.

1

0

6

8

5

.

6

7

6

8

5

.

8

3

6

8

6

.

2

4

6

8

6

.

0

3

6

8

5

.

5

7

6

8

5

.

7

3

6

8

5

.

4

9

6

8

5

.

3

5

6

8

4

.

8

4

6

8

5

.

6

6

8

3

.

8

8

6

8

4

.

4

1

6

8

5

.

0

6

8

3

.

5

5

6

8

4

.

2

6

8

3

.

5

2

6

8

3

.

8

5

6

8

3

.

8

6

6

8

3

.

4

2

6

8

3

.

4

3

6

8

3

.

4

0

6

8

3

.

0

6

6

8

3

.

0

8

6

8

3

.

1

0

6

8

3

.

0

9

6

8

2

.

9

0

6

8

2

.

9

6

6

8

3

.

3

2

6

8

3

.

1

0

6

8

3

.

6

6

6

8

3

.

7

8

6

8

3

.

8

3

6

8

4

.

1

8

6

8

4

.

1

8

6

8

4

.

1

3

6

8

3

.

7

1

6

8

4

.

6

2

6

8

4

.

6

0

6

8

4

.

5

8

6

8

4

.

1

6

6

8

4

.

2

0

6

8

4

.

2

6

6

8

4

.
3

7

6

8

3

.

5

6

6

8

3

.

9

2

6

8

4

.

3

7

6

8

3

.

9

5

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

8

.

1

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

5

.

9

2

6

8

5

.

3

8

6

8

5

.

0

2

6

8

3

.

9

8

6

8

4

.

2

4

6

8

4

.

7

7

6

8

3

.

6

0

6

8

3

.

1

6

6

8

3

.

4

5

6

8

3

.

0

2

6

8

2

.

9

3

6

8

3

.

4

1

6

8

3

.

3

7

6

8

2

.

8

6

6

8

3

.

1

1

6

8

2

.

5

6

6

8

1

.

8

4

6

8

2

.

3

7

6

8

2

.

1

2

6

8

2

.

2

96

8

2

.

3

8

6

8

2

.

3

3

6

8

2

.

5

3

6

8

2

.

1

0

6

8

2

.

5

6

6

8

3

.

1

9

6

8

2

.

7

2

6

8

3

.

1

6

6

8

3

.

3

9

6

8

3

.

1

9

6

8

3

.

6

6

6

8

3

.

9

9

6

8

4

.

2

1

6

8

5

.

5

0

6

8

5

.

0

5

6

8

4

.

2

6

6

8

4

.

5

2

6

8

2

.

4

3

6

8

3

.

2

5

6

8

2

.

9

7

6

8

2

.

5

4

6

8

2

.

3

2

6

8

1

.

9

7

6

8

1

.

4

2

6

8

1

.

8

4

6

8

1

.

9

7

6

8

2

.

5

0

6

8

3

.

9

5

6

8

3

.

4

5

6

8

3

.

4

6

6

8

3

.

3

26

8

3

.

3

3

6

8

3

.

3

1

6

8

3

.

3

1

6

8

3

.

3

0

6

8

0

.

2

4

6

7

9

.

7

9

6

7

9

.

5

7

6

7

9

.
6

0

6

7

9

.

8

9

6

8

0

.

8

3

6

7

9

.

9

3

6

7

9

.

6

5

6

7

9

.

9

4

6

8

0

.

1

2

6

8

2

.
9

1

6

8

2

.

9

2

6

8

2

.

5

2

6

8

3

.

3

2

6

8

3

.

7

3

6

8

3

.

9

7

6

8

4

.

3

4

6

8

6

.

7

8

6

8

4

.

3

0

6

8

3

.

8

3

6

8

3

.

8

9

6

9

4

.

9

6

9

7

.

9

6

9

8

.

5

6

9

7

.

8

6

9

5

.

5

6

9

3

.

1
6

9

3

.

1

6

9

4

.

2

3

6

9

3

.

4

0

6

9

2

.

4

6

9

3

.

7

6

9

5

.

0

6

9

7

.

4

6

9

4

.

0

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

7

.

3

6

9

9

.

8

6

9

8

.

7

6

9

7

.

0

6

9

4

.

7

6

9

5

.

8

2

6

9

5

.

0

5

6

9

4

.

2

6

9

5

.

9

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

3

.

5

6

9

7

.

8

6

9

9

.

1

6

9

8

.

8

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

7

6

9

3

.

7

6

9

5

.

1

6

9

8

.

4

6

9

9

.

3

6

9

9

.

0

6

9

5

.

4

6

9

4

.

8
6

9

4

.

6

6

9

5

.

7

6

6

9

5

.

5

6

9

5

.

9

9

6

9

5

.

8

6

9

4

.

8

6

9

6

.

4

6

9

5

.

7

6

9

7

.

6

6

9

8

.

9

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

7

.

4

6

9

8

.

2

6

9

8

.

5

6

9

7

.

4
6

9

4

.

2
6

9

3

.

2

6

9

4

.

1

6

9

4

.

2

7

6

9

4

.

5

6

9

5

.

0

4

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

4

.

9

6

9

5

.

4

6

9

8

.

4

6

9

9

.

3

6

9

0

.

1

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

5

.

2

6

9

6

.

7

6

9

7

.

5

6

9

8

.

0

6

9

7

.

5

6

9

4

.

2

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

2

9

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

2

.

7

9

6

9

2

.

6

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

6

.

7

6

9

7

.

4

6

9

7

.

1

6

9

6

.

3

6

9

2

.

3

6

8

8

.

4

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

6

.

8

8

6

9

6

.

8

8

6

9

6

.

9

4

6

9

6

.

9

1

6

8

7

.

16

8

6

.

7

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

8

.

0

6

8

8

.

0

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

5

.

2

6

9

6

.

6

6

9

5

.

6

6

9

2

.

7

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

2

.

3

4

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

2

.

1

0

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

1

.

6

06

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

4

.

3

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

4

.

8

6

9

4

.

6

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

2

.

4

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

1

.

2

6

8

7

.

3

6

8

5

.

5

6

8

5

.

8

6

8

4

.

4

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

5

.

3

6

8

9

.

1

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

2

.

1

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

0

.

2

6

9

0

.

2

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

1

.

3

3

6

9

1

.

1

6

6

9

1

.

2

6

8

9

.

8

6

8

9

.

5

6

8

9

.

4

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

5

.

8

6

8

6

.

2

6

8

5

.

6

6

8

5

.

3

6

8

9

.

9

6

8

6

.

5

6

8

6

.

7

6

8

7

.

4

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

8

.

5

6

8

9

.

8

6

8

9

.

8

6

9

0

.

1

6

9

0

.

9

6

9

0

.

9

4

6

9

0

.

7

2

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

0

.

2

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

6

.

9

6

8

5

.

7

6

8

4

.

3

6

8

4

.

4

6

8

3

.

8 6

8

4

.

3

6

8

4

.

9

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

7

.

1

6

8

6

.

4

6

8

6

.

3

6

8

6

.

6

6

9

0

.

4

7

6

9

0

.

3

9

6

9

0

.

2

6

9

0

.

3

6

8

9

.

2

6

8

8

.

1

6

8

6

.

0

6

8

5

.

0

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

6

.

0

6

8

7

.

5

6

8

6

.

7

6

8

3

.

5

6

8

2

.

3

6

8

0

.

8

6

8

2

.

0

6

8

4

.

0

6

8

5

.

5

6

8

5

.

7

6

8

4

.

9

6

8

4

.

2

6

8

2

.

9

6

8

2

.

0

6

8

1

.

4

6

8

0

.

7

6

8

1

.

4

6

8

0

.

4

6

8

3

.

3

6

8

4

.

7

6

8

5

.

2

6

8

5

.

6

6

8

6

.

2

6

8

6

.

4

6

8

5

.

1

6

8

5

.

9

6

8

6

.

1

6

9

3

.

4

6

9

2

.

7

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

3

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

2

.

8

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

3

.

8

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

3

.

0

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

1

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

1

.

7
6

9

1

.

5

6

9

0

.

7

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

7

.

4

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

2

.

5

6

9

1

.

2

6

8

9

.

6

6

8

5

.

6

6

8

3

.

2

6

8

0

.

7

6

8

0

.

3

4

6

7

9

.

9

8

681.63

6

8

0

.

5

1

6

8

0

.

3

8

6

8

0

.

8

4

6

8

2

.

8

6

8

4

.

0

6

8

8

.

3

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

1

.

7

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

2

.

9

6

9

3

.

2

6

9

3

.

56

9

3

.

9

6

9

3

.

9

6

9

0

.

6

6

8

3

.

9

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

9

.

3

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

1

.

1

6

8

3

.

1

6

8

1

.

2

6

6

8

0

.

8

2

6

8

2

.

66

8

3

.

3

6

8

5

.

4

6

8

4

.

0

6

8

1

.

2

7

6

8

1

.

6

9

6

8

3

.

2

6

8

3

.

7

6

8

7

.

3

6

8

7

.

9

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

4

.

2

6

8

1

.

8

4

6

8

1

.

4

9

6

8

2

.

1

7

6

8

1

.

6

9

6

8

1

.

6

7

6

8

1

.

6

5

6

8

2

.

7

4

6

8

1

.

7

4

6

8

1

.

7

1

6

8

3

.

8

6

8

5

.

1

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

6

.

3

6

8

5

.

8

6

8

8

.

66

8

8

.

3

6

8

9

.

96

8

9

.

8

6

8

9

.

4

6

8

7

.

86

8

9

.

2

6

8

2

.

7

9

6

8

2

.

7

2

6

8

2

.

6

5

6

8

2

.

8

1

6

8

1

.

4

6

8

2

.

5

6

8

4

.

1

6

8

1

.

7

6

7

9

.

5

0

6

7

9

.

9

2

6

8

0

.

9

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

2

.

2

6

8

3

.

1

6

8

4

.

5

6

8

2

.

2

6

8

5

.

0

6

8

3

.

9

6

8

0

.

7

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

1

.

2

6

7

8

.

9

7

6

7

9

.

3

5

6

8

0

.

1

6

8

0

.

7

6

7

9

.

0

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

9

.

0

6

8

0

.

3

6

8

0

.

3

6

7

9

.

8

6

7

8

.

4

1

6

7

8

.

7

6

6

7

8

.

6
6

7

8

.

3

6

7

7

.

3

6

7

7

.

3

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

9

.

2

6

7

9

.

1

6

7

8

.

1

7

6

7

8

.

5

8

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

6

.

5

6

7

7

.

0

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

0

6

7

8

.

5

6

7

9

.

1

6

7

9

.

7

6

7

8

.

7

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

8

.

6

6

6

7

9

.

0

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

8

.

5

6

6

7

7

.

9

6

7

8

.

9

7

6

7

9

.

1

8

6

7

8

.

5

9

6

7

8

.

2

3

6

7

8

.

8

4

6

7

8

.

6

1

6

7

8

.

7

7

6

7

9

.

1

6

6

7

8

.

8

6

6

7

9

.

5

6

6

7

9

.

9

8

6

8

1

.

8

6

8

1

.

8

6

8

1

.

7

6

8

0

.

4

6

8

0

.

3

6

8

0

.

3

6

7

6

.

4

6

7

6

.

7

6

7

6

.

8

6

7

4

.

56

7

2

.

86

7

2

.

8

6

7

2

.

66

7

2

.

5

6

7

2

.

5

6

7

5

.

3

676.9

672.6

6

7

7

.

2

677.1

677.0

6

7

7

.

3

6

7

6

.

1

6

7

5

.

7

6

7

4

.

6

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

7

6

7

8

.

6

6

7

8

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

1

6

7

7

.

2

0

6

7

6

.

9

9

6

7

7

.

6

1

6

7

7

.

1

7

6

7

7

.

1

5

6

7

8

.

5

3

6

7

7

.

6

9

6

7

8

.

2

7

6

7

8

.

0

5

6

7

7

.

7

6

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

9

.

36

7

8

.

0

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

5

.

5

6

6

7

4

.

6

6

6

7

6

.

6

0

6

7

5

.

8

6

6

7

7

.

5

2

6

7

7

.

5

2

6

7

7

.

5

1

6

7

8

.

4

8

6

7

8

.

4

3

6

7

8

.

4

4

6

7

5

.

8

2

6

7

8

.

5

3
6

7

8

.

5

2

6

7

9

.

1

8

6

7

9

.

1

3

6

8

0

.

4

9

6

7

9

.

1

4

6

7

9

.

0

8

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

7

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

8

.

0

6

8

3

.

5

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

2

.

0

8

6

9

2

.

0

8

6

9

1

.

4

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

2

.

0

4

6

9

2

.

0

6

6

9

0

.

7

6

8

8

.

8

6

8

4

.

5

6

9

1

.

2

6

7

8

.

4

6

7

8

.

1

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

8

.

1

6

7

9

.

0

6

8

3

.

6

6

9

0

.

9

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

3

.

3

6

6

9

2

.

3

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

3

.

1

9

6

9

2

.

1

7

6

9

0

.

3

7

6

8

9

.

3

6

9

0

.

6

6

9

0

.

8

6

8

9

.

2

6

8

5

.

0

6

8

3

.

2

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

8

.

3

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

8

.

4

6

7

7

.

6

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

7

.

9

6

7

9

.

3

6

8

3

.

6

6

8

3

.

7

6

8

4

.

5

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

6

.

0

6

8

7

.

96

8

8

.

8

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

9

.

2

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

7

.

4

6

8

6

.

0

6

8

5

.

4

6

8

7

.

6

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

9

.

6

2

6

8

8

.

5

6

8

8

.

7

6

9

1

.

6

6

6

9

3

.

2

0

6

9

3

.

3

7

6

9

3

.

3

6

6

9

3

.

2

0

6

9

3

.

3

2

6

9

2

.

1

6

9

1

.

5

6

9

1

.

6

3

6

9

1

.

6

3

6

9

1

.

1

6

9

0

.

0

6

9

0

.

1

5

6

9

0

.

1

0

6

9

0

.

2

6

8

9

.

9

8

6

8

9

.

9

1

6

8

9

.

6

6

8

9

.

66

8

9

.

8

9

6

9

0

.

0

1

6

9

0

.

5

2

6

9

1

.

0

66

9

1

.

5

2

6

9

1

.

6

7

6

9

2

.

1

3

6

9

2

.

6

6

6

9

3

.

1

7

6

8

8

.

1

6

8

9

.

0

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

2

.

0

6

9

1

.

8

6

8

8

.

8

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

5

.

2

6

8

6

.

2

6

8

5

.

9

6

8

5

.

3

6

6

8

5

.

2

3

6

8

8

.

1

6

6

8

7

.

9

5

6

8

8

.

2

7

6

8

8

.

4

3

6

8

9

.

0

6

9

0

.

1

6

9

0

.

8

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

0

.

8

6

9

0

.

7

6

9

0

.

4

6

8

9

.

5

6

9

1

.

3

6

9

0

.

4

6

8

9

.

0

3

6

8

9

.

0

2

6

9

0

.

0

6

8

9

.

6

8

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

9

.

4

6

8

6

.

4

6

8

1

.

9

6

8

1

.

1

6

7

8

.

2

6

7

7

.

8

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

7

.

7

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

8

.

5

6

8

9

.

7

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

4

.

1

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

7

.

7

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

8

.

4

6

7

9

.

8

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

9

.

8

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

8

.

4

6

7

9

.

1

6

7

8

.

1

6

7

7

.

7

6

7

7

.

9

6

7

8

.

2

6

7

9

.

9
6

7

8

.

7

6

7

8

.

1

6

7

7

.

9

6

7

7

.

9

6

7

7

.

6

6

7

8

.

7

6

7

8

.

8

6

7

9

.

9

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

2

.

4

6

8

2

.

1

6

8

5

.

1

6

8

6

.

6

6

8

9

.

2

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

8

.

4

6

8

7

.

1

6

8

4

.

0

6

8

4

.

0

6

8

7

.

5

6

8

6

.

0

6

8

4

.

2

6

8

5

.

6

6

8

3

.

7

6

8

3

.

3

6

8

2

.

2

6

8

1

.

6

6

8

1

.

7

6

8

1

.

2

6

8

1

.

1

6

7

9

.

2

6

7

9

.

6

6

8

1

.

8

6

8

3

.

4

6

8

2

.

8

6

8

4

.

4

6

8

4

.

4

6

8

3

.

6

6

8

4

.

3

6

8

5

.

3

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

4

.

4

6

8

4

.

9

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

5

.

4

6

8

6

.

1

6

8

6

.

6

6

8

6

.

3

6

8

5

.

4

6

8

4

.

3

6

8

2

.

6

6

8

2

.

4

6

8

2

.

6

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

0

.

2

6

7

7

.

3

6

7

8

.

2

6

7

7

.

7

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

2
6

7

7

.

9

6

7

7

.

8

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

7

.

1

6

8

0

.

1

6

7

9

.

1

6

8

0

.

5

6

7

9

.

1

6

8

0

.

9

6

8

2

.

0

6

7

7

.

9

6

8

3

.

6

6

8

3

.

8

6

8

2

.

3

6

8

1

.

1

6

8

0

.

8

6

7

9

.

4

6

8

2

.

9

6

8

3

.

1

6

8

4

.

5

6

8

3

.

2

6

8

1

.

4

6

8

1

.

3

6

8

0

.

7

6

8

0

.

6

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

0

.

8

6

8

0

.

5

6

8

1

.

1

6

8

0

.

3

6

8

0

.

2

6

7

9

.

2

6

7

9

.

4

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

9

.

0

6

8

0

.

2

6

7

7

.

46

7

8

.

8

6

7

6

.

7

6

7

8

.

7

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

9

.

2

6

8

0

.

1

6

8

0

.

4

6

8

1

.

0

6

8

0

.

7

6

8

0

.

0
6

7

7

.

6

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

8

.

5

6

7

6

.

8

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

7

6

7

9

.

6

6

7

9

.

66

7

9

.

7
6

7

9

.

0

6

8

1

.

46

8

0

.

9

6

8

1

.

1

6

8

0

.

3

6

8

0

.

9

6

8

1

.

1

6

8

1

.

5

6

8

1

.

3

6

8

2

.

7

6

8

2

.

5

6

8

2

.

9

6

8

1

.

8

6

8

3

.

1

6

8

3

.

2

6

8

2

.

0

6

8

2

.

6

6

8

2

.

3

6

8

4

.

2

6

8

2

.

6

6

8

3

.

1

6

8

2

.

1

6

8

3

.

3

6

7

9

.

8

6

7

9

.

4

6

7

8

.

4

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

8

.

2

6

7

9

.

6

6

7

9

.

9

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

9

.

0

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

0

.

4

6

7

9

.

1

6

7

7

.

8

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

9

.

9

6

7

7

.

9

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

8

.

9

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

9

6

8

0

.

2

6

8

0

.

9

6

7

9

.

7

6

7

8

.

0

6

7

7

.

46

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

7

.

4

6

7

8

.

7

6

8

0

.

2

6

8

2

.

3

6

8

1

.

2

6

8

1

.

7

6

8

2

.

0

6

8

5

.

6

6

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

5

6

7

8

.

5

6

7

9

.

8

6

8

2

.

2

6

8

5

.

1

6

8

7

.

3

6

8

3

.

6

6

8

1

.

6

6

7

9

.

5

6

7

8

.

2

6

7

7

.

56

7

7

.

2

6

7

7

.

1

6

7

9

.

3

6

8

0

.

0

6

8

1

.

6

6

8

4

.

1

6

8

7

.

6

6

8

3

.

4

6

8

3

.

7

6

8

5

.

5

6

8

7

.

8

6

8

4

.

3

6

8

6

.

8

6

8

5

.

2

6

8

4

.

1

6

8

3

.

2

6

8

3

.

0

6

8

3

.

4

6

8

4

.

1

6

8

3

.

7

6

8

3

.

8

6

8

3

.

2

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

6

.

5

6

8

4

.

8

6

8

3

.

5

6

8

3

.

4

6

8

4

.

2

6

8

4

.

6

6

8

7

.

2

6

8

7

.

9

5

6

8

7

.

5

4

6

8

7

.

7

6

8

9

.

6

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

8

.

3

6

8

8

.

6

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

8

.

9

6

8

8

.

9

0

6

8

8

.

4

4

6

8

9

.

0

6

9

0

.

1

8

6

8

9

.

7

8

6

8

9

.

9

6

8

9

.

1

6

9

0

.

3

1

6

9

0

.

7

0

6

9

0

.

2

6

8

9

.

0

6

8

9

.

1

6

8

9

.

6

6

9

0

.

3

6

9

0

.

1

3

6

9

0

.

1

0

6

9

0

.

0

3

6

9

0

.

3

5

6

9

0

.

0

7

6

9

0

.

0

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

2

.

2

6

9

1

.

8

6

9

1

.

2

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

0

.

1

6

8

9

.

5

6

8

7

.

5

6

8

9

.

9

6

8

7

.

5

6

9

1

.

9

6

9

0

.

5

SBM #3

ELEV=

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

F

.

F

.

=

SBM #1

ELEV=

SBM #2

ELEV=

F

.

F

.

=

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

W

T

/

P

(REMNANTS)

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
&

 
S

T

O

R

M

 
W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

N

A

G

E

M

E

N

T

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
P

E

R

 
D

O

C

U

M

E

N

T

 
0
0
1
0
5
4
8
9
6
8

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND

SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

2

0

' 
S

T

O

R

M

 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 
D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
0

0

8

3

9

5

4

0

 
&

 
0

6

2

6

3

3

1

0

4

9

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT

FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER

DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND

EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.

26915065. SURVEYOR HAS

FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS

EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

2

0

'

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

 

F

O

R

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 

M

A

I

N

,

 

E

L

E

C

T

R

I

C

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

 

A

N

D

 

G

A

S

 

P

E

R

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

2

0

'
 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
 
F

O

R

 
S

A

N

I
T

A

R

Y

 
S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

I
N

,
 
E

L

E

C

T

R

I
C

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

 
A

N

D

 
G

A

S

 
P

E

R

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

2

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY

& 0.20' E'LY

CONC. SIGN BASE

LARGE

LIMESTONE

LARGE

LIMESTONE

STONE

WALL

STONE

WALL

G

R

A

N

I

T

E

 

S

T

E

P

S

&

 

P

A

T

I

O

B

R

I
C

K

 
P

A

V

E

R

S

C

O

N

C

.

GRAVEL AND

STONE

CONC.

WALL

CONC.

WALL

C

O

N

C

.

B

I

T

.

TRASH

COMPACTOR

LANDSCAPED

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

G

R

A

V

E

L

GAS

MONITOR

POST

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

KEYPAD

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B

I
T

U

M

I
N

O

U

S

 
P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B
I
T

U
M

I
N

O

U
S

 
P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T

B

I

T

U

M

I

N

O

U

S

 

P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

B

I
T

U

M

I
N

O

U

S

 
P

A

V

E

M

E

N

T

27.2'±

27.2'±

B

/
C

-

B

/
C

15.8'±
B

/
C

-

B

/
C

M

E

D

I
A

N

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

 

F

A

C

E

A

B

O

V

E

 

2

N

D

 

F

L

O

O

R

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

GRAVEL AND

ROCK

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

L

A

N

D

S

C

A

P

E

D

G

R

A

T

E

GRAVEL , CONCRETE

& LIMESTONE RUBBLE

POND

(EDGE OF WATER AS OF 10-31-16)

C

O

N

C

.

S

I

G

N

(REMNANTS)

6

.

3

3

'

1

2

4

.

6

6

'

2

7

4

.

8

9

'

2

5

.

6

5

'

1

2

4

.

6

7

'

6

.

3

3

'

1

1

4

.

9

2

'

#

 

1

3

3

3

6

 

S

T

O

R

Y

 

C

O

N

C

R

E

T

E

B

U

I

L

D

I

N

G

3

1

,

4

3

6

 

S

Q

.

 

F

T

.

80.1'± HIGH

1

1

4

.

8

9

'

18-30-300-058

18-30-300-050

OWNER:

BURR DEED LLC

10350 BREN ROAD WEST

MINNETONKA, MN 55343

REC'D. 11/30/2007 DOC. NO. 0733403124

D

R

A

I
N

A

G

E

 
&

 
S

T

O

R

M

 
W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

N

A

G

E

M

E

N

T

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
P

E

R

 
D

O

C

U

M

E

N

T

 
0
0
1
0
5
4
8
9
6
8

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO THE BURR RIDGE PARK OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(EXHIBIT "B") PER DOC. NO. 93224621 FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 WHICH

REVISES THE LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR POND NO.1 AND

SUPERSEDES THE PREVIOUS LOCATION OF THE EASEMENT FOR SAID

POND NO. 1 FROM PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS.

2

0

' 
S

T

O

R

M

 
S

E

W

E

R

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

P

E

R

 
D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
0

0

8

3

9

5

4

0

 
&

 
0

6

2

6

3

3

1

0

4

9

REMAINING PART OF EASEMENT

FOR DETENTION POND NO. 1 PER

DOCUMENT NO. 27479286 AND

EASEMENT NO. 4 PER DOC. NO.

26915065. SURVEYOR HAS

FOUND NO EVIDENCE THAT THIS

EASEMENT HAS BEEN VACATED.

S

'
L

Y

.

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

P.O.B.

P.O.B.

S

.

E

.

'
L

Y

 

L

I

N

E

 

O

F

 

P

E

R

M

A

N

E

N

T

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

H

I

G

H

W

A

Y

P

U

R

P

O

S

E

S

 

(

I

N

T

E

R

S

T

A

T

E

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

5

5

)

 

P

E

R

 

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

R

E

C

O

R

D

E

D

 

A

U

G

.

 

1

2

,

 

1

9

5

9

 

A

S

 

D

O

C

.

 

1

7

6

2

7

6

7

4

E
.
'
L
Y

 
L
I
N

E
 
O

F
 
P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 
F

O
R

 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
(
I
N

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
5
5
)
 
P

E
R

 
I
N

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 
J
U

L
Y

 
6
,
 
1
9
6
2
 
A

S
 
D

O
C

.
 
1
8
5
2
8
6
0

2

0

'

 

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

 

F

O

R

 

S

A

N

I

T

A

R

Y

 

S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 

M

A

I

N

,

 

E

L

E

C

T

R

I

C

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 

S

E

R

V

I

C

E

 

A

N

D

 

G

A

S

 

P

E

R

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

2

0

'
 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 
 
F

O

R

 
S

A

N

I
T

A

R

Y

 
S

E

W

E

R

,

W

A

T

E

R

 
M

A

I
N

,
 
E

L

E

C

T

R

I
C

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

,

T

E

L

E

P

H

O

N

E

 
S

E

R

V

I
C

E

 
A

N

D

 
G

A

S

 
P

E

R

D

O

C

.
 
N

O

.
 
2

6

9

1

5

0

6

5

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

2

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

 

1

0

'

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

 

F

O

R

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

P

E

R

 

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

9

0

4

3

7

7

2

1

150.85'

183.92'

6

0

.

3

8

'

7

9

.

7

6

'

2
0
0
.
5
6
'

4

4

5

5

9

9

9

10

0.29' SW'LY

& 0.20' E'LY

OWNER:

CONDOMINIUM

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER

4"

12"

14"

17"

18"

12"

16"

14"

14" x 8

14"

20"

20"

14"

24"

18"

20"

12"

12"

12"

14"

11"

12"

11"

6" x  M

16"

8" x M

14"

7"

22"

4" x M

4" x M
4" x M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

4" x  M

"

5" x  M

5" x  M

6" x  M

12"

14"

18"

7"

18"

14"

19"

14"

12"

15"

13"

15"

12" x M

12"

8" x

6" x M

10" x M

12"

12"

16"

14"

16"

14"

15"

17"

18"

14"

12"

16"

9"

8"

8"

10"

10"

14"

10" x

28"

26"

15"

10" x

12"

"

8"

14"

EXISTING

STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT BASIN

EXISTING

5 STORY

BUILDING

149,312 SF

6
8
8

6

9

2

6

9

1

6

9

0

6

8

9

6

8

8

6

8

7

6

8

7

6

8

7

6

8

7

6
8
7

6
9
2

691

690

6

8

9

6

8

8

6

8

7

6

8

6

6

8

5

6

8

4

6

8

3

6

9

3

6

9

3

6
8
3

6

8

7

PROPOSED VOLUME CONTROL

INFILTRATION TRENCH

RETAINING

WALL (TYP)

REMOVE AND RELOCATE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 2.5'

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT

3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'
APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 2.0'

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'
APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 2.0'

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

RE-ROUTE EXISTING

15" STORM SEWER

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 2.5'

APPROXIMATE  WALL

HEIGHT 3.5' MAX.

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 3.0'

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 2.0'

APPROXIMATE

WALL HEIGHT ± 1.0'

REMOVE AND RELOCATE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

1
1
1
-
3
0
-
1
6

2
1
2
-
1
9
-
1
6

3
0
1
-
2
5
-
1
7

4
0
1
-
3
1
-
1
7

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
R

E
V

I
E

W

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
V

I
L
L
A

G
E

 
Z

O
N

I
N

G
 
S

U
B

M
I
T

T
A

L

C
L
I
E

N
T

 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

I
O

N

C
L
I
E

N
T

 
C

O
O

R
D

I
N

A
T

I
O

N

  

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
 
P

L
A

N

1
3
3
3
 
B

U
R

R
 
R

I
D

G
E

 
P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1" =

0

40 40

40'

20

NOTES:

1. ALL PAVEMENT SPOT GRADE ELEVATIONS WITHIN OR ALONG CURB AND GUTTER REFER

TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. MAX SLOPE ALONG SIDEWALKS IS 2.00% CROSS SLOPE AND 5.00% LONGITUDINAL SLOPE.

3. "R" INDICATES RIM ELEVATION OF ALL STRUCTURES LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CURB LINE.

FOR STRUCTURES LOCATED WITHIN THE CURB LINE, "R" INDICATES TOP OF CURB

ELEVATION.

4. PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SEGMENTAL BLOCK NOT TO EXCEED 42" IN

HEIGHT.

5. ALL WATER MAIN TO BE 6" DUCTILE IRON CLASS 52 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL

WATER MAIN LEADS TO FIRE HYDRANT TO BE 6" DUCTILE IRON CL 52 UNLESS OTHERWISE

NOTED.

6. ALL STORM SEWER TO BE 12" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. STORM SEWER UNDER PAVED SURFACES SHALL BE RCP CL IV. IN ALL OTHER LOCATIONS

STORM SEWER SHALL BE EITHER RCP CL III OR PVC SDR 26.

8. ALL UTILITIES UNDER OR WITHIN 3' OF THE STREETS WILL REQUIRE GRANULAR TRENCH

BACKFILL.

PROPOSED STORM INLET

LEGEND

PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE

EXISTING OVERFLOW ROUTE

PROPOSED WATER MAIN

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE STANDARD

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED CONTOUR
690

WASHED RIVER

ROCK

RIVER ROCK









VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

2-01-2017;555 Village Center Drive (Cruickshank); Requests special use approval as per
Section VIII.C.2 of the Burr RidgeZoningOrdinance and as per the Burr Ridge Village Center
Planned Unit Development Ordinance No. A-834-10-05, for a Running Store/Fitness Apparel
Store with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine.

Prepared For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I ZoningBoard of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

February 6,2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: Mike and Tiffany
Cruickshank

Propefi Owner: Burr Deed LLC

Petitioner's
Status:

Potential Tenant

Land Use Plan: Recommends Mixed,
Downtown Uses

Existing Zoning: 82 Planned Unit
Development

Existing Land Use: Village Center - Retail,
Restaurants, Office and
Residential Condos

Site Area:

I

Subdivision: Burr Ridge Village Center

20 Acres

_-,_

i

__l



Staff Report and Summary
Z-01-2017: 555 Village Center Drive (Cruickshank)

Page2 of2

SUMMARY

A special use was granted in20l6 for a "Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of Craft
Beer or Wine" to be located at 580 Village Center Drive. Subsequent to that approval, the property
manager and the tenant have agreed to move this business to another location in the Village Center.
The new location is across the street at 555 Village Center Drive (currently occupied by the apparel
store Lucy). The 2016 special use was specific to the tenant space at 580 Village Center Drive.
Thus, the new location requires special use approval.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE

The B-2 District and the Village Center PUD were amended in20l6 to add Running Store/Fitness
Apparel Store with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine to the list of special uses. The petitioner seeks

special use approval to operate such a business at 555 Village Center Drive. A business plan and
description is attached. Also included is a floor plan for the tenant space at 555 Village Center
Drive. The majority of the 2,285 square feet of floor area will be a traditional apparel store but a
small food and beverage area will be located at the back of the store. The total floor area and the
area for the food and beverage service is similar to the special use approved for this same business
at 580 Village Center Drive.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Findings of Fact for the special use have been prepared by the petitioner and may be approved
if the Plan Commission is in agreement. If the Plan Commission is in agreement with those
findings and recommends approval of a special use for the property at 555 Village Center Drive,
the following conditions are recommended:

l. The store shall substantially comply with the submitted floor plan including the
limitation to the size of the food and beverage service area.

2. The hours of operation shall be limited to the same hours as other retail stores in
the Village Center which are generally 10 AM to 8 PM Mondays through Saturdays
and I I AM to 6 PM on Sundays.

3. The use shall be limited to a Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of
Craft Beer or Wine and at no time shall there be sales of beer or wine without
concurrent sales of fitness apparel.

4. The establishment must provide the sale of pre-packaged or fresh food such as

cheese, meats and crackers at all times that service of wine and beer is provided.

5. The special use permit shall be limited to Mike and Tiffany Cruickshank and shall
expire at such time that they no longer own and operate the business at 555 Village
Center Drive.

6. There shall be no advertising of beer and wine sales visible through the storefront
windows.



VILI,AGE OI' BURR RIDGE
PEIITTON FOR PUBLIC EE,ARING

pr,AN coldMlsgxoN/zoNrNc BOARD Or APPE"ALS

555 Vu-ree Gorree bRADDRESS OF PROPERTY: PlN

GENEBAI. INFOEIdATION
pErrrroNER: /4tK€ , VFF,+I// c.Putct(s/t**t<

ie

$vr'.e- R,ocE

EefAt- STzE€ qt*.€ZRuez O€ED LZc

./z- (af ZZ

€(C 3re -7qze

63" 6Sq Zr Pz

STATUS oF FETITIoNER:

PHONE:OWNERIS ADDRESS:

PROPERTY OWNER:

7t t4zutac C^.rrye DE

PHONE; 63* '.77* *37
EIIAIL:

FAX:

_ suBDrvrsToYt l/luAce ca{TeL

PROPERTT INFORIdArION

EXISTING ZONING:

t!('ST BE AIIACEED

EXISTING USE,/IMPROVEMENTS :

SITE AREA:

A CT'RREN'I PIril! OF SURT'EY lrllq I.EGAL

LoT 3

DESCRIPTXON Or REQITEST

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OT PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AIID PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAI USE, REZONING,.:TEXT AI,IEND}IIENT. OR VARIATION(S)

TNCLUDING A REFERENCE TO TI{E APPROPRIAIE ORDINN{CE SECT]ON(S) AND REGULATION(S):

..ai/ special. use Rezonlng Text Amendment _ variation(s)

PIsase Provlde written Dsscription of Request -
h*r

't
P

d/-at canAr
Extra Pages If Necessary

e55 :4ur-.is utrZ- a.

i

The above information and the attached plat of Survelr
of my knowledge. I understand the information cont

public hearing. : I acknowledge that f witl be held

/?28-/6
Date PetPet 1s

alned in this petition wiLl be used
in preparation of a 1 notice for
responsible by an error in thls petition.

are true and accurate to the best



BIJRR RIDGE
VILLACE CENTER

December 23,20L6

f. Douglas Polloch AICP
Community Development Director

T0l Village Center Dr. I Burr Ridge, IL 60527 ltel 630.654.8RVC [2782) | fax 530.325.5408 |

ShopBurrRidge.com

R

Re: Letter of Owners Consent
Peak Running
Burr Ridge Village Center

Dear Doug:

Please consider this document the property owner's approval authorizing Peak
Running to file the necessary paperwork and to act as the representative of the
owner in seeking Village approval for the above referenced matter.

As always, thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Iftisty Tramontana
General Manager
Burr Ridge Village Center
Trademark Property Company
As agent for Burr Deed, L.L.C.

cc: fim Montalbano, RPA, Senior Asset Manager, Burr Deed, L.L.C.



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PI.AN COMMISSION AND

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign

The owner of the property referenced below, or atr authorized representative

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to

allow the Vitlage of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a linal dispensation of pctition request.

Street Address of Subject Property: 555 l/unce CSMTEP -DR

Property Owner or Petitioner:



Peak Running

Business Plan Attachment #1: (030116)

Growth Plan:

Peak Running is engaged in discussions with the local representation of the Burr Ridge Village Center to
open a 2nd location. While the Village Center concept is to maintain our "running store" identity, we are
looking to broaden our customer target audience. Our plan is to create a concept that is focused on
providing running store merchandise coupled with heavy inventory geared towards the fitness/health
attire lifestyle market.

We selected the Burr Ridge Village Center due to the market analysis that supports the need for our
model. The proximity of a Life Time Fitness Center adds significant merit to our concept.

https://www.lifetimefitness.com/en/clubs/burr-ridee-il/vour-lt. html

ln discussions with the Village Centers ownership representation, we have also communicated our need
to include a unique concept within our space, a small beverage area. The specific retail space that we
are working through the LOI on, does allow us to separate an area within the store layout designated for
a small beverage area, that would include about 8-10 "craft" beers on tap, in addition to a few select
wine products, water, snacks, etc. This added strategy mirrors the initiatives that many larger entities
are adding to their diversified approaches, (Whole Foods/Starbucks).

ln today's competitive retail market small family owned businesses must find the means of competing
with large retail chains, i.e. - Dicks, etc., therefore it is imperative that operations such as ours present
the customer with a creative approach, one that separates our business model from that of others. In

addition, to draw customers into our store- we must provide top level service coupled with a unique
offering. Also, with the internet capturing more consumer "spend" traffic, the shopping experience
must be innovative. Our philosophy is to create an experience that will be engaging, which will
ultimately retain customers, while enticing new customers to visit a unique shopping environment.



PEAK RUNNING

BUSINESS PUN: DECEMBER 2013

Executive Summory:
Peak Running will be the specialty running operation servicing the city of Downers Grove
and the surrounding suburbs. The key drivers ofsuccess will be its prime location,
merchandise mix of high quality running shoes and fashionable athletic apparel, coupled
with an engagement approach within the running community that will drive awareness
and loyalty.

. Location: The store will be located at 945 Burlington Ave, Downers Grove-
directly across from the Metra train station. This particular section of Downers
Grove is just off Main Street and a very desirable part ofthe downtown area-
with other quality neighboring businesses.

r Merchandise Mix: High quality running shoes and athletic apparel will be sold by
highly trained sales people who understand the importance of the "correct,, fit,
to minimize injuries and create optimum performance. ln addition, fashionable
athletic apparel will drive strong incremental sales.

r Running Community lnvolvement: Peak Running will work with the local middle
schools, local high schools, and running programs and of course local running
clubs. Efforts with each will be to provide educational clinics and fun events, in
addition- Peak Running with partner with many local programs and running races
to create stronger brand loyalty.

The store ownership and management will be led by Tiffany Cruickshank. Tiffany is a
highly competitive distance runner for the past 15 years, while also having an active role
with community events- such as kid's health programs, race directing and volunteering:

Mission:
Our mission at Peak Running is simple. Through our inviting and relaxed store design,
customers will experience a unique, knowledgeable and professional team member that
will guide them through the process of selecting the best running or fitness merchandise
fortheir individual needs. We will be an integral part of Downers Grove by supporting
various athletic programs, sponsoring local races, hosting running events for our running
club, while continually promoting a culture of living a healthy lifestyle.

Locdtion:
Peak Running will be located in the heart of downtown Downers Grove, a suburb of
Chicago with a population of about 50,000. There are 2l schools in the immediate
area with varying degrees of athletics programs. The city of Downers Grove hosts 7
road races annually, which demonstrates abundance of dedicated runners in the
community. There are no other stores in Downers Grove that offer a collection of
shoes, apparel and running gear for the serious runner/novice runner. By providing

1



all runners with quality options and an education on the proper style, fit and size for
their needs, Peak Running will build a strong reputable brand.

The store location is ideal as it provides our business with high visibility, as it faces the
train station where 2000 residents utilize daily. Peak Running wil! be housed within the
ground level retail space of an upscale Condominium development. Other businesses
included ATI PhysicalTherapy, capri ltalian Restaurant and Egg Harbor caf6.

Torget Morket:
The "primary" target market will encompass both the casual runner to the competitive
runner. For this target, quality running shoes and gear is important and they are willing
to pay for quality, to help minimize injuries and improve performance. The average sate
forthis customer will range from S1OO-SfSO; this calculation is based upon shoe
purchases combined with additional running items, such as socks, apparel, accessories,
or supplements.

This target is made up of the following two segments:

"True Runner" - Runs between 20-40 miles per week. This person is generally between
30 - 45 years old, both male and female. This segment may also include high school
track and cross country runners. This person wants the latest in technology, regardless
of price. Generally, the True Runner is in the middle/upper income bracket.

"Weekend Warrior" - May run up to 15-25 miles per week, with the majority of these
miles being on Saturdays and Sundays. A job or family obtigations may not allow running
to be scheduled during the week. This segment inctudes ,il"t and females between thf
ages of 25 - 35. This person is most frequently the parent of a young family and is
looking for quality and an affordable price. The Weekend Warrior will run in local races.
Typically, the Weekend Warrior is again in the middle/upper income bracket: often two
spouses working, with disposable income for healthy living efforts.

The "secondary" target market consists of individuals looking to enhance their lives
through exercise, whether running, walking, gym activities or health maintenance
activities.

Secondary targets opportunities will come about through Peak Running's efforts to
establish relationships with localgyms, local health specialists, local school
organizations, etc. When targeting the local community establishments we will draw
addition traffic into Peak Running, this will allow us to engage in sales opportunities with
all members that we consider non-traditional runners. We understand that the majority
of our population isn't defined as 'True Runners" or "Weekend Warriors", but they have
a need for running shoes and apparel/accessories.

2



Morketing Plan:

Peak Running will utilize a customer service strategy to engage the local community
with our business; our marketing efforts will be based upon simple strategies that
ensure long term loyalty.

Objective- to create awareness through local community events, website
creation, customer satisfaction and in-store activities.

Strategies-
o Local running race participation via sponsorships and packet pick-up events.
o Running club events, i.e. - with brand reps, local eateries, etc.
o Highly trained staff to ensure that customer service is the priority, a shopping

experience that ensures loyalty and repeat business.
o Local marketing efforts with all gyms, specific healthcare providers, etc.
o Promotions/Salesevents.

Peak Running will utilize the above strategies to bring awareness to the market of our
mission to be the preferred choice for running shoe/apparel needs within our market.

The store will be merchandised in an exciting, inviting atmosphere. Our store will have a

modern urban feel making our customers immediately feel welcome. A community-
focused section in the store will contain information about upcoming races, events, and
seminars. As we build our relationships, local race sign-ups will occur in the store as
well as presentations from shoe manufacturers, product representatives, nutritionists,
trainers, coaches, runners and hopefully, professional athletes.

Strategic Assumptions:
. Every resident in Downers Grove is a potential customer.
. This location gives us an opportunity to draw customers from outside Downers Grove

as it is highly visible from the train station.
. By marketing to our two target segments, and hosting a variety of events and

seminars, we will expose ourselves to additional new customers.
. We will aggressively pursue the community sports programs through sponsorships

and participation at local events.
. We will build a running club/program that caters to all levels of runners.
. We will build strong relationship with local high schools and middle schools through

an online sports registration website, as well as a presence at various school
running events.

3



Competitive Edge:

chicago and its surrounding suburbs are home to a very strong running community with
hundreds of local and major races offered throughout the year. within the general
area (5 to 10 miles), there are four other specialized running stores, in addition to Dicks
sporting Goods and sports Authority. These stores service market areas that are
outside of what Peak Running would consider its market.

o Dick Pond Lisle
. Naperville Running Company Naperville
o The Runners Soul La Grange
r Fleet Feet Elmhurst

Peak Running's focus will be create an option for customers within our market area,
Downers Grove, Westmont, Clarendon Hills, Hinsdale, Burr Ridge, Willowbrook, etc.
our primary focus is to provide a high customer service orientated operation that will
become a successful business by capturing our markets customers, while growing a
reputation as a business that is community engagement conscious. our coverage ofour
market will allow Peak Running and our partners, i.e. - shoe/apparel vendors to grow
brand sales and loyalty.

Peak Running will a Downers Grove runners "meeting place", this will be accomplished
through our running club events, sponsored race participation, sponsored fun runs,
children and adult running clinics, and footwear seminars. ln addition, we will be
stocking a full assortment of running supplements, hydration fluids, protein bars, and
other items that may be needed on a short notice basis. By focusing on modern and
unique clothing lines, this will attract a unique market of women runners whom make
up the majority of customers.

Soles Strategy:

All customers will be attended to in a timely fashion with one on one attention. while
there will be a sales incentive bonus program, long-term salesperson/customer
relationships will take precedence over sales closures. Our goal is that 50% of our
customers return within six months. We will market directly to the customer through
mailings, phone calls, event presentations, and lnternet/email contact. Special orders
will be encouraged as a method to satisfy a specialized need. we will enforce as liberal a

return policy as much as possible.

4



Humon Resources:

Manager/Owner Tiffany Cru ickshank

Assistant Manager:
Responsibilities will include- opening and closing the store, receiving and
stocking inventory, upkeep of the customer database, visual merchandising and
customer service. Also, share in the supervision and training of staff. We are
looking for dedication, honesty, strong work ethic and either some retail
management experience or a strong business sense. Although a college graduate
would be preferred, our salary projection may preclude that. This position has
the most flexibility, due to the importance of experience and reliability.

Full-time Associate:
This position will be primarily customer service oriented. This person will also
assist with store opening and closing, as well as receiving merchandise. We
would anticipate that this individual would have several specific areas of
responsibility outsid'e of sales. Those might be vendor returns and sales floor
pricing. This associate would preferably have a background in running and retail
shoe sales. They need the flexibility to work nights and weekends as required.
We would like this associate to be a local resident, active in the community,
possibly in the sports programs. A runner would be ideal for this position. This
position will be eligible for a sales-based incentive program.

Part-time Associates:

These associates would focus primarily on customer service. They will be
working during the peak sales periods, in the evenings, and on weekends. They
will need to be outgoing, friendly, professional, and presentable. We will be
looking for local athletes, coaches, and student athletes who are looking to
supplement their income.

5



Section XII'K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the plan Commission determine
compliance with thefollowing findings. In irder for I special use to te approved, the petitioner must respond to
and confirm each and every one ofthe following findings by indicating *re Acts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity that is not otherwise
available within the village and is of benefit to the village and its residents.-

VeS, ile nvVosd rrynirtT ubrc /y'fr"tt aPfre/ oferefiax. h/o(/
usupprt '/fu' Lrrlo7.i /ry'r*L ccobr un"-pt. 7Ze carrcofi
ci)* a. ungl@ catuutt r''AJ o//'a-' uhig'f c7aec19 '/"c*f
iiiii^t t,trl./ "iea/l/' lru' aaol 'wt'/ 7atunn7s
i1rrc,!/1, *; +f "f n/*( /rrr^"4, fur z'1 ex*l ttfl'*

t k rffi*,, ,r*"nunce^, or operation of the special use will not be detrimenral to, or endanger
the public health, safety, morals, .o*iort, or general welfare.

ttb. nU rr a 7€r+r/ /k-t"> ir/Q me.o/rr',{rt) t #<.

eenern( pn//a
/t

.: . - 
T1" special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property in the immediate

vicinity for th9 purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair piopirty values within the
neighborhood in which it is to be located. ; ," 

//",-b/":;;;;7)'"L+ /='olu"^ /^ ?7r c€nk

e ?7"e /{,[ b" "/^d*d ht*V G^fu f"b7
l*t, e/o/u/,rf ar/ qe,t( €/r4 Yohnilcs '

FINDINGS OF FACT

F'OR A $PECIAL USI FERMIT PURSUAI{T TO T[18
\rILLAGE OF'BURR IIIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal and orderly development and
improvement ofthe sunounding property for uses permitted in the district.

//". ,7A t/6tila,r/ rlis tn
,<lar( ctltt un,'Qt t<t4,* ru

/r"ductf aa/. sertlis fl,t b^7

l/,//e7r G"''k'

arc€, ztL ,2. au'cza//
t/r//i. - G'^,Lr. 

4Ters
,. ki, /o/uoe ' '?1 &.

Findings of Fact - Special Use Page I of2



Adequate utilities, access roads,

Ya, u/*,t U" W//ry,

in the public stree8.

contary to the objectives

/1/o, 5p< c r,r? u/e

fan *7+<d ar

(Please transcribe or attach

6rl//A kir/,rye

have been or will be

egress so designed as to

h.
ls

The special

Findings of Fact - Special Use

as necessary)

Page2 of?

e.

Ye

the Zoning Board of Appeals.
in each instance,



VILI*AGE Of BURR,nrOef
plAI$ coMMrsslolr nro

ZOTIIITG EOIRP OF APPEALS
.i

Checkllet for a Special Uee Request

A11 cuments listed below
I f. Petalions that do

documents will be considered
incomplete and will not be schlduled for a public hearing.

Lr' complet,ed Petition for Erublic Hearing; typewritten or printed
Public Hearing and Sigm Fee of 9550

Mailing labels with the names and addresses of owners and permanent,
fndex Numbers of all propert.ies within 7so feet of the subjeetproperty

Proof qf ownership; and authorization to represent orrrner if thepetitioner is not the property owner

DeEailed description-of special use;i. for example, a business planthat describes the hours of operation, number of customers'and.
employees, products and services provided, and related informationthat may be informative relative to the special use request,.

25 sets of plans not, to exceed Ll,, x LT,, and including:

-r'- 
PLat of survey; showlng all existing build.ings, strucEures,
easemenEg, etc. and with a 1ega1 description of-the property

Site Plan, if construction of buildings or structuresproposed. Site plan must be; drar,,m to scale and showexisting and proposed site improvement,s. Not required
t,here is no new construction.

by the do
I-1age-St-af

_4

is
all
if

,/

Landscape p]*; if landscape. screening or other landscaping isa part of Ehe reguested special ruse-

F"il{i"S Elevations, if new construction of building orbuirding a${it1-oirg are proposed; scale drawings or renaeiingsof proposed buildings and structures

Findings of Fact; Petitioners written response to each of the
findings

Public Notice sign consent Form; authorization from the property
owrrer to. install public notice sigrr on the property

Additional d.ocuments and information as determined appropriate by
the Community Development Department

ALL REQUIRED PI,ANS AND EXHIBTTS MUST BE SUBMITTED AT LEAST THREE WEEKS
PRIOR TO THE PUBIJIC HEARING. SUBMITTAL OE REVISED PISNS OR DOCUMEN'IS AT
THE PUBLTC HEARING MAY RESULT IN A CONTTNUAI{CE TO A LATER DATE. PLEASE
COORDINATE WITH VILLAGE STAFF REI.ATIVE TO A}IY CI{ANGES TO THE PIANS.

not provj-de all of the



PARKING
GARAGE 555 /rruqe t Ce^r-,;B Aa

o Llr(cY' 5zr+.8

F)
Fl-

rO

=STIMATED.OCATION OF
)EM!S!NG WALL.
TENANT TO VERIFY

=XISTINGSONDITIONS.

ESTIMATED
LOCATION OF
DEMISING WALL.
TENANT TO VERIFY
EXISTING
CONDITIONS.

:
CC

I
I

i.-l
r-\\

IReta

!2,285 SF

i O
1

5
) )

o

CO

Fitting
Room

Point of Sale

Display
Rack

Display
Rack

Shoe
Wall

Display
Rack

-7

- '-)

))')5

r ,! I IA lt-

340

c))
I

cf)
(c)



GENERAL NOTES:
ALL DIMENSIONS TO EXISTING
WALLS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED.

G--1 1+ +
-f--+- -+-s-
:f -t---+-- -+-
-l- -l-

e)-
iililil

-,---:i + --1--

+ -1-- -+-
C56A
+++
+ --t- -+-

--€
I rLlLUll I : :iltlr r I r I r

,/i,l
F
E
E
E

,!

t

++:_--F++
--f-:=3

,|:
.-ll'. ll

i'r il
it 1!

C

-
=!

,IJ

rll!
I ti;I lt-
i!
', i' -"i:

i,:
ir
li
li\

I
I

'! /

.,Ig

/lfi^)$acC. '14.C/'
'g5 ltaucE c/6/-z DtL. A\i-l

BURR RIDGE
VILLAGE CENTER

BUNRRIDGE ILLINOIS

LIASrr'lG c0tiTAcT:
h PolEd
I}r hlh &oD 1ts.
1 | I tAE Cih! l@ur
Sullo *t0l
Hhsd.l.,It 60521
ru?fl1
53}{87{S h
3l 2-310.061 2 cdl
dloLd@lrpdbdrp.m

n6as dr b h
IrPolh Go$ Lld.
lll tl,.5Ct{rurE@
Srrt rl01
HIE&|!, I m521
63rH8?-6E1r
63!€87{$ b
r&h0@fqdbrd00"m

GEilEEAL NOTES:

mfru nw oeY [ 5 NoT fm nE6uur0fi.APP&&m!ru.fr@Nl]llm

LEASE PI.AN

TRADEMARK

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C!
--+
--{--r-

--+:-
G

--l

--+-
-1-:-s

- . -_ _::::::.::i

L
UFEnUE
EI}IESS



J,U.LIEEWgreW
NWRW'ftMOI@1Og,ffi,r.lfl.tiw,ff^#

&

,g

,tu

,tr

+

/ ...'".--

. ..,raariu, 5g

1lIIrI! 
-- 

,t E:;--,
_B4_ tud$u-r !1,!F

I EHS-

72
-a--

ld =- 
,Effir-

- g*- "'.i.ff-tE=L'
n=t !fri.iln:ra!,

, B'#[:lsffi{"#trPtri*,."ffiHr"Y*
'ffi#ddHlts#.flF.isfiffHtrffi#
' ffi ffi hFm.sa' #et?ir^ro1& ? **

'flfr}I'"#,ffifffi
n.qPAry^trrlex

[Hltffi,m;?lB,o?@ r 
'il R4c{ h

|Jg lNl@! orE e, 
'r 

d
trr.s@r6'fiE

6r iqrlt4ohEudo

o

ABAREVIATIONS

IEGEND

I
n
?
e

),@

CE
EIIJFIFI H,E GiE Ir''IJ-A,EE CENTEF'

I
I

&/n' t_

ir "tiJl

J,

Al,JFIvEY

Bl,FiH FnE @E, rLLtNC,rE

'T
i

. lJ

66

Ir
8t
tx

t>
l!

T;

Ir
rf

*
I

I

I

'I
IA

i,u
b! b
bl r
IE
se
8i
lr
il
',)I

*

i
IE
5tVA

i

8N9 GffiNE
EffgHffi'/'
trsEder-raM

526SPACES

t8qqP sPA6 15

..r)**+r

'.**::-#'
tia.Si,itiliSiii{

LAAE
HTgC mffBSAELUffiWUq4mts!MmruFWUiAIf,esu-&s

Engineers
.Scientists
Surveyors

uq

#
t^

*,, 
-"#-

5

5

rr!q!EqryrysqEc

\
s:i



oRDTNANCE NO. A-834-14-16

AII ORDII{AT{CE AIIENDING SECTTON 1rITT.C.2 OF THE BT'RR RIDGE ZONTNG
ORDINANCE TO ADD RT'NNINC S'TORE,/FIMIESS APPARBIJ STORE YIIITI SAIJES OF

CRAFT BEER AIID WIIIB TO THB IJIST OF SPECIAIT USES IN fiIE B-2
BUgI[Egg DISTRTCT

Z-08-20L62 Text Amendment B-2 DLgtrlct (Cruicksheak)

I{HEREAS, an application for a text amendment, to the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with the Village Clerk

of the vilrage of Burr Ridge, cook and Dupage countj.es, rrlinois,

and said application has been referred to the Plan Conrmission of

said Village and has been processed in accordance with the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

IlHEREils, said Plan commission of this village held a public

hearing on the guestion of granting said text amendment on Augarst

15, 2ol5 at the Burr Ridge village HaII, at which t,ime all persons

desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and

WIIEREAS, pubric notice in the form required by 1aw was provided

for said pubric hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15 days prj-or

to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life ,a

newspaper of general circulation in this viIlage, there being no

newspaper published in this Village; and

IIIIEREAS, the Vil1age of Burr Ridge Plan Commj-ssion has made

its report on the request for a Eext amendment to the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to

this President, and Board of Trustees, and this President and Board



of Trustees has duly considered said report, finding.s, and

recommendations .

NOW THEREFORE, Be It OrdaLned by

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

the President. and Board of

Cook and DuPage Counties,

Illlnois, as follows:

SectLon 1: All Exhibits submitt,ed at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president and

Board of Tr.ustees find that the granting of the proposed text

amendment indicated herein j-s in the public good and in the best

interests of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is
consistent'with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr

Ridge zoning ordinance as set forth in section rr Ehereof.

SectLon 2l That this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering the report, findings, and recommendations of the pran

commission and other matters properry before it, in addition to the

findings set forth in Section 1, finds as follows:

That the recommendation is to amend Section VIII.C.2 of
the Zoning Ordinance to add Rur:ning Store/Fitness Apparel
Store with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine to the 1ist of
special uses j-n the B-2 District.

That, the amendment described more fu11y in Section 3
hereof is consistent with the purpose and intent of the
Zoning Ordinance.

9ection 3: That Section VIII.C.2 of the Zoning Ordinance be

and is hereby amended to add 'Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store

with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine" as a special use in the B-2

B

A.



District with the list of special uses being renumbered to maintain

alphabetical order.

sectLon 4: That this ordinance sharr be in furl force and

effecE from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED this 12th day of September, 20L6, by the Corporate

Aut,horities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roLl call vote as

follows:

AYES: 6 - Truateea Schlappa Murphy,
Paveza, Bolog,

Graago Franzege,

NAYS:

ABSE![T: 0 - NONE

APPROIIED by the presj-dent of the village of Burr Ridge on this

L2th day of September, 20L5.

President
ATTEST: -

Village Clerk

-3-

O - NONE



ORDINAIICE NO. A-834-1,1-16

Published in pamphlet form this 12th
Order of the Corporate Authorities
Cook and DuPage Counties, fllinois.

ZONING
SAIJES OF

day of September, 20L6, by
of the Village of Burr Ridge,

vi Clerk

PAIyIPHLET

FRONT OF PAI,IPHLET

Al[

CRAFT

(z'08'20L5: Tort amendmenl B-2 DLetrl-ct - cruickeha',k)



BURR

STORE
UgBS

Corporat,e Authorities
Counties, IlLinois.

Published in pamphlet form by Order of the
the Village of Burr Ridge, Dupage and Cook

BACK OF PAI{PHLET

NO. A-834-14-15

(2-08-20]-6z Text, Anendmeut B-2 DleErLct - cruickehaak)

A}I
NAI{EE



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTYOFCOOK)
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

ss.

r, KAREN ,J. TI{OMAS, the duLy elected, qualified. and. actingVillage clerk of rhe ViIIage- of euri Ridge, cooi and Dupage ail;i;:r11inois, do hereby cert.ify tshat atEJched hereto is a true andcorrect copy of that. ordinance now on file in my oftice, entitled:
oRDItrA![CE NO. A_834-14-16

AN ORD AIICB A!{ETIDIMI STCTION I,1IrI.C.2 OF TBE BI'NR RIDGE ZONINGORDINA}ICE TO N)D RUNNING TTTORB/TINTESSI APPTREIJ STORE WITE SAIIES OFCRAET BBER IND wIIIE TO THE IJIST OF SPBCTAI. USES TN TIIE 8.2
BUSINESS DISTRIqT

CIJERX I S CERTIFICATE

(2-08-2016: Text A8.admeat B-2 DlstrLct _ Crulckghaal<)

AYES : 5

which Ordinance was passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village
9!-Burr Ridge at a regnrlar meeting held on the J_2th a"y "t S"pt.*f.i,2016, which meeEing a qluonrm was present., and approved^ Uy tiruPresidenE of the Village of Burr Ridge on the 12rh a.V'"t S"pt"*fu.,201,6 .

I further certify that. the vote on the question of the passageof the said Ordinance by Ehe Board of TrusEees of Ehe Village ofBurr Ridge was taken by the Ayes and Nays and recorared in Ehe .rournaIof Proceedings of the Board of truslees of lhe ViLlage 
"f-;;;;Ridge, and that. the result of said vote was as follows, to_wit:

NAYSs

ABgENT:

rrust€a8
Graaao,

Notls

No[6

0

gchleplla,
Paveza, Boloa

mrrpby, trranzese,

0

\ ---
dZz4-L.^-

viI a clerk

f do further certify that Ehe original Ord.inance, of which theattached is a t.rue copy, is entrusted to my care for safekeepingand that I am the lawful keeper of the same.

rN wrrNBss WIIEREoF, r have hereunto set my hand and .tti*.a the seaLof the village of Burr Ridge, this f2Eh diy-bf September, 2016.



oRDTNAIICB NO. A-834-15-16

AII ORDI}ANCB A![E!{DING TIIE VILI,AOE CEIITBR PIANNED I'N T DSVELOPUBiT
ORDrIIAIICE #A-834-10-05 TO ADD RITNNING SI.,ORB/FUTESS APPARBIJ STORE
Y'ITH SAIJBS OF CRAET BEER AT{D WINE TO THE IITST OF SPECIAL USBS ON

TIIE FIRST FIOOR OF BUIIJDTNGS ONB MIROUGTI SEVEN

2-08-2016r T€xt Imendnent B-2 Dl8trlct (Cruickghank)

IIHEREAS, an applicat,ion for a text. amendnent to the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance hae been filed with the Village Clerk

of Ehe village of Burr Ridge, cook and Dupage CounEies, I11inois,

and said applicat.ion has been referred to the plan Commission of

said village and has been processed l-n accordance with the Burr

Ridge zoning ordinance i and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this VilLage held a public

hearing on the question of granting said text amendment on August

15, 2016 at the Burr Ridge Vill_age Hal1, at which tsime a1l persons

desiring to be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and

WIIERB,IS, public notice in the form required by 1aw was provided

for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than l-5 days prior

to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulat.ion in Ehis Village, there being no

newspaper published in this Village; and

t[IEREAlt, the Vl]-lage of Burr Ridge P]an Commission has made

iLs report on tshe request for a Eexts amendment to the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance, including ite findings and recommendations, to

Ehis President and Board of Trustees, and thiE President and Board



of Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations ,

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordainod by the president. and Board of
ot the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

as follows r

TrusEees

IlIinois,
gectlon 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. r?ris presidenE and

Board of Trust,ees find thaE the granE.ing of the proposed texE.

amendment indicat.ed hereln is in the public good and in Ehe besE

inEerests of the Village of Buff Ridge and its residents, is
consistent. $rith and fosterE the purposes and spirit of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in section II thereof.

Section 2: That thiB pregident and Board of Trustees, after
considering the report, findlngs, and reconrmendations of Ehe plan

Commission and other matt.er6 properly before iE., in addit.ion to lhe

findings seE forEh in Sect.ion 1. finds as follows:

A ThaE the recommendaE,ion is to amend the Village Center
Planned UniE Developmen! to add Running Store/FiEness
Apparel Store wj.th Sales of Craft Beer or Wine to Ehelist of special uses on the first floor of buildings one
through seven.

That. the amendment described more fully in Section 3
hereof is consistent with lhe purpose and intent of the
Village Center Planned Unit, Development.

Sectlon 3: That the Village Center planned Unit, Development

be and is hereby amended to add "Running Store/Fitness Apparel St.ore

B

-)-



with sales of craft Beer or wine,, as a special use on the first
floor of buildings one through seven.

9ectLon 4: That this ordinance sharl be in fuIl force and

effect from and after its passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and ordered

to publish this Ordinance in parnphlet form.

PASSED this 12th day of SepEember, 20L6, by the Corporat,e

Authorities of the virlage of Burr Ridge on a rorr calr vote as

follows:

AYES: 6 Trugteeg Scbj.appa Mrrrphy,
Paveza, Bolog,

Graaso Franzege ,

ABSET{T: 0 - NONE

APPRoTTED by the president of the village of Burr Ridge on thls
l-2Eh day of Sept.ember, 2OLG.

President
ATTEST: -

Village Clerk'

-3-

NAYS: 0 - NOI{E



PAIT,IPHLET

BACK OF PAIIPHLET

oRDINAI{CE NO. A-834_15-15

AlT ORDINAIICE AI{ENDING THE VTLIAGE CEIITER PIJAI{IIED I'NIT DE\IEIJOPIIET\IT
ORDINNICE #A-834-10-05 TO ADD RITNNING sToRE/FITNBss AppARBTJ sToRE
WTTH SALES OF ERAFT BEER AIID WTNE TO THE LIST OF SPECIAL USES ON

THE FrRsr FLooR oF Burr.DrNes o![E THRoueH sErrEN

(2-08-2016: Text, Amendment B-2 DietricE, - cruickehank)

Published in pamphlet form by Order of the CorlgoraEe Authorities of
the village of Burr Ridge, Dupage and cook counties, r11inois.



OF PAII{PIILET

Published in pamphleE, form this 12th
Order of the Corporate Authorities
Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois.

September, ZOLG, by
Village of Burr Ridge,

lage Clerk

PAI4PHLET

NO. A-83{-15-16

AI.I AITEIIDTNG THE VTIJJAGE CEIITER PIJAIINED T'NIT
#A-834-10-05 TO ADD RT'NNING SToRE/FITNESS APPARETT STORB

WITII SAIJBS OF CRAEI BEER AllD VIMB TO THE LIST OF SPECIAIJ USBS ON
rrIE FrRgr FrJooR oF BUrrJDrNcs olrg xHRoucH sEvEN

(2-08-2016: Text amendnent B-2 DiatrLct - crulckehank)



STATE OF ILLINOTS )
cour[rYoFcooK)
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

ss

CIJERKI S CERTIFICATE

r-, KAREN J. THo!!,As, the duly elected, quarified, and actingvillage Clerk of the virrage of Burr Ridge, cook and Dupage counties,rlIinois, do hereby certify that at,tached hereto is a true andcorrect copy of that ordinance now on file in my office, entit.led:

oRDTNANCB NO. A-834-15-16

At{ ORDINANCE NIB{DING THE lJltrJrAGiE CB|TER PITAIiINED InIIT DE\rErJopMEl[T
ORDINAIICE #A-834-10-05 To N)D RITNNTNG sroRE/FI$IEss AppAREIT sToRE
WTTH SALES OF CRAFT BEER AI{D WTNE TO THE IJIST OF SPECTAIJ USES ON

TIIE FrRsr Fr,ooR oF BUrriDrNcst oNE THRoIIGH sEvEN

(z-08-201G: Text Amendnent B-2 DletrLct - crulckshank)

which ordinance was passed by the Board of Trustees of the virlageof Burr Ridge at a regarlar meeting held on the 12rh day of september,20L6, which meeting a quorum was present, and approved by thePresident of the vilrage of Burr Ridge on the rzth dai of sepEember,
201,6.

r further certify that. the vote on the question of the passageof the said ordinance by Ehe Board of Trustees of the viliage "rBurr Ridge was t,aken by the Ayes and Nays and recorded in the ,Journalof Proceedings of the Board of Trustees of the village of BurrRidge, and that the result of said vote was as folrows, to-wit:
AYES: 6 - TrugteeE_ Schlappa, Murphy, Franzege,

Graago, paveza, Bolos
NAYS: 0 - None

ABSE!|T: 0 - None

I do further certify that the original Ordinance, of which theattached is a Erue copy, is entnrsted to my care for safekeeping
and that I am the lawful keeper of the ="*".. -

IN wITNEsg wIrEREoF, I have hereunto set my-hand and affixed the sealof the Village of Burr Ridge, this 12Eh dety of SepLernber_, 20L6.

-d.zbv
CIerk



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP

DATE: February 2,2017

RE: Board Report for February 6,2017 Plan Commission Meeting

At its January 23,2017 meeting the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

Y-07-2016: 15W241 81st Street (Paulan); After amendments by the petitioner, the Board of
Trustees approved an Ordinance granting the variation to increase the permitted rear lot coverage.
The amendments included limiting the request to the driveway only (thus, reducing the rear lot
coverage request from 45o/o to 38%) and a commitment that the driveway will utilize a permeable
paver system.

PC-10-2016: Amendment to the Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan; 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway
and 11650 Bridewell Drive; The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission and
tabled this amendment pending submittal of final PUD plans for the Lakeside Pointe PUD.

Z-15-20162 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Personal Wireless Service Facilities; The
Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance amending the
Zoning Ordinance regarding permitted locations for personal wireless service facilities in the
public right of way.



ffi
Subdivision and Subdivision Location

Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - PIats Under Review

Dlugopoloski 93rd Pl. Resub

93rd Place and Kingery

Devebpr J&D Builders 708-430-5329

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 411112016

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvements:

De adl li ne for Ot he r I mprove me nts. :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceplance - Olher Imp.:

Maintenance Expiratio n

Mainlenance Expiration - Aher

Outslanding Leller of Credit Amount $0.00

Original Letter of Credit Amount $0.00

Letter of Credit Expiration Dale

J&D Builders Plat ReviewSingle-Family
Residential

2 lots

Engineer:

Nefi Action:

Other Notes:

Esther Court

9191 DrewAvenue

Devebpr:

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvemenls:

Deadl I i ne for Ot her I mprove me nts. :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiralio n

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter ofCredit Expiration Date

Single-Family
Residential

2 lots

Engineer:

Nefr Aclion:

Other Notes:

Plat Review

6t13t2016

$0.00

$0.00

Thursdqt, February 2, 2017 Subdivision Status Report - Plats Under Review Page I of3

Plat Type and Lot Developer Development Status

Final plat and final engineering



Subdivision and Subdivision Location Plat Type and Lol Developer Development Status

Fallingwater First Addition

105521 Route 83

Devebpr

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvemenls:

Deadl li ne fo r Ol her I mprov e ments. :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiratio n

Maintenance Expiration - Other

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

Engineer: Bernie Bono

Nefr Action:

Other Notes:

Single-Family
Residential

5 lots

Plat Review

847 823-3300

1t14t2008

$0.00

$0.00

Highland Fields - Unit 38

Johnston Road

Devebpr Phil Farnaro, Attorney

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvements:

Deadl I i ne for Ol h er I mprove me nts. :

BOT Acceplance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Mai ntenance Expiratio n

Maintenance Expiration - Aher

Oulstanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter of Credil Expiration Dale

Engineer:

6t28t1999 Nert Action:

Single-Family
Residential

9 lots

Phil Farnaro,
Attorney

Plat Review

Thursday, February 2, 2017 Subdivision Status Report - Plats Under Review Page 2 of 3

Revised plans su bm ilted
Review #1 sent to develqer

Other Noles:



Subdivision and Subdivision Location Plat Type and Lot Developer Development Slatus

Lakeside Pointe

1400 Burr Ridge Pkwy and '11650 Bridewell Dr

Devebpr Foxford/David Weekley H

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT: 1011012016

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvements:

Deadlline for Aher Improvements.:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceplance - Olher Imp.:

Mainlenance Expiratio n

Mainlenance Expiration - Aher

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amoant $0.00

Original Letter of Credit Amount $0.00

Letter of Credit Expiration Dale

Engineer:

Nert Acfion:

Other Notes:

Single-Family
Residential

52 lots

Foxford/David
Weekley Homes

Plat Review

Thursday, February 2, 201 7 Subdivision Status Report - Plals Under Review Page 3 of3



Subdivision

Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions Under Gonstruction

Localion Plat Type Lols Developer Development Status

Bucktrail
Estates

7950 Bucktrail
Drive

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

10t12t2015

2t22t2016

2122t2018

$0.00

$0.00

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

6t28t1999

5t9t2016

McNaughton
Brothers
Construction

Phil Farnaro,
Attorney

lmprovement
Period

lmprovement
Period

5 lots

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiratio n

Maintenance Expiration - Aher

Outstanding Leuer of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

Highland Heritage Drive

Fields - Unit 3A

Preliminary Plal Approval - BOT:

Final Plal Approval - BOT:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Maintenance Expiratio n

Maintenance Expiration - Aher

Outslanding Letter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credit Amount

Letter ofCredit Expiration Date

Nefr Action:

2017-01-23: Developer has requested final
inpsections for accpetance of subdivision
improvemenfs. lnspecfions by DPW are pending.

Other Notes:

2015-10-05: Rezoning and Preliminary Plat approved by
the Plan Commission
2015-10-12: Rezoning and Preliminary Plat approved by

4 lots

Nefr Action:

2016-08-24: Payment of Fees; Plat Recorded
201 6-07-27 : MWRD approval.

Other Noles:

2016-05-09: Final Plat approved by the BOTsubject to
MWRD approval.
2016-04-11 ; Amendment to Annexation Agreement
approved for Phase 3,{. Waiting for final engineering

Unit 1 and Unit 2 are combined with one LOC and one
Plat.

$31,942.50
Cash bond accepted in lieu of Letter of Credit

Tharsday, February 2,2017 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions Under Construction Page I of2

T



Subdivision Location Plat Type Lots Developer Developmenl Stalus

Meadowbrook
Place

8425
Meadowbrook
Drive

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

6t26t2006

9t24t2007

$732,030.31

$732,030.31

3t1t2014

John Kantor,
Attorney

lmprovement
Period

7 lots

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approvol - BOT:

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

M aintenance Expiratio n

Maintenance Expiralion - Aher

Outstanding Letter of Credil Amounl

Original Letter of Credit Amounl

Letter of Credit Expiration Date

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Olher Imp.:

M aintenance Expiralio n

Maintenance Expiration - Aher

Outslanding Lelter of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credil Amount

Letter ofCredil Expiration Date

Nert Acfion:
201 7-02-01 : Am endm ent to Agreem ent requested to
extend completion deadline subject to fee; hearing
scheduled for 201 7-02-27

Other Notes:

03-09-16: Extension fee paid extending deadline to
March 1,2017
03-09-2015: Second Amendment to Annexation
Agreement extending improvement deadline two years

09-28-09: BOT approved extension of improvement
deadline to September 24,2010. $10,000 extension fee
paid.

02-13-12; BOT approved annexation agreement
amendment extending the subdivision deadline to March
1,2014 with an option to extend to March 1,2015.
Each extension is subiect to an exstion fee.

Snectrum 16W301 91st

Senior Livino Street and 9101

pU;- ------v Kingery Hwy

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plat Approval - BOT:

11t23t2015

9t12t2016

2 lots Spectrum lmprOvement
Senior Living pe6od

Nefi Action:

2016-11-14: Building permit issued for main
building. Separate permib will be reguired for
garages and cottage units.
201 6-09-1 4: Pre-construction meeting conducted ;
approved to proceed with subdivision improvements.

Other Notes:

Performance Bond accepted in lieu of Letter of Credit

$2,053,750.00

$0.00

Thursday, February 2,2017 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions Llnder Construction Page 2 of2

3t1t2016

3t1t2016

Business
Subdivision or
PUD

-

n

I

Deadlline for Sab Improvements: gt12t2}18



Subtlivision Location

Village of Burr Ridge
Subdivison Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance

Plat Type Lots Developer Development Status

Madison
Estates

8701 Madison
Street

Single-Family
Residential
Subdivision

3t24t2014

5t27t2014

5127t2016

10t2412016

$318,040.72

$318,040.72

6t17t2015

4 lots

0 Available

McNaughton
Developers

Maintenance
Period

Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final Plal Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvemenls:

De adll i ne for Ot her I mprove me nts, :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceplance - Other Imp,:

Outstanding Letter of Credit Amounl

Original Letler of Credil Amounl

Letter ofCredit Expiration Date

Nefr Aclion:
2016-10-24: lmprovements accepted by the Board of
Trustees; project moved to 2 year maintenance
period.

Other Notes:

03-02-2015: Record Drawing review comments sent to
developer. Revisions are required.

John Barry
McNaughton Development
115220 Jackson Street, Suite 101
708-767-1222 cell

SAIA Watel 15W460 North

Main Frontage Road

Extension
Preliminary Plat Approval - BOT:

Final PIat Approval - BOT:

Deadlline for Sub Improvements:

Deadl I i ne for Other I mprove me nts. :

BOT Acceptance:

BOT Acceptance - Other Imp.:

Outstanding Leller of Credit Amount

Original Letter of Credil Amount

Leller of Credil Expiration Date

Utility Extension 0 lots SAIA

0 Available

7t2t2015

712512016

I
$22,622.00

$159,194.44

7t2t2017

Nefi Action:
2016-07-25: Water main improvements accepted by
the Board of lrusfees. One year maintenance
period begun. Amended LOC provided.

Other Noles:

Maintenance
Period

Thursday, February 2, 2017 Subdivision Status Report - Subdivisions in Maintenance Period Page I of I

M ai nt e nanc e Exp iralio n

Maintenance Expiralion - Aher

10t24t2018

MaintenanceExptrotiii 712512017



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COM M UNITY DEVELOPM ENT DEPARTM ENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

2-12-2016;7600 County Line Road (Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago); Review of final
stormwater plans and building elevation materials and colors

Preparcd For:

Prepared By:

Date of Meeting:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals

Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP

Community Development Director

February 6,2017

SUMMARY

At its meetings of October 17,2016, November 21,2016, and December 5,2016, the Plan
Commission held a public hearing and recommended approval of a request for special use and
variations to accommodate the construction of a medical building at 7 600 County Line Road. The
Board of Trustees approved the special use and variations at their meeting of January 9,2077 . The
Board of Trustees added a condition requiring final review of stormwater plans and of building
materials and colors by the Plan Commission.

Stormwater Plan

Neighbors on Drew Avenue immediately behind the subject property are concerned about impacts
on drainage from their residential properties onto the subject property. There is currently ponding
up stream from the subject property and the residents wanted to be sure that the stormwater plans
accommodate the existing stormwater flow. The Board of Trustees asked that the developer take
measures that would enhance the existing drainage pattems.

The attached stormwater plan creates a separate stormwater management system to collect and
transport the stormwater from the Drew Avenue properties through the property and into the
stormwater system southeast of the property. This system is separated from the on-site stormwater
water management system. On-site stormwater is collected in separate pipes and transported to a
detention pond located between the building and County Line Road. The plans also call for
improvements to an existing drain tile that collects underground water and transports that water
off site.

Two meetings have been held to review the stormwater plans. Those meetings were attended by
the developer, the Village Engineer, Community Development Director, Chairman Trzupek, the
developer's engineer, the neighbors and a civil engineer hired by the neighbors. At the last meeting
held on February l, 2017 , the neighbors and their engineer expressed satisfaction with the
stormwater plans as presented.

Architectural Materials and Colors

Attached are revised renderings depicting the final materials and colors. The developer will have
actual material and color samples to present to the Plan Commission at the meeting on Monday,
February 6,2017.



30 WEST MONROE
SUITE 700

CHICAGO, IL 60603

VIEW OF SOUTHWEST CORNER
REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO OUTPATIENT AND DAY REHAB CENTER
02 FEBRUARY 2017



Outpatient and Day Rehab Center

Outpatient and Day Rehab Center

EAST ELEVATION
REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO OUTPATIENT AND DAY REHAB CENTER
02 FEBRUARY 2017

30 WEST MONROE
SUITE 700

CHICAGO, IL 60603

+28’-0”

T.O. ROOF

+14’-0”

T.O. MASONRY

+0’-0”

GROUND

BRICK VENEER

LOW-E COATED INSULATED GLASS WITH
ALUMINUM MULLIONS

WOOD SIDING



SOUTH ELEVATION
REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO OUTPATIENT AND DAY REHAB CENTER
02 FEBRUARY 2017

30 WEST MONROE
SUITE 700

CHICAGO, IL 60603

+28’-0”

T.O. ROOF

+14’-0”

T.O. MASONRY

+0’-0”

GROUND

BRICK VENEER

LOW-E COATED INSULATED GLASS WITH
ALUMINUM MULLIONS

WOOD SIDING



WEST ELEVATION
REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO OUTPATIENT AND DAY REHAB CENTER
02 FEBRUARY 2017

30 WEST MONROE
SUITE 700

CHICAGO, IL 60603

+28’-0”

T.O. ROOF

+14’-0”

T.O. MASONRY

+0’-0”

GROUND

BRICK VENEER

LOW-E COATED INSULATED GLASS WITH
ALUMINUM MULLIONS

WOOD SIDING



NORTH ELEVATION
REHABILITATION INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO OUTPATIENT AND DAY REHAB CENTER
02 FEBRUARY 2017

30 WEST MONROE
SUITE 700

CHICAGO, IL 60603

+28’-0”

T.O. ROOF

+14’-0”

T.O. MASONRY

+0’-0”

GROUND

BRICK VENEER
LOW-E COATED INSULATED GLASS WITH
ALUMINUM MULLIONS

WOOD SIDING



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 IN

S
TI

TU
TE

 O
F 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
B

U
R

R
 R

ID
G

E
. I

LL
IN

O
IS

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 D

E
M

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N



±

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 T
R

IB
U

TA
R

Y
 A

R
E

A
 E

X
H

IB
IT

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
B

U
R

R
 R

ID
G

E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 E

X
H

IB
IT



±

±

PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 IN

S
TI

TU
TE

 O
F 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
B

U
R

R
 R

ID
G

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 T
R

IB
U

TA
R

Y
 A

R
E

A
 E

X
H

IB
IT



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 IN

S
TI

TU
TE

 O
F 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
B

U
R

R
 R

ID
G

E
. I

LL
IN

O
IS

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N



PROJ. MGR.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SCALE:

OF

SHEET

PROJ. ASSOC.:

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N
S

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

TM

R
E

H
A

B
IL

IT
A

TI
O

N
 IN

S
TI

TU
TE

 O
F 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F 
B

U
R

R
 R

ID
G

E
. I

LL
IN

O
IS

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N



1,386 sf
TI

TR
EE

S
CO

DE
BO

TA
NI

CA
L N

AM
E 

/ C
OM

MO
N 

NA
ME

CA
L

QT
Y

AA
Ac

er
 x 

fre
em

an
ii `

Je
ffs

re
d`

 / A
utu

mn
 B

laz
e M

ap
le

2.5
" C

AL
8

PA
Pi

ce
a a

bie
s /

 N
or

wa
y S

pr
uc

e
2.5

" C
AL

5

QR
Qu

er
cu

s r
ub

ra
 / R

ed
 O

ak
2.5

" C
AL

5

TR
Til

ia 
am

er
ica

na
 `R

ed
mo

nd
` /

 R
ed

mo
nd

 A
me

ric
an

 Li
nd

en
2.5

" C
AL

8

SH
RU

BS
CO

DE
BO

TA
NI

CA
L N

AM
E 

/ C
OM

MO
N 

NA
ME

SI
ZE

QT
Y

AI
Ar

on
ia 

me
lan

oc
ar

pa
 `I

ro
qu

ois
 B

ea
uty

` T
M 

/ B
lac

k C
ho

ke
be

rry
1 G

AL
42

FM
Fo

the
rg

illa
 m

ajo
r `

Mo
un

t A
iry

` /
 M

ou
nt 

Ai
ry 

Fo
the

rg
illa

1 G
AL

60

HS
Ha

ma
me

lis
 ve

rn
ali

s `
Sa

nd
ra

` /
 O

za
rk 

W
itc

hh
az

el
1 G

AL
15

HI
Hy

dr
an

ge
a a

rb
or

es
ce

ns
 `I

nv
inc

ibe
lle

 S
pir

it` 
TM

 / I
nv

inc
ibe

lle
 S

pir
it H

yd
ra

ng
ea

1 G
AL

33

IG
Ile

x g
lab

ra
 / I

nk
be

rry
 H

oll
y

1 G
AL

23

II
Ile

x g
lab

ra
 `C

om
pa

cta
` /

 C
om

pa
ct 

Ink
be

rry
1 G

AL
40

IL
Ite

a v
irg

ini
ca

 `L
ittl

e H
en

ry`
 T

M 
/ V

irg
ini

a S
we

ets
pir

e
1 G

AL
15

1

MN
Mi

sc
an

thu
s s

ine
ns

is 
`N

ipp
on

` /
 N

ipp
on

 M
aid

en
 G

ra
ss

1 G
AL

13
0

PS
Pa

nic
um

 vi
rg

atu
m 

`S
he

na
nd

oa
h`

 / S
wi

tch
 G

ra
ss

1 G
AL

58

PM
Pi

nu
s m

ug
o `

Mo
ps

` /
 M

ug
o P

ine
1 G

AL
96

RG
Ri

be
s a

lpi
nu

m 
`G

re
en

 M
ou

nd
` /

 G
re

en
 M

ou
nd

 A
lpi

ne
 C

ur
ra

nt
1 G

AL
11

6

GR
OU

ND
 C

OV
ER

S
CO

DE
BO

TA
NI

CA
L N

AM
E 

/ C
OM

MO
N 

NA
ME

SI
ZE

SP
AC

IN
G

QT
Y

AC
Al

liu
m 

ce
rn

uu
m 

/ N
od

din
g W

ild
 O

nio
n

18
" O

.C
.

18
" o

.c.
14

5

LS
Lir

iop
e s

pic
ata

 `S
ilv

er
 D

ra
go

n`
 / C

re
ep

ing
 Li

ly 
Tu

rf
18

" O
.C

.
18

" o
.c.

89
5

NB
Ne

pe
ta 

x f
aa

ss
en

ii `
Bl

ue
 W

on
de

r` 
/ C

atm
int

18
" O

.C
.

18
" o

.c.
32

0

RV
Ru

db
ec

kia
 fu

lgi
da

 sp
ec

ios
a `

Vi
ett

e`
s L

ittl
e S

uz
y` 

/ C
on

efl
ow

er
18

" O
.C

.
12

" o
.c.

25
2

SH
Sp

or
ob

olu
s h

ete
ro

lep
is 

/ P
ra

irie
 D

ro
ps

ee
d

18
" O

.C
.

24
" o

.c.
60

SO
D/

SE
ED

CO
DE

BO
TA

NI
CA

L N
AM

E 
/ C

OM
MO

N 
NA

ME
SI

ZE
SP

AC
IN

G
QT

Y
NN

Na
tiv

e S
ee

d M
ix 

Na
tiv

e S
ee

d M
ix

18
" O

.C
.

8,2
94

 sf

TI
Tu

rf 
Tu

rf 
Se

ed
 / I

DO
T 

Cl
as

s 1
a S

alt
 T

ole
ra

nt 
Se

ed
 M

ix
18

" O
.C

.
11

,69
3 s

f

PL
AN

T 
SC

HE
DU

LE

1 STORY BUILDING
24, 397 SF

EXISTING TREE
TO BE DEM.

EXISTING TREE TO BE DEM.

REMOVE
EXISTING SCRUB
VEGETATION

EXISTING TREE TO BE DEM.

EXISTING TREE TO BE DEM.

EXISTING TREE TO BE DEM. FENCE

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN
EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN EXISTING SHRUBS TO REMAINEXISTING TREES TO REMAIN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

FENCE

EXISTING TREE
TO BE DEM.

1,418 sf
TI

16
FM

25
II

27
HI

20
AI

11
RG

35
SH

22
NB

24
RV

8,294 sf
NN

13
PS

14
PM

35
RV

13
RG

11
IL

17
AC

67
NB

36
AC

12
AI

13
AC

1
TR

5
IL

3
RG

9
IL

16
NB

68
RV

13
NB

29
RV

13
AC

1
AA

11
IL

17
AC

1
TR

6
RG

6
RG

1
AA

1
TR

1
AA

27
AC

48
NB

1
TR

1
TR

25
SH

7
RG

13
PM

6
HI

7
RG

5
AI

19
PM

1
AA

6
RG

5
AI

2
QR

1
AA

1
PA 2

AA

1
PA

1
PA

1
AA

1
TR

1
TR

7
IG

1
PA

4
IL

2
RG

2
RG 4

IL

2
RG

4
IL

2
RG

4
IL

1
PA

20
FM

500 sf
TI

244 sf
TI

13
FM

1
QR

1
QR

12
MN

5
PM

8
PM

9
PM

28
PM

4
IL

3
RG

450 sf
TI

40
NB

16
II

29
RV

1
TR

114
NB

12
HS

7
RG

6
PS

95
IL

7
PS

6
MN

55
MN

8
IG

12
PS

28
MN

8
IG29

MN
20
PS

24
II

22
RG

150
LS

745
LS

30
RV

37
RV

22
AC

3
HS

1
QR

12
RG

5
RG

4,722 sf
TI

2,973 sf
TI

7
FM

4
FM

PR
EL
IM
IN
AR
Y

Sheet Number

Sheet Name

Project Status

Scale

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

Project Number
Original Issue

HDR ARCHITECTURE
30 W MONROE STREET
SUITE 700
CHICAGO, IL 60603
312-470-9510

7630 COUNTY LINE ROAD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

REHABILITATION
INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO
OUTPATIENT AND DAY
REHAB CENTER

10039763
09/19/16

NOT F
OR C

ONSTR
UCTIO

N

09/26/16B.Z. ZONING SUBMITTAL
11/28/16 ZONING SUBMITTALZ.R.
02/02/17 ZONING SUBMITTALZ.R.

LANDSCAPE PLAN

1"=40'

LP-101
 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



TREES CODE BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CAL QTY
AA Acer x freemanii `Jeffsred` / Autumn Blaze Maple 2.5" CAL 8

PA Picea abies / Norway Spruce 2.5" CAL 5

QR Quercus rubra / Red Oak 2.5" CAL 5

TR Tilia americana `Redmond` / Redmond American Linden 2.5" CAL 8

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE QTY
AI Aronia melanocarpa `Iroquois Beauty` TM / Black Chokeberry 1 GAL 42

FM Fothergilla major `Mount Airy` / Mount Airy Fothergilla 1 GAL 60

HS Hamamelis vernalis `Sandra` / Ozark Witchhazel 1 GAL 15

HI Hydrangea arborescens `Invincibelle Spirit` TM / Invincibelle Spirit Hydrangea 1 GAL 33

IG Ilex glabra / Inkberry Holly 1 GAL 23

II Ilex glabra `Compacta` / Compact Inkberry 1 GAL 40

IL Itea virginica `Little Henry` TM / Virginia Sweetspire 1 GAL 151

MN Miscanthus sinensis `Nippon` / Nippon Maiden Grass 1 GAL 130

PS Panicum virgatum `Shenandoah` / Switch Grass 1 GAL 58

PM Pinus mugo `Mops` / Mugo Pine 1 GAL 96

RG Ribes alpinum `Green Mound` / Green Mound Alpine Currant 1 GAL 116

GROUND COVERS CODE BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING QTY
AC Allium cernuum / Nodding Wild Onion 18" O.C. 18" o.c. 145

LS Liriope spicata `Silver Dragon` / Creeping Lily Turf 18" O.C. 18" o.c. 895

NB Nepeta x faassenii `Blue Wonder` / Catmint 18" O.C. 18" o.c. 320

RV Rudbeckia fulgida speciosa `Viette`s Little Suzy` / Coneflower 18" O.C. 12" o.c. 252

SH Sporobolus heterolepis / Prairie Dropseed 18" O.C. 24" o.c. 60

SOD/SEED CODE BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING QTY
NN Native Seed Mix Native Seed Mix 18" O.C. 8,294 sf

TI Turf Turf Seed / IDOT Class 1a Salt Tolerant Seed Mix 18" O.C. 11,693 sf

PLANT SCHEDULELEGEND:
PROPERTY LINE
SETBACK / EASEMENT

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

LOT COVERAGE:
LOT SIZE= 113,918 SF
TOTAL IMPERVIOUS= 73,840 SF
TOTAL LOT COVERAGE= 65% OK
BUILDING COVERAGE:
BUILDING SIZE= 24,397 SF
LOT SIZE: 113,918 SF
FLOOR AREA RATIO= 24,397 SF / 113,918 SF = 0.214 < 0.24 OK

PARKING SUMMARY:
ZONING CODE REQUIRES 1 STALL PER 250 SF OF BUILDING
24,397 SF / 250 SF = 97 TOTAL REQUIRED NUMBER OF STALLS
ADA CODE REQUIRES 20% AS RESERVED HANDICAP STALLS FOR
REHABILITATION USE (PATIENT SPACES ONLY, 50% OF TOTAL; STAFF SPACES
ARE CALCULATED BASED ON THE STANDARD RATIO)

REQUIRED: PROVIDED:
REGULAR STALLS (9'X18'): 86 REGULAR STALLS: 69
HANDICAP STALLS (16'X18'): 11 HANDICAP STALLS: 11
TOTAL: 97   TOTAL: 80

PARKING NOTES:
50% OF THE BUILDING IS A DAY REHABILITATION USE WHICH BRINGS PATIENTS
VIA MEDIVAN AND DOES NOT REQUIRE A PARKING SPACE, REDUCING THE
PROJECT DEMAND.  IF THE FULL PARKING REQUIREMENT IS NEEDED,
LANDBANKED PARKING IS PROVIDED NORTH OF THE BUILDING THAT WILL
ALLOW FOR THE TOTAL REQUIRED.

DIMENSIONAL NOTES:
ALL DIMENSIONS ALONG CURB LINES ARE TO BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.
LANDSCAPE ISLANDS AS REQUIRED BY CODE ARE 1 PER 10 PARKING SPACES.

DETENTION REQUIREMENTS:
AS MEASURED WITH DUPAGE COUNTY NOMOGRAPH USING THE PERCENTAGE
OF HYDRAULICALLY CONNECTED IMPERVIOUS (67.47%). THIS DEVELOPMENT
REQUIRES 0.43 ACRE-FT/ACRE. THE SITE IS 2.65 ACRES. ESTIMATED TOTAL
DETENTION REQUIRED=0.43 X 2.65 = 1.08 ACRE-FT OF VOLUME.

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:

TREE PRESERVATION:
FIFTEEN EXISTING TREES TO BE PRESERVED WITHIN PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PARKWAY TREES:
PARKWAY LENGTH: 296'
CODE REQUIREMENT: 1 TREE / 40' O.C.
TOTAL: 8 TREES

RESIDENTIAL USE BUFFER:
PLANTED WITH A MIX OF VEGETATION IN A CONTINUOUS LANDSCAPE CLOSE
TO 100% OPACITY ALONG ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL LOTS

PERIMETER LANDSCAPING:
INTERIOR SIDE / REAR YARDS
PLANTED WITH A MIX OF VEGETATION IN A CONTINUOUS LANDSCAPE CLOSE
TO 100% OPACITY ALONG ADJACENT PRIVATE LOTS

FRONT OR CORNER SIDE YARDS
PLANTED WITH A MIX OF VEGETATION IN A CONTINUOUS LANDSCAPE CLOSE
TO 50% OPACITY ALONG LOT LINES

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE ISLANDS:
NUMBER OF ISLANDS: 14
CODE REQUIREMENT: 1 TREE / ISLAND
TOTAL: 14 TREES

TRASH DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE:
DUMPSTER TO BE LOCATED WITHIN ENCLOSURE COMPATIBLE WITH
APPEARANCE OF PRINCIPLE BUILDING

PR
EL
IM
IN
AR
Y

Sheet Number

Sheet Name

Project Status

Scale

MARK DATE DESCRIPTION

Project Number
Original Issue

HDR ARCHITECTURE

30 W MONROE STREET

SUITE 700

CHICAGO, IL 60603

312-470-9510

7630 COUNTY LINE ROAD

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

REHABILITATION

INSTITUTE OF CHICAGO

OUTPATIENT AND DAY

REHAB CENTER

10039763
09/19/16

NOT F
OR C

ONSTR
UCTIO

N

09/26/16B.Z. ZONING SUBMITTAL

11/28/16 ZONING SUBMITTALZ.R.

02/02/17 ZONING SUBMITTALZ.R.

NOTES & PLANT
SCHEDULE

L-501

GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C


	2016-02-06 Agenda
	2017-01-16 Minutes
	V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Variations and Findings of Fact
	Z-01-2017: 555 Village Center Drive (Cruickshank); Special Use and Findings of Fact
	Board Report for February 6, 2017 Plan Commission Meeting
	Subdivison Report - February 2, 2017
	Z-12-2016: 7600 County Line Road (Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago); Final Stormwater and Architectural Plan Review



